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IFRS
( )
12 31 12 31
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
800,075 776,002 725,121 675,654 641,681
390,822 389,269 369,324 361,691 360,675
317,685 313,361 298,723 287,451 279,106
315,906 312,224 297,676 286,049 278,249
1,779 1,137 1,047 1,402 857
33,345,058 30,109,436 27,699,540 26,087,043 24,137,265
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407
2,893,502 2,676,186 2,330,001 2,127,491 1,969,751
( )(1) 7.48 6.93 6.30 5.73 5.29
0.86 0.86 0.82 0.79 0.77
( )
1,557,616 481,240 529,911 770,864 239,221
(1,135,097) (662,686) (731,745) (489, 258) (468,932)
(46,949) 112,874 (35,924) 81,835 (50,786)
1,791,122 1,450,413 1,509,523 1,520,330 1,189,368
() 439,787 445,106 449,296 453,048 461,749
( )(2) 1.00 1.08 1.11 1.14 1.20
3 11.95 13.05 13.79 14.35 15.24
(©)
)
( )(4) 16.88 16.77 15.39 15.14 14.61
() 8.73 8.94 8.47 8.21 8.21
(€Y}
)
(3) CSRC
(2010 )
O]
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2020 12 31
(
@ 828,209 34.71
)
— 31.14
@
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited ICBC
1CBC 100
44,188
2020 ICBC
120,113 17,773 713
ICBC International Holdings Limited ICBC
ICBC 100
4,882
2020 1CBC

7,948 1,630 225
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
1CBC
1CBC 589 89.33
2020 ICBC 50,777 3,540
298
PT. Bank ICBC Indonesia 1CBC
1CBC
3.71 98.61
ICBC
2020 1CBC 3,967
429 8.51
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Malaysia) Berhad

ICBC

1CBC
833 2020 1CBC

1,019 302 10.11
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Thai) Public Company

Limited ICBC

1CBC 20,132 97.86

1CBC
2020 1CBC
9,005 1,119 USD79.63
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Almaty) Joint Stock

Company ICBC
1CBC 8,933
2020 1CBC
514 72 10.45
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (New Zealand) Limited
1CBC
1CBC
234 1CBC
2020 1CBC 1,477 195
9.05
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Europe) S.A. 1CBC
1CBC 437
1CBC
2020 1CBC 6,830 761
14.17
ICBC (London) PLC ICBC
1CBC 200
2020 1CBC 2,009 457

10.59
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ICBC Standard Bank PLC 1CBC
1CBC 1,083 60%
1CBC
2020
1CBC 27,739 1,303
117
Bank ICBC (Joint Stock Company) ICBC JSC
ICBC JSC 10,810
2020 ICBC JSC
1,067 164 8.63
ICBC Turkey Bank Anonim Sirketi ICBC
ICBC 860 92.84
ICBC
2020 ICBC
3,391 196 13.21
ICBC Austria Bank GMBH I1CBC
1CBC 200
ICBC
2020 ICBC

774 237 3.28
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ICBC USA

2020

51.33

1CBCFS
ICBCFS

1CBC

1CBC

32

1CBC
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (USA) NA ICBC USA
369 80
ICBC USA UFIQAC
ICBC USA 2,901 390
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Financial Services LLC
50.00
2020 ICBCFS 23,117
97 5.19
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Canada) ICBC
208 80
I1CBC
2020
1,944 278 1.45
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Mexico S.A. ICBC
1,597
I1CBC
2020 ICBC 201
18.09

59/480



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooo0000
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Brasil) S.A. ICBC
ICBC 202
I1CBC
2020
I1CBC 270 39
2.34
ICBC Peru Bank ICBC
1CBC 120
1CBC
2020 1CBC
824 106 8.84

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Argentina) S.A.

1CBC
1CBC 188
1CBC

2020 1CBC
4,151 663 112
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1CBC

1CBC

2020

ICBC Credit Suisse Asset Management Co., Ltd.
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80
2020
164 600
1.41
11,303 1,973
ICBC Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. ICBC
180
2020 ICBC 281,417
3,513
ICBC-AXA Assurance Co., Ltd. ICBC
12,505
1CBC
CBIRC
1CBC 209,523 16,175
1,451
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200

QDI
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ICBC

14,924
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ICBC Financial Asset Investment Co., Ltd. ICBC
1CBC 120
2020
1CBC 145,625 15,135
1,122
ICBC Wealth Management Co., Ltd. ICBC
1CBC 160
CBIRC
2020 1CBC 17,861 16,745
408
Standard Bank Group Limited
20.06
2020
2,532,940 215,272
14,513

25 26

62/480



2020 0.44

7,000 16,000
16.1 12.9

6.4
9.1

2020
e
31,000
1CBC

Culture Stories

11

1CBC

8.8
2.1
58.4

5.89

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

417,000

1.0 2.0
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42.6
8.1

24.4 8.1

No.

2020

2020 1CBC

100
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ONE ICBC ONE FAMILY

1CBC

(23)



100

2021 100

e-1CBC
1CBC

100
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ISDA  NAFMII
2020
2,870,673 35,016,818 51(a)
O)
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
17,918,430 96.21 16,066,266 95.86
411,900 2.21 454,866 2.71
293,978 1.58 240,187 1.43
114,438 0.61 97,864 0.58
149,926 0.81 113,965 0.68
29,614 0.16 28,358 0.17
18,624,308 100.00 16,761,319 100.00
2020 1,852,164
17,918,430 96.21
42,966 411,900 2.21  0.50
53,791 293,978 1.58

0.15
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( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) () () ()
11,102,733 59.6 253,815 2.29 9,955,821 59.4 200,722 2.02
2,643,212 14.2 130,893 4.95 2,458,321 14.7 108,671 4.42
8,459,521 45.4 122,922 1.45 7,497,500 447 92,051 1.23
406,296 2.2 622 0.15 421,874 2.5 623 0.15
7,115,279 38.2 39,541 0.56 6,383,624 38.1 38,842 0.61
5,728,315 30.8 16,207 0.28 5,166,279 30.8 11,679 0.23
183,716 0.9 3,668 2.00 193,516 1.2 4,459 2.30
521,638 2.8 6,760 1.30 345,896 2.1 7,710 2.23
681,610 3.7 12,906 1.89 677,933 4.0 14,994 2.21
18,624,308 100.0 293,978 1.58 16,761,319 100.0 240,187 1.43
53,093 253,815
2.29 0.27 699 39,541

0.56 0.05

70/480



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) () () ()
2,467,959 25.2 20,683 0.84 2,131,892 24.9 17,466 0.82
1,555,382 15.9 65,361 4.20 1,445,154 16.9 73,976 5.12
1,441,688 14.8 31,242 2.17 1,187,749 13.9 11,664 0.98
1,154,201 11.8 8,425 0.73 910,504 10.6 4,122 0.45
995,232 10.2 3,977 0.40 934,414 10.9 1,900 0.20
701,094 7.2 16,238 2.32 638,055 7.5 10,936 1.71
437,283 4.5 60,272 13.78 406,532 4.7 42,492 10.45
260,667 2.7 8.636 3.31 252,104 2.9 5,344 2.12
245,378 2.5 5,462 2.23 208,560 2.4 3,214 1.54
177,408 1.8 7,593 4.28 166,434 2.0 7,305 4.39
83,886 0.9 11,743 14.00 88,448 1.0 7,163 8.10
247,866 2.5 5,495 2.22 190,096 2.3 6,511 3.43
9,768,044 100.0 245,127 2.51 8,559,942 100.0 192,093 2.24
336,067 15.8
253,939 21.4
243,697
26.8
110,228

7.6
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( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) () ) ()
772,372 4.1 21,603 2.80 774,578 4.6 20,725 2.68
3,562,682  19.2 45,304 1.26 3,124,793  18.6 26,024 0.83
2,746,019  14.8 31,540 1.15 2,341,370  14.0 23,629 1.01
3,030,552  16.3 71,763 2.37 2,739,585  16.3 49,037 1.79
2,789,085  15.0 38,584 1.38 2,445,215  14.7 35,638 1.46
3,369,916  18.1 47,788 1.42 2,991,010  17.8 40,164 1.34
841,595 45 28,411 3.38 798,691 4.8 35,044 4.50
1,492,087 8.0 8,985 0.60 1,546,077 9.2 9,02 0.58
18,624,308  100.0 293,978 1.58 16,761,319  100.0 240,187 1.43
( )

FVOCI

2020 1 1 215,316 78,494 184,688 478,498 227 - 5 232
24,002 (22,507)  (1,495) - - - - -
(6,913) 9,311  (2.398) - - - - -
(4,838) (53,754) 58,502 - - - - -
(2,984) 78,244 95,941 171,201 (16) - 645 629
- (1) (120,317) (120,324) - - - -
- 4977 4977 - - - -
(880) (630) (2.542)  (4,052) ) _ _ ©
2020 12 31 223,703 80,151 217,446 530,300 211 - 650 861

23
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2020 531,161
530,300 Fvocl)
861
180.68 18.64 2.85
0.01

( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
8,703,068 46.8 7,884,774 47.1
1,401,565 7.5 1,427,911 8.5
2,260,445 12.1 2,078,921 12.4
6,259,230 33.6 5,369,713 32.0
18,624,308 100.0 16,761,319 100.0
( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
98,963 0.54 83,084 0.50
74,820 0.40 89,625 0.53
72,467 0.39 66,848 0.40
21,257 0.11 28,659 0.17
267,507 1.44 268,216 1.60

709 267,507
16,588 168,544
4,641 11,960

720 2,055
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117,828
66,444
57,007
48,375
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37,893
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VaR

GMRM

VaR 51(c)(i) VaR

2020

( ( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
402,774 61,593 372,187 53,453
(198,474) (30,351) (176,923) (25,410)
204,300 31,242 195,264 28,043

51(c)(ii)
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2020

)

100 100
(27,286) (31,709) 27,286 34,753
(169) (7,340) 169 7,345
(1,734) (68) 1,734 68
(30) (1,766) 30 1,769
(29,219) (40,883) 29,219 43,935

51(d)
2020 1,252,402
1,107,246
805,996 1,324,213
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( )
2020 12 31 (6,378,856) 7,486,102 (1,560,515) 2,884,728
2019 12 31 (1,593,786) 1,448,630 220,030 1,910,179

51(d)

2020
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2020 43.2 91.4
72.8

2020
1.32 128.33
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2020 1.88
123.28

2020

2020 1231 (14,309,956) 335,580 (209,780) (563,541) 981,145 13,324,640 3,351,427 2,909,515

2019 1231 (43 148,663) 372,311 (701,406) (715,546) 3,498,846 10,069,296 3,317,165 2,692,003

51 b

IT
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2020
2020 4,324 (1.4 )
317,685 1.00 11.95
3.1 800,075 2.3 646,765
6.6 153,310 0.6 206,585
24.76 13.2 202,668
5.1 74,441

( )

2020 2019 () ()

646,765 632,217 14,548 2.3

153,310 143,785 9,525 6.6

800,075 776,002 24,073 3.1

206,585 207,776 (1,191) (0.6)

202,668 178,957 23,711 13.2

390,822 389,269 1,553 0.4

1,304 2,520 (1,216) (48.3)

392,126 391,789 337 0.1

74,441 78,428 (3,987) (.1)

317,685 313,361 4,324 1.4

315,906 312,224 3,682 1.2

1,779 1,137 642 56.5
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oOoOooodn

2020 14,548 2.3 ) 646,765
80.8 29,076 Q.7 ) 1,092,521
14,528 (3.4 ) 445,756
1.97 2.15 15
LPR
( )
2020 2019
) )
17,979,409 766,407 4.26 16,282,090 732,691 4.50
7,223,638 243,545 3.37 6,141,181 221,184 3.60
@ 2,848,543 42,022 1.48 2,979,028 46,185 1.55
) 2,003,882 40,547 2.02 2,029,662 63,385 3.12
30,055,472 1,092,521 3.64 27,431,961 1,063,445 3.88
2,865,115 2,802,458
(506,316) (461,121)
32,414,271 29,773,298
22,670,373 364,173 1.61 20,847,046 331,066 1.59
®) 2,938,129 51,477 1.75 2,658,948 63,296 2.38
1,028,929 30,106 2.93 1,035,442 36,866 3.56
26,637,431 445,756 1.67 24,541,436 431,228 1.76
2,114,998 2,085,315
28,752,429 26,626,751
646,765 632,217
1.97 2.12
2.15 2.30
C )
C )
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( )
2020 2019
«C )
)
72,793 (39,077) 33,716
36,486 (14,125) 22,361
(2,078) (2,085) (4,163)
(512) (22,326) (22,838)
106,689 (77,613) 29,076
28,938 4,169 33,107
4,932 (16,751) (11,819)
(237) (6,523) (6,760)
33,633 (19,105) 14,528
73,056 (58,508) 14,548
33,716 4.6 ) 766,407
( )
2020 2019
) )
3,934,831 143,043 3.64 3,656,602 154,556 4.23
14,044,578 623,364 4.44 12,625,488 578,135 4.58
17,979,409 766,407 4.26 16,282,090 732,601 4.50
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( )
2020 2019
) (@)
9,461,995 400,605 4.23 8,570,732 383,600 4.48
443,764 11,883 2.68 372,127 12,415 3.34
6,606,807 314,940 4.77 5,917,236 279,507 4.72
1,466,753 38,979 2.66 1,421,995 57,169 4.02
17,979,409 766,407 4.26 16,282,090 732,691 4.50
22,361 (10.1 ) 243,545
4,163 (9.0 ) 42,022
22,838 (36.0 ) 40,547

33,107 (10.0 ) 364,173
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( )
2020 2019
) )
4,757,009 111,977 2.35 4,506,960 106,580 2.36
6,787,204 53,752 0.79 6,417,558 49,299 0.77
11,544,213 165,729 1.44 10,924,518 155,879 1.43
5,723,692 167,153 2.92 5,175,228 139,533 2.70
4,509,984 17,243 0.38 3,866,882 15,399 0.40
10,233,676 184,396 1.80 9,042,110 154,932 1.71
892,484 14,048 1.57 880,418 20,255 2.30
22,670,373 364,173 1.61 20,847,046 331,066 1.59
11,819 (18.7 ) 51,477
6,760 (18.3 ) 30,106
cD
35
2020 9,525 (6.6 ) 153,310
19.2 0.5 131,215

67.2 22,095
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( )
2020 2019 () ()
39,101 37,321 1,780 4.8
29,630 27,337 2,293 8.4
21,460 23,860 (2,400) (10.1)
18,623 21,764 (3.141) (14.4)
15,554 14,024 1,530 10.9
10,101 10,836 (735) (6.8)
7,545 7,004 541 7.7
1,617 1,590 27 1.7
3,037 2,614 423 16.2
146,668 146,350 318 0.2
15,453 15,777 (324) Q.1
131,215 130,573 642 0.5
2020 318
146,668
2,293
1,780
1,530
541
( )
2020 2019 () ()
2,222 8,447 (6,225) (73.7)
11,829 (3.682) 15,511 N/A
8,044 8,447 (403) (4.8)
22,095 13,212 8,883 67.2
8,883 67.2 ) 22,095
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( )
2020 2019 () ()
126,572 126,950 (378) (0.3)
27,960 27,713 247 0.9
8,524 7,677 847 11.0
2,607 2,315 292 12.6
40,922 43,121 (2,199) (5.1)
206,585 207,776 (1,191) (0.6)
1,191 0.6 )
206,585
2020 23,711 (13.2 ) 202,668
9,722 (6.0 ) 171,830
23 14
3,987 G.1 ) 74,441
18.98
15

(MOVA)
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( )
2020 2019
) )
800,075 100.0 776,002 100.0
393,661 49.2 375,590 48.4
318,058 39.7 305,577 39.4
83,931 10.5 90,243 11.6
4,425 0.6 4,592 0.6
392,126 100.0 391,789 100.0
146,903 37.5 146,550 37.4
174,469 44.5 171,194 43.7
68,199 17.4 72,745 18.6
2,555 0.6 1,300 0.3
50
( )
2020 2019
() ()
800,075 100.0 776,002 100.0
107,705 13.5 100,925 13.0
130,424 16.3 128,672 16.6
102,902 12.9 100,667 13.0
145,927 18.1 143,891 18.5
98,851 12.4 94,915 12.2
121,336 15.2 115,747 14.9
32,342 4.0 29,216 3.8
60,588 7.6 61,969 8.0
392,126 100.0 391,789 100.0
34,092 8.7 40,088 10.2
75,295 19.2 82,336 21.0
67,383 17.2 61,250 15.6
76,322 19.4 70,099 17.9
42,655 10.9 42,270 10.8
66,598 17.0 58,635 15.0
2,593 0.7 2,743 0.7
27,188 6.9 34,368 8.8
50
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2020
2020 3,235,622 (10.7 ) 33,345,058
( ) 1,862,989 ai.1 )
18,624,308 944,022 (12.3 ) 8,591,139
219,879 (6.6 ) 3,537,795

( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
18,624,308 - 16,761,319 -
42,320 - 43,731 _
530,300 - 478,498 -
@ 18,136,328 54.4 16,326,552 54.2
8,591,139 25.8 7,647,117 25.4
3,537,795 10.6 3,317,916 11.0
1,081,897 3.2 1,042,368 3.5
739,288 2.2 845,186 2.8
1,258,611 3.8 930,297 3.1
33,345,058 100.0 30,109,436 100.0

23
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2020
1,862,989 1.1 ) 18,624,308
1,881,450 (12.6 ) 16,805,218
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
11,102,733 59.6 9,955,821 59.4
406,296 2.2 421,874 2.5
7,115,279 38.2 6,383,624 38.1
18,624,308 100.0 16,761,319 100.0
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
2,643,212 23.8 2,458,321 24.7
8,459,521 76.2 7,497,500 75.3
11,102,733 100.0 9,955,821 100.0

1,146,912 (11.5 )
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( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
5,728,315 80.5 5,166,279 80.9
183,716 2.6 193,516 3.0
521,638 7.3 345,896 5.4
681,610 9.6 677,933 10.7
7,115,279 100.0 6,383,624 100.0
731,655 (11.5 ) 562,036

(10.9 ) 175,742 (50.8 )
2020
2020 944,022 (12.3 )
8,591,139 1,191,343 (17.4 ) 8,054,193

( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
8,054,193 93.8 6,862,850 89.7
175,698 2.0 135,882 1.8
@ 262,800 3.1 558,366 7.3
98,448 1.1 90,019 1.2
8,591,139 100.0 7,647,117 100.0

)

( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
5,737,368 71.2 4,767,297 69.5
32,072 0.4 21,979 0.3
725,625 9.0 652,522 9.5
1,559,128 19.4 1,421,052 20.7
8,054,193 100.0 6,862,850 100.0
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970,071
(20.3 ) 10,093 (45.9 ) 73,103
ai.2 ) 138,076 .7 )

( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
O 35 0.0 10 0.0
495,137 6.1 335,735 4.9
12 978,923 12.2 1,007,366 14.7
3,493,342 43.4 3,267,720 47.6
3,086,756 38.3 2,252,019 32.8
8,054,193 100.0 6,862,850 100.0

)

( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
7,388,349 91.8 6,221,395 90.7
436,381 5.4 439,219 6.4
229,463 2.8 202,236 2.9
8,054,193 100.0 6,862,850 100.0

1,166,954 (18.8 )
2,838 0.6 ) 27,227 (13.5 )

( )

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
784,483 9.1 962,078 12.6
1,540,988 17.9 1,476,872 19.3
6,265,668 73.0 5,208,167 68.1
8,591,139 100.0 7,647,117 100.0
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2020 @ 1533974
725,625 808,349
47.3 52.7
)
10
( )
@
2015 21,810 4.21 2025 13 -
2020 19,460 3.23 2030 23 -
2019 19,310 3.48 2029 -
2020 18,441 2.96 2030 17 -
2019 17,646 3.45 2029 20 -
2015 16,391 4.29 2025 -
2019 13,450 3.86 2029 20 -
2015 13,435 3.81 2025 -
2015 12,740 4.25 2022 13 -
2019 12,192 3.74 2029 12 -
)
2020 3,018,110 (11.0 ) 30,435,543
2,157,071 9.4 ) 25,134,726
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
) )
25,134,726 82.6 22,977,655 83.8
2,784,259 9.1 2,266,573 8.3
293,434 1.0 263,273 1.0
798,127 2.6 742,875 2.7
1,424,997 4.7 1,167,057 4.2
30,435,543 100.0 27,417,433 100.0
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2020 2,157,071
(9.4 ) 25,134,726 916,598
(7.6 ) 1,182,792 (11.3 )
508,271 “4.4 ) 1,591,119 (4.4 )
2,062,837 (9.6 ) 23,571,992
94,234 6.4 ) 1,562,734
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
() )
5,489,700 21.8 5,295,704 23.0
7,455,160 29.7 6,732,558 29.3
12,944,860 51.5 12,028,262 52.3
6,463,929 25.7 6,149,654 26.8
5,196,607 20.7 4,328,090 18.8
11,660,536 46.4 10,477,744 45.6
) 261,389 1.0 234,852 1.0
267,941 1.1 236,797 1.1
25,134,726 100.0 22,977,655 100.0
)
( )
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
() )
42,611 0.2 45,507 0.2
5,057,963 20.0 4,474,455 19.5
3,335,179 13.3 2,988,476 13.0
6,733,969 26.8 6,212,525 27.0
3,608,490 14.4 3,324,189 14.5
4,072,459 16.2 3,801,033 16.5
1,308,155 5.2 1,184,289 5.2
975,900 3.9 947,181 4.1
25,134,726 100.0 22,977,655 100.0
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2020 217,512 (8.1 ) 2,909,515
217,316 (8.1 ) 2,893,502
45
46
2020 2019 2018
() >225.0 43.2 43.0 43.8
>=25.0 91.4 85.9 83.0
() 72.8 71.6 71.0
() <=10.0 3.5 3.1 3.8
10
14.8 12.6 12.9
)
() 1.7 1.5 1.7
36.4 26.1 25.3
60.9 36.0 38.8
19.2 15.6 25.2
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2,189 1.65
6,245
2.18
79
2020 545,000
1,146,912 (11.5 ) 11,102,733
(7.6 ) 12,944,860
400

ICBC e
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1,887

2,405

8,643,000
916,598

2,000



2020
(58.0 ) 745,227
2020
4.13
40,611
15,000 98,000
324
ICBC e

ICBC e

(36.4 )

ICBC e
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273,706
183,000 606,000
39

152,187
36



2020

24

2,518.24
10.2

ICBC e

ICBC e

8,787

2020

1,318,726

QR

ICBC e

7.0

63,076
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ICBC
020
ICBC e
10,106,000 5.0
1,447,000
3,242,127



ICBC e RM

2020

2020

M&A

ICBC e
ICBC e RM

2,632

ICBC e

8.0
429,809

M&A

ICBC e

1,474,935
208,907
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2020

731,655
680
No.

LPR

2020
1,152

No.
2020
1,182,792 (11.3 )
(11.5 ) 7,115,279
Fu Man Yi
red CD CD
6,856
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16.0
11,660,536
30.24

Happy Deposit
CD

335

Best Mega Retail Bank in China
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ICBC
Private Wealth Service of the Year in China
Best Private Banking Experience, China Wealth Best Domestic Private Bank
Brand
2020 8.00 11,517 (12.8 ) 102,000
2,387 (15.4 ) .8 2020
23,750 (15.0 )
182,000 2,828 (14.9 ) 2.2

600
ICMA 2020 Elan Award — Unique Innovation Card
2020 10
ICBC
ICBC e
WeChat WeChat
e e

e

ICBC e 90.00
2020 55.31 1,127

967 160

681,610 2020 ICBC 21.46

18.88 2.58
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2020
2,708,427

5.4
CDR

1.5

1CBC

2020 19.6
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ICBC e
80%

2020 3,260 11.36
9,557

CFETS

2020 CFETS
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Top Investment Houses in Asian G3 Bonds

33 35

100
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2020
60
National Interbank
Funding Center
2020 18 142,600
10 RMBS 137,158
5,442
Magnificent China
Lucky Bag Bright Future Golden Card
26
Internet of
Thing
2020
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14

Chunrong Action

1CBC

card-and-loan-in-one

1PO

ICBC

ICBC e

ICBC e
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60

124

CIBM

ICBC

CDR
ETF

2020

2020 49
20
143 1,436
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FX
ETF
ETF
7.2
426
21
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2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
204,181 197,279 1,565 2,105 108 107
118,253 108,867 950 1,139 90 90
89,030 80,926 302 21 75 79
51,106 51,836 42 449 152 151
- - - - 1 1
(44,378) (37,213)
418,192 401,695 2,859 3,714 426 428
W 3,887 3,988 158 376
422,079 405,683 3,017 4,090 426 428
)
2020
16,396 4.0 422,079
8.3 1,073 26.2
3,017 5.0
2,011 1.0 202,844 13,472
10.0 148,221
ICBC
ICBC
44.2 5,274

103
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1CBC
1CBC

1CBC

2020
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ICBC
STIB 50 ETF
ICBC
ICBC Fund Wealth

2020

780 82

Best Financial Leasing Company of the Year

Securities Times Best Financial Leasing Company of the Year
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1CBC
ICBC
2020 2,258 40.56
5,000
ICBC
2020 ICBC 9.7 1.44
2020
2020
2020 2020
1CBC
ICBC
24
I1CBC IPO

Institutional Investor

1CBC
ICBC

115/480



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

1CBC

1CBC

1CBC
ICBC
25.68
89,000 722,000

1CBC

ICBC CSOP FTSE Chinese Government Bond Index ETF

1CBC

1CBC

1CBC 2020 Golden Bull Award for Banking Wealth Management
WeChat 1CBC
100,000

3-(1)
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2020 2019 481,240
1,557,616 2020 2019
662,686 1,135,097 2020
2019 112,874 46,949
3-(1)
2020 12 31 2019 12 31 1,450,413
1,791,122
3-(D)
3-(1)

PBC CBIRC
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27

2020 16,623 18
16,197 426 36
456 15,541 31
132

2020 12 31

()

32 0.2
2,533 15.2
1,995 12.0
2,707 16.3
3,479 20.9
3,686 22.2
1,633 9.8
558 3.4
16,623 100.0
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€Y
(2020 12 31 )
@ €))
357,741,257,089 (2)
€Y
Q) 269,612,212,539 86,794,044, 550 185,000,000 1,150,000,000
(2020 12 31 )
1.00 356,406, 257,089
100 1,335,000,000
€H)
@
50%
50%
€)
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CBIRC

®
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10
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10
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)
R* = W*/S* x
R*
W* S*
20
Central Parity Rate
R = W/S
R
W S
20
©
tier 1
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(10)

@

@
100

®

4

23

2021 23

1,000 35.8
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@) 3.58
(0

13.42

2010

(©)

@

(b)

©

124/480



Q)

©)

@

(b)

)

(i) QY

125/480

) ®

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn
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(i)
CBIRC
Tier
Tier
1.00 7.8492



)]

30 20

@

(b ()

©

(10)
CBIRC

aDn

@ ()

(b)

©

@
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30
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(12)

(13)
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(14)

(15)

@

)
China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission

Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre

©

(D
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100

®

*
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2.94%

()
(D

CDC

20

11 18

1.56%

2010

&)
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www.chinabond.com.cn

2015

20
20

20

4 _.50%
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10

2015 11 23
11 23

360



() Tier

5.125

(ii) Tier
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Tier 5.125

Tier

(a) CBIRC
)

CBIRC
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3.44
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)
CBIRC

)
CBIRC

(D

)

()

CBIRC
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2015 11 18
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®
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20
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®

Tier

Tier

(D
(i)
(iii)
(iv)
)
(vi)

(10)

CSRC
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€Y
Tier
@
100
©)
)
)
www . chinabond.com.cn
CcbC
2019 19
20
24 20

20

20
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2010

@
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2015 11

360011
2020 11
2020 11 23 4.58
SSE HKEX HKEXnews
2020
@
©)
) )
2016 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2017 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2018 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2019 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2020 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
) )
2016 12 31 0 86,794,044 ,550 0 86,794,044 ,550
2017 12 31 0 86,794,044 ,550 0 86,794,044 ,550
2018 12 31 0 86,794,044 ,550 0 86,794,044 ,550
2019 12 31 0 86,794,044 ,550 0 86,794,044 ,550
2020 12 31 0 86,794,044 ,550 0 86,794,044 ,550
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() ( )
2016 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
2017 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
2018 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
2019 9 19 700,000,000 1,457,000,000 0 0] (O
2019 12 10 -267,000,000 1,190,000,000 0 0| @
2019 12 31 0 1,190,000,000 0 0
2020 9 23 145,000,000 1,335,000,000 0 ol (O
2020 12 31 0 1,335,000,000 0 0
@
@
©)
2020 12 31 693,520
116,924 576,596 2021 28
617,297
®)
Q)
(2020 12 31 )
P
123,717,852,951 (1) 34.71
110,984,806,678 (1) 31.14
'ELKSCC Nominees Limited 199 86,167,601,631 (2) 24.18
11
SSF(5) 12,331,645,186 (1) 3.46
- - 3,687,330,676 (1) 1.03
336,889,237,122 94.52
@
@
(©))
(4) HKSCC Nominees Limited 2020 12 31 HKSCC Nominees Limited
SSF Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited
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[2019]49

12,331,645,186 SSF

[2017]49

SSF 7,946,049,758
5.69

(2020 12 31 )

(%)

The Bank of
New York
Depository
(Nominees)
Limited

145,000,000

145,000,000 78.4 -

40,000,000 21.6 -

@
@
®
*

2020 12 31

10
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2020 12 31
(2020 12 31 )
(%)
- | 200,000,000 [ 44.4 -
-| 50,000,000 [ 11.1 -
-| 35,000,000 7.8 -
-| 30,000,000 | 6.7 -
3,000,000 | 18,000,000 | 4.0 -
-| 15,000,000 | 3.3 -
15,000,000 | 15,000,000 | 3.3 -
-| 15,000,000 | 3.3 -
-| 10,000,000 | 2.2 -
-| 10,000,000 | 2.2 -
-| 10,000,000 | 2.2 -
[€H) 2020 12 31
@
_ _ — 005L— CT001
10
(©)) 450
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2020 12 31
(2020 12 31 )
(%)
- 150,000,000 | 21.4 -
- 120,000,000 | 17.1 -
- 100,000,000 | 14.3 -
- 70,000,000 | 10.0 -
- 70,000,000 | 10.0 -
- 50,000,000 | 7.1 -
- 30,000,000 | 4.3 -
- 20,000,000 | 2.9 -
- 15,000,000 | 2.1 -
- 15,000,000 | 2.1 -
(6H) 2020 12 31
@
_ _ — 005L— CT001
10
(©) 700
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Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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2020 10 30
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2020
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22 92% 8%
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2019
(CHEN Siging) 1990
(1960 ) 2019
2022
2021
(LIAO Lin) 2020
(1966 ) 2019 11 2020 —
2023
1989
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( )
2019
(LU Yongzhen) 2019
(1967 ) 2019
2022
2015
(ZHENG Fuging) 1989
(1963 ) 2015
2021 11
2020
(FENG Weidong) 1986
(1964 ) 2020 —
2023
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2020

(CAO Liqun) 2020
(1971 ) SAFE 2020 —

2023

2015

(Anthony Francis CSRC CSRC
NEOH) 2015
(1946 ) 2021
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2016

(YANG Siu Shun)
(1955 ) PwC 2016

PwC 2022

PwC
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LSE
2017
(SHEN Si)
(1953 ) 2017
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EMBA

2018 12
(Nout WELLINK) 2018 12
(1943 ) ECB 2021 12
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IMF BIS
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1980
2011
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21st Century Council
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2016
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( )
2016
(HUANG L1) 1994
(1964 ) 2016
2022
MBA
2020
(WU Xiangjiang) 1988
(1962 ) 2020
2023
2015 12
(QU Qiang)
(1966 ) 2015 12
2021 12
2016
(SHEN Bingxi)
(1952 ) 2016
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( )

(CHEN Siqing)

(1960 ) 2019

(LIAO Lin)

(1966 ) 2020 —
2020

(WANG Jingwu) 1985 2002

(1966 ) 2020 —
SAFE
SAFE

SAFE

2020

(ZHANG Wenwu) 1995

1973 ) 2020 —
2020 10

(XU Shouben) 1995

(1969 ) 2020 10 —

1999 2011
(ZHANG Weiwu) 1CBC
(1975 ) 2013 2017 12021 —
MBA

2020

(WANG Bairong) 1986 1991

(1962 ) 2020
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( )
2016
(GUAN Xueqing) 1984
(1963 ) 2016
2020
(XIONG Yan) 1984
(1964 ) 2020 —
(IMBA)
2020
(SONG Jianhua) 1987
(1965 ) 2020 —
(i) CBIRC
(iin)
GU Shu 2020 12
YANG Guozhong 2021
MEI Yingchun 2021
HUI Ping 2020
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KPMG Huazhen LLP P 2020
@ 5020
KPMG Huazhen LLP 2020
KPMG Huazhen LLP 2013
2020
2020
211 130 11.00
2020
13
2020 12 23 Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants LLP @ 2021
@ 2021
( ) KPMG Huazhen LLP
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP
Financial Reporting Council Ordinance Recognized Public Interest Equity Auditor
PIE

Registered Public Interest Equity Auditor
PIE
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®
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12 31
2020 2019

6 1,092,521 1,063,445
6 (445,756) (431,228)
6 646,765 632,217
7 146,668 146,350
7 (15,453) (15,777)
7 131,215 130,573
8 2,222 8,447
9 11,829 (3,682)
10 8,044 8,447
800,075 776,002

11 (206,585) (207,776)
14 (202,668) (178,957)
390,822 389,269

1,304 2,520

392,126 391,789
15 (74,441) (78,428)
317,685 313,361

315,906 312,224

1,779 1,137

317,685 313,361

18 0.86 0.86
18 0.86 0.86
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12 31
2020 2019

6 18,190,475 17,706,359
6 (7,421,837) (7,179,946)
6 10,768,637 10,526,413
7 2,442,022 2,436,728
7 (257,292) (262,687)
7 2,184,730 2,174,040
8 36,996 140,643
9 196,953 (61,305)
10 133,933 140,643
13,321,249 12,920,433
11 (3,439,640) (3,459,470)
14 (3,374,422) (2,979,634)
6,507,186 6,481,329
21,712 41,958
6,528,898 6,523,287
15 (1,239,443) (1,305,826)
5,289,455 5,217,461
5,259,835 5,198,530
29,620 18,931
5,289,455 5,217,461
18 14.32 14.32
18 14.32 14.32
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160

281

12 31
2020 2019
317,685 313,361
40
1,289 (38)
(5) 11
8 (5)
(3,042) 8,026
1,051 (64)
(253) (634)
14 (530)
(16,212) 4,271
1,311 (329)
(15,839) 10,708
301,846 324,069
300,536 322,853
1,310 1,216
301,846 324,069
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12 3

2020 2019

5,289,455 5,217,461
40

21,462 (633)
(83) 183
133 (83)
(50,649) 133,633
17,499 (1,066)
(4,212 (10,556)
233 (8,825)
(269,930) 71,112
21,828 (5,478)
(263,719) 178,288
5,025,736 5,395,749
5,003,924 5,375,502
21,812 20,246
5,025,736 5,395,749
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12 31
2020 2019

19 3,537,795 3,317,916
20 1,081,897 1,042,368
21 134,155 68,311
22 739,288 845,186
23 18,136,328 16,326,552
24 8,591,139 7,647,117
784,483 962,078

1,540,988 1,476,872

6,265,668 5,208,167

26 41,206 32,490
27 286,279 286,561
28 67,713 62,536
29 729,258 480,399

33,345,058 30,109,436
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12 31
2020 2019

54,974 1,017

30 87,938 102,242
21 140,973 85,180
31 2,784,259 2,266,573
32 293,434 263,273
33 335,676 355,428
34 25,134,726 22,977,655
89,785 96,192

28 2,881 1,873
35 798,127 742,875
36 712,770 525,125
30,435,543 27,417,433

37 356,407 356,407
38 225,819 206,132
39 800,718 745111
1,510,558 1,368,536

2,893,502 2,676,186

16,013 15,817

2,909,515 2,692,003

33,345,058 30,109,436

160 281
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12 31

2020 2019
19 58,904,287 55,243,301
20 18,013,585 17,355,427
21 2,233,681 1,137,378
22 12,309,145 14,072,347
23 301,969,861 271,837,091
24 143,042,464 127,324,498
13,061,642 16,018,599
25,657,450 24,589,919
104,323,372 86,715,981
26 686,080 540,959
27 4,766,545 4,771,241
28 1,127,421 1,041,224
29 12,142,146 7,998,643

555,195,216 501,322,109
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12 31
2020 2019
915,317 16,933
30 1,464,168 1,702,329
21 2,347,200 1,418,247
31 46,357,912 37,738,440
32 4,885,676 4,383,495
33 5,589,005 5,917,876
34 418,493,188 382,577,956
1,494,920 1,601,597
28 47,969 31,185
35 13,288,815 12,368,869
36 11,867,621 8,743,331
506,751,791 456,500,259
37 5,934,177 5,934,177
38 3,759,886 3,432,098
39 13,331,955 12,406,098
25,150,791 22,786,124
48,176,808 44,558,497
266,616 263,353
48,443,425 44,821,850

555,195,216 501,322,109
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2020 12 31
2020 1 1 356,407 206,132 149,139 292291 305,019 23,280 (18568) (4,453) (1,597) 745111 1,368,536 2,676,186 15817 2,692,003
—_ _ _ — — — — — — — 315906 315,906 1,779 317,685
40 — — — _ _ (672) (15,753) (272) 1,327 (15,370) —  (15,370) (469) (15,839)
— — — — — (672) (15,753) (272) 1,327 (15,370) 315906 300,536 1,310 301,846
— 2019
17 _ — — — — — — — — —  (93,664) (93,664) —  (93,664)
17 _ _ — — — — — — — (8839) (8839 — (8839
i _ — — 31485 — — — — — 31485 (31,485 — — —
ii _ — — — 34,682 — — — — 34682 (34,682 — — —
— 19,687 i — i — — — — — — 19,687 — 19,687
— _ (499) — — — — — — (499) — (499) (780)  (1,279)
_ — — — — — — — — — — (337) (337)
_ _ — — (221) — — — (221) 218 (€) 3 —
— — — (865) — (100 6,439 — (34 5530 (5432 98 — 98
2020 12 31 356,407 225819 148,640 322911 339,701 22377 (27,882) (4,725) (304) 800,718 1,510,558 2,893,502 16,013 2,909,515
(i) 101 935
(ii) 11 1,435
160 281
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2019 1 1 356,407 86,051 152,043 261,720 279,064 15495 (22,894) (3,804) (747) 680,877 1,206,666 2,330,001 14,882 2,344,883
— — — — — — — — — — 312,224 312,224 1,137 313,361
40 — — — — — 7,805 4,326 (649) (853) 10,629 — 10,629 79 10,708
i — — — — 7,805 4,326 (649) (853) 10,629 312,224 322,853 1216 324,069
— 2018
17 — — — — — — — — — — (89,315) (89,315) —  (89,315)
— 17 _ _ _ _ — — — — — —  (4525) (4,525) — (4,525)
i — — — 30571 — — — — — 30571 (30571) — — —_
i — — — — 25955 — — — — 25955 (25955) — — —
— 149,967 — — — — — — — — — 149,967 — 149,967
—  (29,886)  (2,901) — — — — — —  (2901) — (32,787) — (32,787
_ _ ® — — — — — — ® — ® ®) (11)
_ _ — — — — — — — — — — 57 57
— _ _ — — — — — — — — — (338) (338)
— _ — — — (20) — — — (20 12 ® 8 —
_ _ — — — — — — 3 3 — 3 — 3
2019 12 31 356,407 206,132 149,139 292,291 305019 23280 (18568) (4,453) (1,597) 745,111 1,368,536 2,676,186 15,817 2,692,003
(i) 53 785
(i) 2 1,194
160 281
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2020 1 1 5,934,177 3,432,098 2,483,164 4,866,645 5,078,566 387,612 (309,157) (74,142) (26,590) 12,406,098 22,786,124 44,558,497 263,353 44,821,850
— — — — — — — — — _ 5259,835 5,259,835 29,620 5,289,455
40 _ — — — — (11,189) (262,287) (4,529) 22,095 (255911) — (255911) (7,809) (263,719)
_ — — — — (11,189 (262,287) (4,529) 22,095 (255911) 5259,835 5,003,924 21,812 5,025,736
— 2019
17 _ _ _ — — — — — — — (1,559,506) (1,559,506) — (1,559,506)
17 _ _ _ — — _ — — — — (147,069) (147,169) — (147,169)
i — — 524225 — — — — 524225 (524,225) — — —
i — — — _ 577455 — — — _ 577,455 (577,455) — — —
— 327,789 — — — — — — — — — 327,789 — 327,789
_ — (8309 — — — — — — (8,308) — (8,308) (12,987)  (21,295)
_ _ _ _ _ _ — _ _ — — —  (5611) (5,611)
_ _ _ — —  (3680) — — — (3,680) 3,630 (50) 50 —
_ — — (14402 — (167) 107,209 — (566) 92,075  (90,443) 1,632 — 1,632
2020 12 31 5,934,177 3,759,886 2,474,856 5,376,468 5,656,022 372577 (464,235) (78,671) (5,062) 13,331,955 25,150,791 48,176,808 266,616 48,443,425
@) 1,682 15,568
(i) 183 23,893
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2019 1 1 5,934,177 1,432,749 2,531,516 4,357,638 4,646,416 257,992 (381,185) (63,337) (12,438) 11,336,602 20,090,989 38,794,517 247,785 39,042,302
— — — — — — — — — — 5,198,530 5,198,530 18,931 5,217,461
40 — — — — — 129,953 72,028 (10,806) (14,202) 176,973 — 176,973 1,315 178,288
_ — _ — — 129,953 72,028 (10,806) (14,202) 176,973 5,198,530 5,375,502 20,246 5,395,749
— 2018
17 — — — — — — — — — — (1,487,095) (1,487,095) — (1,487,095)
_ 17 _ — — — — — — — — — (75341 (75341) —  (75341)
i — — — 509,007 — — — — — 509,007 (509,007) — — —
i — — — — 432,151 — — — — 432151 (432,151) — — —
— 2,496,951 — — — — — — — — — 2,496,951 — 2,496,951
— (497,602) (48,302) — — — — — — (48302 — (545904 — (545,904
— _ (50) — — — — — — (50) — (50) (139) (183)
— — — — — — — — — — — — 949 949
_ _ _ _ _ _ — — —_ — — — (5,628) (5,628)
— — — — — (333) — — — (333) 200 (133) 133 —
— — — — — — — — 50 50 — 50 — 50
2019 12 31 5,934,177 3,432,098 2,483,164 4,866,645 5,078,566 387,612 (309,157) (74,142) (26,590) 12,406,098 22,786,124 44,558497 263,353 44,821,850
[0) 882 13,070
(i) 33 19,880
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12 31

2020 2019
392,126 391,789
(1,304) (2,520)
27,046 26,229
11 2,607 2,315
(1,675) (1,360)
14 202,668 178,957
(12,642) 8,574
25,549 28,116
(1,710) (2,356)
(9,814) 2,344
(243,619) (213,281)
(12,797) (11,312)
(1,238) (1,215)
9 (2,355) (978)
362,842 405,302
75,762 135,320
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133 2019
2,247 2019 112

221 2019
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FVOCI
1 2 3
2020 1 1 1,778 80 198 2,056
— 1 78 (78) — _
— 2 ) 2 _ _
— 3 _ _ — —
406 18 48 472
(54) — (6) (60)
2020 12 31 2,206 22 240 2,468
1 2 3
2019 1 1 1,622 92 196 1,910
— 1 _ _ — —
— 2 1) 1 _ _
— 3 _ _ — —
151 (13) — 138
6 — 2 8
2019 12 31 1,778 80 198 2,056
FVOCI
2020 12 31 FVOCI

240 2019 12 31 198
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(if)

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
5,205,346 4,308,456
85,000 85,000
528,587 412,287
370,300 340,708
90,309 90,309
46,759 44,145
78,888 69,483
6,229,380 5,175,079
40,699 36,611
162 198
40,861 36,809
6,270,741 5,211,388
(5,073) (3,721)
6,265,668 5,208,167
42,226 41,955
79,031 77,062
6,106,393 5,053,788
6,227,650 5,172,805
38,018 35,362
38,018 35,362
6,265,668 5,208,167
123,820 120,952
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1 2 3
2020 1 1 2,255 1,339 127 3721
— 1 3 ®3) _ —
— 2 (19) 19 — —
16 1,572 1) 1,587
(21) (209) (5) (235)
2020 12 31 2,234 2,718 121 5,073
1 2 3
2019 1 1 1,504 854 125 2,483
— 1 1 1) _ _
695 486 — 1,181
55 — 2 57
2019 12 31 2,255 1,339 127 3,721
@) 1998 MOF 85,000
2028 2.25%
(ii) 2000 2001 312,996
10
2.25% 2010 10 MOF
10 2031 12 12 MOF
2020 MOF 2020 1 1
5
2020 12 31 222,687

(iii)
2021 1 2032 11 432%  6.73%
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25
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,712
142,608
145,320
/
(%) (%)
12 31 2020
2020 2000 12 2020 12 31
31
100 100 100 HKD44,188 HKD54,738 PRC
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 100 HKD4,882 HKD4,882 PRC
ICBC
100 100 100 KZT8933 KZT8,933
ICBC PLC 100 100 100  USD200 USD200
ICBC
ICBC 80 80 80  RMB200 RMB433 PRC
*
100 100 100  EUR437 EUR437
SA.
PT. ICBC 0861 9861 9861 IDR3,706000  USD361
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 100 RUB10,810 RUB10,810
ICBC 100 100 100 RMB18,000 RMB11,000 PRC
*
ICBC
8033 89.33 89.33  MOP589 MOP12,064 PRC
ICBC
ICBC 60 60 60  RMB200 RMB120 PRC
*
ICBC 100 100 100 RMB100 RMB100 PRC
*
80 80 80  CAD208 CAD218.66
100 100 100 MYRS33 MYR833
97.86 97.86 97.98 THB20,132 THB23,711
ICBC
100 100 100 USD50 USD50.25
LLC
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(%) (%)
2020 2019
12
m g 23
ICBC-AXA 60 60 60 RMB12,505 RMB7,980 PRC
.
80 80 80  USD369 USD306
USA NA
100 80 100 ARS18,800 USD904
SA.
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 100  USD120 USD120
100 100 100  Real202 Real202
SA.
100 100 100  NzD234 NZzD234
ICBC
100 100 100 MXN1597 MXN1,597
SA.
ICBC 9284 9284 9284  TRY860 USD425
ICBC
ICBC PLC 60 60 60 USD1,083 UsD839
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 100 RMB12,000 RMB12,000 PRC
* ICBC
ICBC GmbH 100 100 100  EUR200 EUR200
ICBC 100 100 100 RMB16,000 RMB16,000 PRC
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26

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
39,776 30,603
1,430 1,887
41,206 32,490

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
32,110 22,345
9,444 10,493
41,554 32,838
(348) (348)
41,206 32,490

a

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
25,415 27,770
15,791 4,720
41,206 32,490

(%) (%)
2020 2019 2020
12 31 12 31 12 31
20.06 20.06 20.06

ZAR162
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2020 2019
1,129,310 1,127,659
1,033,331 1,023,850
95,979 103,809
5,459 12,652
81,530 88,041
20.06% 20.06%
16,355 17,661
9,408 10,457
25,763 28,118
1,887 126 (627) 150 (0) (91) (15) 1,430 —
28,118 — — 1,034 8 (870)  (2527) 25763 (348)
2833 11564 ©) 120 1 (20) (134) 14,361 —
30,951 11,564 @) 1,154 9 (890)  (2,661) 40,124 (348)
32,838 11,690 (630) 1,304 9 (981)  (2676) 41,554 (348)
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2019 1 1 151,145 35,122 10,954 74,860 160,821 432,902
2,430 14,997 1,453 6,155 14,837 39,872
8,962 (9,918) — 116 840 —
(1,178) (449) (479) (4,233) (11,557) (17,896)
2019 12 31 2020 1 1 161,359 39,752 11,928 76,898 164,941 454,878
1,221 12,277 1,108 10,012 11,128 35,746
7,806 (16,517) — 138 8,573 —
(2,077) (301) (211) (7,163) (15,469) (25,221)
2020 12 31 168,309 35,211 12,825 79,885 169,173 465,403
2019 1 1 60,701 M 9,156 59,360 22,903 152,161
5,798 — 874 6,618 6,368 19,658
_ _ _ — 3,384 3,384
(795) @) (A7) (4,187) (1,854) (6,886)
2019 12 31 2020 1 1 65,704 38 9,983 61,791 30,801 168,317
6,099 — 907 6,683 5,554 19,243
_ _ _ — 3,601 3,691
(979) — (104) (6,960) (4,084) (12,127)
2020 12 31 70,824 38 10,786 61,514 35,962 179,124
2019 12 31 95,655 39,714 1,945 15,107 134,140 286,561

2020 12 31 97,485 35,173 2,039 18,371 133,211 286,279
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
50
PRC 17,671 21,280
350 231
353 530
18,374 22,041
10 50
PRC 75,795 70,906
158 458
1,380 1,023
77,333 72,387
10
PRC 1,691 1,193
87 34
1,778 1,227
97,485 95,655
2020 12 31 11,203 2019 12 31 12,316
2020 12 31
133,211 2019 12 31 134,140
2020 12 31

77,858 2019 12 31 76,007
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FVTPL
FvoCl

FVTPL
FvocCl

FVTPL
FVOCI

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
281,442 70,094 252,387 62,888
(9,8589) (2,470) (3,437) (851)
(21,224) (5,417) (22,954) (5,781)
26,512 6,628 25,162 6,290
(5,106) (1,122) (209) (10)
271,766 67,713 250,949 62,536
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
(3273) (937) (1,270) (535)
7,236 1,809 2,544 636
4,823 1,149 5,560 1,357
3,465 860 1,652 415
12,251 2,881 8,486 1,873
2020 2020
11 12 31
62,888 7,206 — 70,094
(851) (1,619) — (2,470)
(5,781) — 364 (5,417)
6,290 338 — 6,628
(10) (1,005) (107) (1,122)
62,536 4,920 257 67,713
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2020 2020
11 12 31
(535) (402) — (937)
636 1,173 — 1,809
1,357 — (208) 1,149
415 445 — 860
1,873 1,216 (208) 2,881
2019 2019
11 12 31
52,438 10,450 — 62,888
147 (998) — (851)
(3819) — (1,962) (5,781)
6,508 (218) — 6,290
3,101 (3173) 62 (10)
58,375 6,061 (1,900) 62,536
2019 2019
11 12 31
(401) (134) — (535)
143 493 — 636
900 — 457 1,357
575 (160) — 415
1,217 199 457 1,873
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

278,429 239,209

349,590 136,788

@) 34,068 33,658

16,225 16,842

7,357 10,917

(ii) 8,945 9,517

8,878 7,715

1,985 2,233

28,858 28,514

734,335 485,393

(5,077) (4,994)

729,258 480,399

|

2019 1 1 16,827 13,986 71 30,884
6,478 3,289 1,567 11,334
(842) (741) (10) (1,593)
2019 12 31 2020 1 1 22,463 16,534 1,628 40,625
9,317 1,357 93 10,767
(1,251) (1,342) (775) (3,367)
2020 12 31 30,529 16,550 946 48,025
2019 1 1 — 480 — 480
5,775 692 104 6,571
(55) (29) — (84)
2019 12 31 2020 1 1 5,720 1,143 104 6,967
7,089 623 91 7,803
(714) (39) (60) (813)
2020 12 31 12,095 1,727 135 13,957
2019 1 1 — 108 — 108
24 70 — 94
— 5 — ©)
2019 12 31 2020 1 1 24 173 — 197
18 101 — 119
2020 12 31 42 274 — 316
2019 12 31 16,719 15,218 1,524 33,461
2020 12 31 18,392 14,549 811 33,752
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CGU

COVID-19

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
9,517 9,299
(572) 218
8,945 9,517
(359) —
8,586 9,517
CGU
CGU
CGU
CGU

2020 12 31
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30
2020 12 3 2019 12 31
) 4,889 19,580
2 60,704 60,454
@) 11,574 13,064
10,771 9,144
87,938 102,242
(€
2020 12 31
2019 12 31
2
FVTPL
2020 12 31
2020
2019
31

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

2,179,522 1,640,846
134,346 132,600
1,775 2,874
2,315,643 1,776,320
159,590 153,903
304,413 329,375
4,613 6,975
468,616 490,253

2,784,259

2,266,573
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32
2020 12 31 2019 12 31

7,874 24,252

274,446 229,857

10,924 8,980

190 184

293,434 263,273
33

DIFC
ICBC
ICBC

34

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

7,455,160 6,732,558
5,196,607 4,328,090
12,651,767 11,060,648
5,489,700 5,295,704
6,463,929 6,149,654
11,953,629 11,445,358
261,389 234,852
267,941 236,797
25,134,726 22,977,655
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
Tier 2 @)
419,032 336,063
4,285 8,082
6,747 6,059
430,064 350,204
2
232,356 251,849
134,038 138,876
1,669 1,946
368,063 392,671
798,127 742,875
2020 12 31 1 120,429 2019 12 31 117,233
@) Tier 2
PBOC CBIRC 2011 2012 2017 2019 2020
Tier 2 PBOC Tier 2
( ) ( ) ( )
() « )
2011 1CBCOL 2011-06-29 100 38,000 38,000 5.56% 2011-06-30 2031-06-30 2011-08-30 (i)
2011 1CBC 02 2011-12-29 100 50,000 50,000 5.50% 2011-12-30 2026-12-30 2012-01-17 (i)
2012 1cBCOL 2012-06-11 100 20,000 20,000 4.99% 2012-06-13 2027-06-13 2012-07-13 (iii)
2017 1CBCOL 2017-11-06 100 44,000 44,000 4.45% 2017-11-08 2027-11-08 2017-11-10 (iv)
2017 1CBCO2 2017-11-20 100 44,000 44,000 4.45% 2017-11-22 2027-11-22 2017-11-23 )
2019 1CBCOL 2019-03-21 100 45,000 45,000 4.26% 2019-03-25 2029-03-25 2019-03-26 (vi)
2019 1CBC 02 2019-03-21 100 10,000 10,000 4.51% 2019-03-25 2034-03-25 2019-03-26 (vii)
2019 1CBCO3 2019-04-24 100 45,000 45,000 4.40% 2019-04-26 2029-04-26 2019-04-28 (viii)
2019 1CBCO4 2019-04-24 100 10,000 10,000 4.69% 2019-04-26 2034-04-26 2019-04-28 (ix)
2020 1CBCOL 2020-09-22 100 60,000 60,000 4.20% 2020-09-24 2030-09-24 2020-09-25 x)
2020 1CBC 02 2020-11-12 100 30,000 30,000 4.15% 2020-11-16 2030-11-16 2020-11-17 (xi)
2020 1CBCO3 2020-11-12 100 10,000 10,000 4.45% 2020-11-16 2035-11-16 2020-11-17 (xii)
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i 2026 6 30

ii 2021 12 30

iii 2022 6 13

iv 2022 11 8

\% 2022 11 22

Vi 2024 3 25

Vi 2029 3 25

viii 2024 4 26

iX 2029 4 26

X 2025 9 26

Xi 2025 11 16

Xii 2030 11 16
2015 Tier 2

( ) ( )
() )

11_5 ) 2015-9-15 99.189 2,000 13,079 4.875% 2015-9-21  2025-9-21  2015-9-22 (xiii)

ler

xiii 2015 9 15 2,000 4.875% Tier 2

2015 9 22 99.189%
2025 9 21
Tier 2

2019

2018 3 23 ICBC 5,000 3.5% Tier 2
2028 9 23
2019 9 12 ICBC 500 2.875% Tier 2
99.226% 2029 9 12
Tier 2 ICBC
ICBC Tier2 2019
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@

2020

0]

(i)

(iii)

@iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

12 31
2020 2023
2021 2026
2023 2026
2021 1 2021 12
2021 2025
13,024
2020 2021 2 2021 7
2021 2027
2020
2022 2024
652
DIFC 2021 2024
2021 2025
2020
11,714
2021 2023
2020
2020 2022

10,000

2020

2021 1

2020
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24,072
2020

51,300
2023

1,173

36,480
2021 7

14,936
2023

21,431

47,170

2023 2025

24,081
2023

1,713

oOoOooodn

4,218
10,336

2025

19,453

1,306



0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

ICBC

ICBC

12 31

2025

ICBC

ICBC

ICBC

ICBC

ICBC

ICBC

2021

50,821

ICBCIL

2021
2020

4,564

2025

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2023 12,585
2021 2027 68,596
2011 4.875% 750 2020
153 3,895
2021 12 7 97.708%
ICBCIL 2021 2027
2020 ICBCIL
5,864
1400 2025 653
2021 2024 13,227
2020 ICBC 2023
4,791
2026 8,670
ICBC 2021 2024 5,002
2021 2025 13,717
2020 ICBC 2025
2021 2024 2,470
2020 ICBC 2022
569
2022 2025 28,000
2020 ICBC
10,000
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36
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
394,880 225,055
0) 29,825 29,524
26,710 28,534
(ii) 24,807 24,036
15,595 13,409
1,193 1,044
490 530
219,270 202,993
712,770 525,125
0]
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1 8,090 7,402
1 2 6,515 6,005
2 3 5,658 4,705
3 5 6,008 6,213
5 6,221 8,048
32,492 32,373
29,825 29,524
(i) 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
37
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
H 86,795 86,795 86,795 86,795
A 269,612 269,612 269,612 260,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407

A H
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38
1
a
( ) ) )
2014-12-10 6.00% 15 40 600 4,558
2020-09-23 3.58% 20 145 2,900 19,716
2015 2015-11-18 458% 100 450 45,000 45,000
2019 2019-09-19 420% 100 700 70,000 70,000
1,335 139,274
118
139,156
b
i
a
7 5
5
b.
C.
d.
Tier 2
Tier 2
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Tierl
Tierl
H
(€3]
2
2
H
H
H 1
5.73 H
f.
CBIRC
7
5

Tierl
5.125
H
CBIRC
H
0.4793
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2
a
5
5
1
b.
C.
d.
Tier 2 Tier 2
e.
Tierl Tierl 5.125
Tierl 5.125 A
A
@ CBIRC
2
2
A A
2015 3.44 2019
5.43 A
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5 CBIRC
2020 1 1 2020 12 31
40 600 4,558 — — — 40 600 4,558
— — — 145 2,900 19,716 145 2,900 19,716
2015 450 45,000 45,000 — — — 450 45,000 45,000
2019 700 70,000 70,000 — — — 700 70,000 70,000
1,190 N/A 119,558 145 N/A 19,716 1,335 N/A 139,274

2020 12 31
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2
a
( ) ( ) ()
2016-7-21 4.25% 1,000 / 1 1,000 6,691
2019-07-26 4.45% 100 / 800 80,000 80,000
801 86,691
28
86,663
ICBC
b
0]
2016 7 21 ICBC Tier 1
10 6,676 5
4.25% 5 5
3.135%
2017 1 21 ICBC
HKMA HKMA ICBC
non-viable ICBC HKMA
(1)
) ICBC
©)]
ICBC 2021 7 21
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(i)
2019 7 26
80.0 100 4.45% 5
5
Tier 1
Tier 1 Tier 1 5.125%
CBIRC Tier 1 5.125%
non-viable
Tier 1
c
2020 1 1 2020 12 31
( ) ( ) () ( ) ) ( ) ( )
1 1,000 6,691 — 1 1,000 6,691
800 80,000 80,000 — 800 80,000 80,000
801 N/A 86,691 N/A 801 N/A 86,691
2020 12 31
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3
2020 1 1 2020 12 31
2,676,186 2,893,502
(1) 2,470,054 2,667,683
2 206,132 225,819
15,817 16,013
D 15,817 16,013
2 — —
39
a
b
i
50% 10
25
2021 3 26 30,550 2019 29,786
PRC PRC GAAP 10
30,449 2019 29,733
101 2019 53
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2012 7 1 MOF
2020 12 31
15
d
FVOCI
e
f
g

329,209
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PRC GAAP

15
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h
PRC GAAP IFRS
IFRS

2009 11 T 356,407 79375 156204 257,567 271,201 19,926 (294) (3913 (54 700637 1111446 2,247,865
_ — — — — — — — — — 296338 296338
_ _ — — — 4,023 218 (326) (35) 3,880 — 3,880
— — — — — 4,023 218 (326) (35) 3880 296338 300,218
— 149967 — — — — — — — — — 149,967
_ (29,886) (2,901) — — — — — — (2,901) — (32,787)

— 2018
17 _ — — _ — — — — — — (89,315)  (89,315)
— 17 _ _ — _ — — — — — — (4,525) (4,525)
i — — — 29,786 — — — — — 29,786 (29,786) —
i — — — — 24,761 — — — — 24,761 (24,761) —

2019 12 31

200 11 356,407 199456 153303 287,353 205962 23,949 (76) (4,239) (89) 756163 1,259,397 2,571,423
_ — — — — — — — — — 304267 304,267
_ — — — — (1,396) (2,022) 157 152 (3,108) — (3,108)
— — — — — (1,396) (2,021) 157 152 (3108) 304,267 301,159
— 19,687 — — — — — — — — — 19,687

— 2019
17 _ — — _ — — — — — — (93664)  (93,664)
17 _ — — — — — — — — — (8,839) (8,839)
i — — — 30,550 — — — — — 30,550 (30,550) —
i — — — — 33,247 — — — — 33,247 (33,247 —
_ — — — — (211) — — — (211) 211 —
— — (18) — — — — — — (18) — (18)
2020 12 31 356407 219143 153285 317,903 329,209 22,342 (2,097) (4,082) 63 816623 1,397,575 2,789,748

i 101 2019 53
i 11 2019 2
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40
2020 2019
FVOCI 1,639 (53)
(350) 15
1,289 (39)
(5) 11
8 (5)
FVOCI (5,036) 9,687
1,072 773
922 (2,434)
(3,042) 8,026
FVOCI 1,051 (64)
(146) (696)
(107) 62
(253) (634)
14 (530)
(16,212) 4271
1,311 (329)
(15,839) 10,708
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@

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
32,100 32,100 27,225 27,225
311 311 _ _
152,927 152,927 422,712 422,712
44,204 44,204 44,556 44,556
105,050 105,050 117,487 117,487
334,592 334,592 611,980 611,980

2020 12 31
FVTPL FvOCl
32,100 — —
311 _ _
136,306 — 16,621
22,807 — 21,397
68,038 7,975 29,037
259,562 7,975 67,055
2019 12 31
FVTPL FvOCl

27,225 — —
405,680 — 17,032
26,226 — 18,330
68,233 20,844 28,410
527,364 20,844 63,772
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(b)

12 31

2020 12 31

1,332,184

2020

(© 2020 12 31

2020 1 1
143,192

2020

2020 1 1
1,167

2020

72,587

2020 12 31

2,708,427 1,462,393
2019 1 1
404,793
2019 1 1
3,000
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2020
2,642,057
49,142
2019 12 31
549 2019 1,610
2019 12 31
0.72
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

19 64,833 66,035

19 619,968 322,892

241,109 224,374

239,428 230,140

625,784 606,972

1,791,122 1,450,413

2020 12 31 2019 12 31

42,124 40,760 30,375 29,766
255,660 — 286,527 —

297,784 40,760 316,902 29,766

267/480



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooodo
2020 12 31
521,314 2019 12 31
384,156 2020 12 31
63,808 2019 12 31 52,016
2020 12 31

2019 12 31
44
2006

H 10

45
a

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
42,797 31,915

268/480
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
17,218 21,018

67,210 87,494

73,626 94,249
158,054 202,761

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
343,233 311,300
54,361 69,634
446,460 414,245
51,517 40,932
129,015 156,685
91,410 187,651
574,420 625,146
1,021,038 1,157,478
2,711,454 2,963,071
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,106,377 1,306,831

269/480



2020 12 31

MOF

31

MOF

2020

46

2019 12 31

89,644

12 31

2020 12 31

4,233

2019 12 31
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,361,366 1,916,638
2,361,289 1,916,362

270/480
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4,928

81,112 2019 12

1,000



47

48

49

0]

MOF
31

PRC

PRC

2020 12 31
2019 12 31 227,938
MOF
MOF
MOF

MOF

31.14%

271/480

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
249,499
7
2020 12
2019 12 31 3114
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
1,215,664
2019
38,808
PRC



Q)

2020

2020

12 31
34.71

12 31
3 30

215

5.00%

828,209

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

34.71 2019 12 31

2003 12 16
71.39 2019 12 31 56.23

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
72,472 57,436

4,005 22,022

15,957 1,998

2020 2019

2,360 1,949

561 717

149 240

2020 12 3 2019 12 31
633,728 530,740
251,578 101,724
10,610 3,124

20,669 4,972
299,691 221,015
20,007 5,902

1,065 1,003

12,690 7,172

2020 2019

18,634 18,548

582 234

110 44

1,068 1,562

54 10

272/480
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273/480

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
30,425 31,174
372,441 402,276
45,958 30,150
4,945 1,810
183,059 167,454
5,004 3,293
2,587 7,872
53,161 113,755

2020 2019
982 151
523 884
681 520
993 1,807
6,233 3,089

2020 12 31 2019 12 31
12,680 8,548
8,549 4,995

983 2,680
3,244 1,279
6,051 12,397
3 0
3,283 2,102
3,023 —
2020 2019
479 128
80 368
62 97
186 254
0 0




EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
d
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
65 —
7 33
2020 2019

2 —

0 0
e
12

2020 2019

5,177 4,690

216 104

5,393 4,794

2019 2019
2020 12 31 PRC
2020
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,363 2,423
2020 12

31 15.29 2019 12 31 3.24

274/480



EDINETOOOO
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ooooodd
f
2020 12 31 A 39.17
2019 12 31 101.36 2020 12 31 10.00 2019 12
31 20.28
g PRC
h
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
% %
2,214,553 25.78% 1,803,840 23.59%
260,127 24.04% 106,719 10.24%
15,663 0.09% 27,826 0.17%
23,913 17.82% 6,251 9.15%
305,742 10.98% 233,412 10.30%
23,290 16.52% 8,004 9.40%
17,032 0.07% 3,034 0.01%
12,690 0.43% 7,172 0.24%
2020 2019
% %
66,479 6.08% 60,893 5.73%

1,457 0.33% 2,066 0.48%

275/480
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2020 12 31
275,644 131,043 240,078 — 646,765
32,948 131,818 (164,766) _ _
76,173 53,761 1,281 — 131,215
i 8,896 1,436 7,338 4,425 22,095
393,661 318,058 83,931 4,425 800,075
(85,731) (103,482) (14,730) (2,642) (206,585)
(161,027) (40,107) (1,002) (532) (202,668)
146,903 174,469 68,199 1,251 390,822
— — — 1,304 1,304
146,903 174,469 68,199 2,555 392,126
(74,441)
317,685
9,482 8,742 3213 124 21,561
878 520 296 193 1,887
22,759 20,475 7,696 600 51,530
2020 12 31
11,339,394 7454567 14,366,145 184,952 33,345,058
— — — 41,206 41,206
110,846 101,573 37,244 36,616 286,279
i 42,553 18,012 6,601 15,357 82,523
13,766,666 12,167,001 4,391,690 110,186 30,435,543
1,716,094 995,360 — — 2,711,454
0]
(i)

(iii)

277/480



2019 12 31

0]
(in)

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
2019 12 31
284,211 120,354 227,652 — 632,217
8,114 129,067 (137,181) — —
76,440 52,715 1,418 — 130,573
6,825 3441 (1,646) 4,592 13,212
375,590 305,577 90,243 4,592 776,002
(76,305) (109,170) (16,484) (5,817) (207,776)
(152,735) (25,213) (1,014) 5 (178,957)
146,550 171,194 72,745 (1,220) 389,269
— — — 2,520 2,520
146,550 171,194 72,745 1,300 391,789
(78,428)
313,361
8315 7,265 2,946 543 19,069
1,026 803 446 146 2,421
23,847 20,693 8,539 1,660 54,739
10,247,794 6655928 13,029,624 176,090 30,109,436
_ _ — 32,490 32,490
107,967 93,773 37,943 46,878 286,561
44,350 13,974 7577 17,329 83,230
12,850,937 10,912,514 3,532,247 121,735 27,417,433
1,832,133 1,130,938 — — 2,963,071

278/480
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EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
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2020 12 31

270,017 69,071 74,150 20,128 71,669 95,814 13,968 31,948 — 646,765
(219,971) 41,775 14,623 112918 20,533 15,508 13,027 1,587 — —
42,859 23,086 15,433 16,336 8,646 12,950 2,445 10,729  (1,269) 131,215

14900  (3508)  (1,304)  (3455)  (1,997)  (2,936) 2002 16324 1,169 22,095

107,805 130424 102902 145927 98851 121,336 32,342 60,588  (100) 800,075
(22438) (30017) (23339) (32781) (29,820) (35113) (12127) (20,161) 111 (206,585)

(51,286) (24212) (12,180) (36,824) (26,376) (19,625) (17.622) (14,543) — (202,668

34081 75295 67,383 76322 42655 66598 2503 25884 11 390,822

— — — — — — — 1,304 — 1,304

34081 75295 67,383 76322 42655 66598 2593 27,188 11 392,126

(74,441)

317,685

2,146 2,949 2433 3,708 3,174 3751 1,372 2,028 — 21,561

737 219 100 141 208 180 53 249 — 1,887

4,692 5,269 3,925 6,346 4,072 5413 1,356 20,457 — 51,530
2020 12 31

9,665,936 7,183515 4,935,763 4,994,061 3,334,445 4,249,027 1,246,742 4,024,527 (6,356,671) 33,277,345

— — — — — — — 41,206 — 41,206
13,929 32,725 12,791 21,477 18,374 23,164 9,088 154,731 — 286,279
14,352 7,817 6,065 7,534 8,580 9,950 2,256 25,969 — 82,523

67,713

33,345,058

7,250,493 7,840,257 4,886,621 7,507,515 3,203,936 3,811,490 1,360,916 838,331 (6,356,682) 30,342,877
92,666

30,435,543

1,077,366 999,018 683,005 785796 371,823 565802 145460 675725 (2,592,541) 2,711,454

280/480



0]

0]

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

2019 12 31

255298 69,436 68232 27,769 67,470 90,373 17,403 36236 — 632217
(194,621) 37138 14710 102,725 18049 13,846 9356  (1,203) — —
30922 26073 18339 17,235 11,334 14201 2960 11,168 (1659) 130,573
9422  (3975) (614)  (3838)  (1,938)  (2.673) (503) 15768 1563 13,212
101,021 128672 100,667 143891 94,915 115747 29216 61,969 (96) 776,002
(20548)  (30,764) (23596) (33,743) (30,099) (35985) (12,323) (20,829) 111 (207,776)
(40,400) (15572) (15821) (40,049) (22,546) (21,127) (14,150)  (9,292) —  (78957)
40073 82336 61250 70099 42270 58,635 2743 31,848 15 389,269
_ _ _ _ _ — — 2,520 — 2,520
40073 82336 61250 70,099 42270 58,635 2743 34,368 15 391,789
(78,428)
313,361
1,851 2719 2,108 3,110 3,002 3,404 1,312 1,563 — 19,069
808 234 215 235 279 300 87 254 — 2,421
3,784 3,808 3,002 5,103 3,374 4,309 1,255 29,924 — 54,739

2019 12 31
10,687,512 6,380,888 4,126,087 4,256,707 2,973,119 3,841,497 1,140,631 3971,298 (7,330,839) 30,046,900
_ _ _ _ — _ — 3249 — 32,490
11,964 32,168 12015 20252 18306 23,009 9413 159,434 — 286561
13,250 8,114 5975 7,352 8488 12,370 2093 25588 — 83,230
62,536
30,109,436
8,135,659 6,604,114 4,164,747 7,051,203 2,996,409 3,675924 1,207,528 724,638 (7,330,853) 27,319,369
98,064
27,417,433
1,266,960 767,677 464,593 655424 252299 464788 122273 725581 (1,756524) 2,963,071

281/480

oOoOooodn
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COVID-19

0]
(i)

(iii)

0]
(i)
(iii)

90

30

(i)

90

90
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ECL

PD

LGD

ECL

PIT

PD

PD

PD

12

LGD
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ECL
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ECL

LGD

PD

LGD



ECL

ECL
ECL GDP

ECL
ECL

2020 COVID-19

7.5% 8.5%

10%

PD

CPI
LGD

ECL

ECL 5%
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PMI
PD LGD
GDP 2021
2020 12 31
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O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
6
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
11,960 7,319
4,504 2,983
2020 12 31
11,509,029 2019 12 31
10,377,695 3,634,852 2019 12
31 3,583,296
2020 12 31
7,115,279 2019 12 31 6,383,624
6,269,321 2019 12 31 5,565,771
377 2019

599
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

3,472,962 3,251,881

1,081,897 1,042,368

134,155 68,311

739,288 845,186

18,136,328 16,326,552

FVTPL 638,485 837,972
FVOCI 1,459,018 1,421,609
6,265,668 5,208,167

377,563 181,028

32,305,364 29,183,074

2,711,454 2,963,071

35,016,818 32,146,145

287/480



EDINETOOOO
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
772,372 4.15% 774,578 4.62%
3,582,682 19.24% 3,124,793 18.64%
2,746,019 14.74% 2,341,370 13.97%
3,030,552 16.27% 2,739,585 16.34%
2,789,085 14.98% 2,445,215 14.60%
3,369,916 18.09% 2,991,010 17.84%
841,595 4.52% 798,691 4.77%
1,492,087 8.01% 1,546,077 9.22%
18,624,308 100.00% 16,761,319 100.00%
2020 12 31 2019 12 31
2,659,916 2,304,923
1,718,400 1,655,775
1,517,265 1,252,193
1,177,193 926,499
1,085,151 1,021,366
958,314 908,254
549,412 537,326
310,559 300,159
292,748 284,949
272,189 231,260
219,701 211,241
341,885 321,876
11,102,733 9,955,821
6,249,953 5,512,175
865,326 871,449
7,115,279 6,383,624
406,296 421,874

18,624,308 16,761,319

288/480
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31

6,259,230 5,369,713
2,260,445 2,078,921
8,703,068 7,884,774
1,401,565 1,427,911
18,624,308 16,761,319
2020 12 31
1 90 90 1 1 3 3
34,753 23,590 16,796 4,107 79,246
19,315 20,100 18,985 7,639 66,039
40,909 27,878 31,687 8,161 108,635
3,986 3,252 4,999 1,350 13,587
98,963 74,820 72,467 21,257 267,507
2019 12 31
1 90 90 1 1 3 3
27,232 21,684 17,831 5,474 72,221
17,046 25,698 21,799 9,876 74,419
35,613 36,689 25,003 11,186 108,491
3,193 5,554 2,215 2,123 13,085

83,084 89,625 66,848 28,659 268,216

289/480
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2020 12 31
FVTPL Fvoc
86,077 479,505 5,203,858 5,769,440
27,631 169,478 528,516 725,625
247,628 281,215 369,815 898,658
104,476 509,422 46,572 660,470
465,812 1,439,620 6,148,761 8,054,193
2019 12 31
FVTPL FVOCI
60,509 421,919 4,306,848 4,789,276
41,444 198,839 412,239 652,522
179,106 306,242 340,218 825,566
77,198 474,271 44,017 595,486
358,257 1,401,271 5,103,322 6,862,850
2020 12 31
AAA AA A A
1,826,872 3,878,911 13,444 23,941 26,272 5,769,440
710,867 _ 1,703 11,822 1,233 725,625
333,991 372,867 23,110 95,765 72,925 898,658
141,253 369,783 5,317 81,893 62,224 660,470
3012983 4,621,561 43574 213421 162654 8,054,193
2019 12 31
AAA AA A A
1613759 3,133,011 6,645 13211 22650 4,789,276
633,828 213 2,617 15,551 313 652,522
281,128 365,377 18,672 84,343 76,046 825,566
104,386 342,866 25,892 63,480 58,862 595,486
2633101 3,841,467 53826 176585 157,871 6,862,850

290/480



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooooog
(@iin)
2020 12 31
1 2 3 1 2 3
3,537,795 — — 3537795 — _ _ _
1,073,777 9,347 — 1,083,124 (1,214) (13) — (1,227)
584,793 — — 584,793 (117) — — (117)
17,580,020 375,083 293319 18248422 (223,703 (89,151)  (217,446)  (530,300)
6,262,762 7,819 160 6,270,741 (2,234) (2,718) (121) (5.073)
177,581 951 161 178,693 (479) (120) (104) (703)
20,216,728 393,200 203,640 29903568  (227,747) (92,002)  (217,671)  (537,420)
3
2020 12 31
1 2 3 1 2 3
FVOCI
413,633 — 659 414,292 (212) — (650) (861)
1,458,639 326 53 1,459,018 (2,206) (22) (240) (2,468)
1,872,272 326 712 1,873,310 (2,417) (22) (890) (3,329)
2,682,556 24,509 438 2,711,454 (22,021) (2,957) (1,732) (26,710)
2019 12 31
1 2 3 1 2 3
3,317,916 — — 3317916 — _ _ _
1,024,865 18,748 —  1,043613 (1,219) (26) — (1,245)
685,623 — — 685,623 (94) — — (94)
15,682,629 452,439 239564 16374632  (215,316) (78494)  (184,688)  (478,498)
5,206,604 5,118 166  57211,888 (2,255) (1,339) (127 (3,721)
153,710 1,485 546 155,741 (524) (333) (272) (1,129)
26,071,347 477,790 240276 26,789,413  (219,408) (80,192)  (185087)  (484,687)
3
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OoooooO
2019 12 31
1 2 3 1 2 3
FVOCI
423,370 — 623 423,993 (227) — (5) (232)
1,417,535 4,074 — 1,421,609 (1,778) (80) (198) (2,056)
1,840,905 4,074 623 1,845,602 (2,005) (80) (203) (2,288)
2,913,139 49,051 881 2,963,071 (25,266) (3072) (196) (28,534)
b
®

292/480



EDINETOOOO
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ooooOoog
2020 12 31
1 1 3 1 5
3 1 5 (***)
910,499 2,101 3,238 20,301 — —_ 2,601,656 3,537,795
* 227,610 866,392 339,155 345,966 36,773 5,289 —_ 1,821,185
1,139 20,613 25,841 59,392 16,793 10,377 — 134,155
36,494 943,639 743,562 2,603,777 3,038,875 10,659,555 110,426 18,136,328
—FVTPL 10,868 21,033 27,728 244,359 79,888 240,195 160,412 784,483
—FVOCI — 77,937 102,340 269,234 683,550 325,957 81,970 1,540,988
— — 108,859 199,800 642,382 2,751,810 2,560,607 2,210 6,265,668
— — — — — —_ 41,206 41,206
— — — — — — 286,279 286,279
324,947 179,867 138,401 28,909 18,471 39,108 67,268 796,971

1,511,557 2,220,441 1,580,065 4,214,320 6,626,160 13,841,088 3,351,427 33,345,058

51 — 555 52,373 1,995 — — 54,974
FVTPL
60,714 1,669 5,268 1,212 14535 4,540 — 87,938
1,738 21,579 32,207 58,840 15,722 10,887 — 140,973
i 2,130,667 390,573 202,816 272,281 54,030 27,326 — 3,077,693
— 59,478 111,560 154,694 9,944 —_ —_ 335,676
13499762 1233220 1336721 3849682 5194433 20,908 — 25134726
— 10,717 19,554 90,158 258,867 418,831 — 798,127
128,581 167,625 81,164 298,621 95,489 33,956 — 805,436
15821513 1884861 1,789,845 4,777,861 5645015 516,448 30435543
(14,309,956) 335,580 (209,780) (563,541 981,145 13324640 3,351,427 2909515
*
**
*k*k 1

293/480
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ooooOoog
2019 12 31
1 1 3 1 5
3 1 5 (***)
615,890 1,018 3,850 20,743 — —_ 2,676,415 3,317,916
* 181,267 846,498 310,639 493,006 55,302 842 —_ 1,887,554
498 5,045 6,878 28,784 20,962 6,144 — 68,311
31,249 985,299 712,711 2,791,186 3,559,038 8,190,112 56,957 16,326,552
—FVTPL 10,661 10,955 43,762 421,926 161,035 180,555 133,184 962,078
—FVOCI — 43,068 87,534 242,037 759,038 289,932 55,263 1,476,872
— — 66,799 139,014 708,768 2,466,714 1,824,696 2,176 5,208,167
— — — — — — 32,490 32,490
— — — — — — 286,561 286,561
268,114 78,408 41,887 21,220 27,945 31,242 74,119 542,935

1,107,679 2,037,090 1,346,275 4,727,670 7,050,034 10,523,523 3,317,165 30,109,436

— — 141 — 876 — — 1,017
FVTPL
60,486 760 2,054 21,629 14,812 2,501 — 102,242
769 5,440 6,547 42,466 22,830 7,128 — 85,180
*x 1,623,797 354,801 215,289 250,474 46,856 38,629 — 2,529,846
— 78,222 158,141 110,912 8,153 —_ — 355,428
12,461,763 1,063,032 1,581,922 4,725,038 3,121,105 24,795 — 22,977,655
— 14,399 24,999 77,835 276,082 349,560 — 742,875
109,527 148,125 58,588 214,862 60,474 31,614 — 623,190
14,256,342 1,664,779 2,047,681 5,443,216 3,551,188 454,227 — 27,417,433
(13,148,663) 372,311 (701,406) (715,546) 3,498,846 10,069,296 3,317,165 2,692,003
*
*%
* Kk 1

294/480
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—FVTPL
—Fvocl

*%

EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
2020 12 31
1 3 1
5
1 5 *kk
910,499 2,101 6,750 20,301 — — 2,601,656 3,541,307
227,824 867,500 341,302 352,359 40,478 298,328 — 2,127,791
41,245 1,041,610 983,897 3,570,003 6,424,534 17,121,574 527,557 29,710,420
10,953 21,431 28,274 227,824 115,710 271,393 150,441 826,026
— 82,953 104,163 290,770 765,296 386,509 75,956 1,705,647
— 109,760 207,927 761,694 3,331,990 3,136,236 3,150 7,550,757
595,580 27,405 19,349 8,449 9,248 88 791 660,910
1,786,101 2,152,760 1,691,662 5,231,400 10,687,256 21,214,128 3,359,551 46,122,858
1

295/480
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Ooooooog
2020 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
52 — 526 52,403 1,087 — _ 54,968
FVTPL
61,159 1,671 5,278 1,212 14,658 4,540 — 88,518
* 2,167,704 391,443 203,992 276,707 58,071 32,352 — 3,130,269
— 59,707 113,008 154,446 10,474 — — 337,635
13506194 1233820 1376867 3,957,547 5401402 21,395 — 25497225
— 11,012 23,469 112,222 353,643 495,458 — 995,804
498,427 9,467 5,647 14,894 62,143 28,620 _ 619,198
16233536 1,707,120 1,728,787 4,569,431  5902,378 582,365 30,723,617
_ 2,743 (1,860) 6,822 (581) (@7 — 7,077
— 97,545 980,305 655210 1,119,090 189,256 26,883 _ 3,068,289
_ (95502)  (873,719)  (494,113)  (846,380)  (179,399) (25,437) —  (2514,550)
2,043 106,586 161,097 272,710 9,857 1,446 _ 553,739
*
2019 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5 *kk
615,890 1,018 7,463 20,743 — — 2676415 3321529
* 181,303 849,397 314,046 502,881 59,472 1,691 — 1,908,790
*x 34,735 1,060,503 911,870 3516705 6,309,480 12,914,107 239,473 24,986,873
—FVTRL 10,371 10,634 44,638 399,486 181,783 202,154 131,736 980,802
B =Vio'e! — 43,204 89,714 266,634 843,800 349,679 50,326 1,643,447
— — 67,422 145,481 810717 2,941,781 2,146,968 3097 6,115,466
369,736 21,787 12,345 5,769 5,887 60 684 416,268
1212,035 2054055 1525557 5522935 10,342,203 15614,659 3,101,731 39,373,175
*
* %
* k% 1

296/480



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ooooooog
2019 12 31
1 1 3 1
5
3 1 5
_ — 141 — 876 — _ 1,017
FVTPL
60,547 762 2,062 23,413 15,116 2,501 — 104,401
* 1,624,350 356,090 217,433 255,480 52,646 52,003 — 2558002
— 78,593 159,434 111,849 10,886 — — 360,762
12463090 1066170 1686585 5012827 3,704,857 25,960 — 23,959,489
— 15,025 29,741 98,866 362,680 567,317 — 1,073,629
360,741 7,017 3,290 7,539 31,018 18,327 _ 428,832
14,508,728 1524557  2,098686 5500974 4,178,079 666,108 28,486,132
— 28 (208) 85 (923) 240 — (779)
— 49,846 619,031 400059 2,696,186 1,616,510 34,653 _ 5416285
_ (52452)  (605109)  (401,263) (2,717,224) (1,612,491) (34,825) _ (5423364
(2,606) 13,922 (1,204) (21,038) 4,019 172 _ (7,079)
*
(ii1)
2020 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
1,179,024 113,370 214,884 528,653 361,217 314,306 2,711,454
2019 12 31
1 3 1
1 5
3 1 5
1,309,180 114,410 197,065 469,933 747,810 124,673 2,963,071
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51(d)
VaR
VaR
® VaR
VaR
250 VaR 99%
1
VaR
2020
2020 12 31
64 49 161 29
230 157 268 62
41 40 94 14
VaR 264 171 284 73
2019
2019 12 31
35 47 71 24
88 84 112 54
15 40 77 6
VaR o1 108 140 64
VaR

VaR VaR
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VaR
) VaR VaR 1
1
) VaR
99%
©) VaR
(i)
2020 2019 2020 2019
-1% (155) (146) (402) (379)
-1% 306 260 (1,552) (1,492)
1 1
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2020 12 31
3,258,416 143,125 21,381 114,873 3,537,795
* 1,083,840 591,437 23,981 121,927 1,821,185
77,834 31,640 10,693 13,988 134,155
16,643,324 822,891 337,456 332,657 18,136,328
—FVTPL 736,199 30,251 5,377 12,656 784,483
—FVvOCI 1,089,386 311,551 29,136 110,915 1,540,988
— 6,078,227 107,089 10,743 69,609 6,265,668
14,354 1,019 169 25,664 41,206
147,506 136,037 713 2,023 286,279
381,037 157,713 6,613 251,608 796,971
29,510,123 2,332,753 446,262 1,055,920 33,345,058
50,796 523 — 3,655 54,974

FVTPL

13,183 6,207 179 68,369 87,938
84,174 32,326 10,787 13,686 140,973
*% 2,182,407 686,933 32,959 175,394 3,077,693
39,224 178,537 23,957 93,958 335,676
23,571,992 883,119 377,699 301,916 25,134,726
478,569 272,067 4,744 42,747 798,127
583,037 196,560 11,170 14,669 805,436
27,003,382 2,256,272 461,495 714394 30435543
2,506,741 76,481 (15,233) 341,526 2,909,515

2,001,018 464,057 70,784 175,595 2,711,454

* %
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2019 12 31
3,035,646 141,588 10,890 129,792 3,317,916
* 1,214,612 562,308 37,690 72,944 1,887,554
30,693 19,773 7,341 10,504 68,311
14,809,532 869,350 351,007 296,663 16,326,552
—FVTPL 909,353 32,450 6,076 14,199 962,078
—FVOCI 1,041,158 320,611 36,698 78,405 1,476,872
— 5,030,922 102,767 13,345 61,133 5,208,167
2,981 930 152 28,427 32,490
186,232 97,883 751 1,695 286,561
235,342 103,146 5,550 198,897 542,935
26,496,471 2,250,806 469,500 892,659 30,109,436
— 141 — 876 1,017
FVTPL
20,845 14,433 22 66,942 102,242
45,060 23,546 6,157 10,417 85,180
*x 1,713,312 658,857 217,766 129,911 2,529,846
28,202 231,440 16,247 79,539 355,428
21,509,155 837,901 369,830 260,769 22,977,655
370,064 320,025 11,719 41,067 742,875
490,017 110,278 19,481 3414 623,190
24,176,655 2,196,621 451,222 592,935 27,417,433
2,319,816 54,185 18,278 299,724 2,692,003

2,249,604 499,355 78,134 135,978 2,963,071

* %
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PBOC

FVOCI
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2020 12 31
100 100
(27,286) (31,709) 27,286 34,753
(169) (7,340) 169 7,345
(1,734) (68) 1,734 68
(30) (1,766) 30 1,769
(29,219) (40,883) 29,219 43,935
2019 12 31
100 100
(6,951) (29,652) 6,951 32,313
(979) (6,416) 979 6,420
(3,630) (43) 3,630 43
1,553 (1,144) (1,553) 1,147

(10,007) (37,255) 10,007 39,923
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2020 12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5
3,190,119 — — 347676 3537795
* 1405431 345048 35,806 5,289 20,611 1,821,185
_ _ _ 134155 134155
6912607 10463879 406172 336,693 16,977 18,136,328
—FVTPL 117,682 130,810 71,188 147550 317,253 784483
—FvoCl 272625 ~ 258282 614011 314,100 81,970 1,540,988
— 384,141 638819 2,688,862 2,553,846 — 6265668
_ _ — — 41,206 41,206
_ _ — 286279 286,279
3,121 70 — 793780 796,971

12,285,726 11,836,908 3,816,039 3,357,478 2,048,907 33,345,058

574 52,373 1,992 — 35 54,974
FVPTL
4,972 63 11,618 14 71,271 87,938
— — — — 140,973 140,973
*x 2,715,947 268,836 52,264 27,239 13,407 3,077,693
174,300 154,366 7,010 — — 335,676
15,597,045 3,808,680 5,137,289 20,242 571,470 25,134,726
169,119 60,501 149,678 418,829 — 798,127
2,625 5,987 16,703 6,426 773,695 805,436

18,664,582 4,350,806 5,376,554 472,750 1,570,851 30,435,543
(6,378,856) 7,486,102 (1,560,515) 2,884,728 N/A N/A

* %
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2019 12 31
3 1
3 5
1 5
2,970,858 — — — 347058 3317916
* 1,317,721 491,964 52,363 842 24664 1,887,554
— _ _ — 68,311 68,311
10849253 4,966,835 320940 135154 54,370 16,326,552
—FVTPL 124,802 128,720 45,262 102,776 560518 962,078
—FVOCI 232121 233683 677,791 278014 55263 1,476,872
— 289260 700577 2405542 1,812,788 — 5,208,167
— — — — 32,490 32,490
_ _ _ — 286561 286,561
3,395 76 — — 539464 542935

15,787,410 6,521,855 3,501,898 2,329,574 1,968,699 30,109,436

141 — 876 — — 1,017
FVPTL
834 19,762 12,068 — 69,578 102,242
— — — — 85,180 85,180
*x 2,212,773 236,160 38,775 38,624 3514 2,529,846
245,817 102,708 6,903 — — 355,428
14,687,406 4,670,307 3,084,830 24,008 511,104 22,977,655
231,676 39,201 122,446 349,552 — 742,875
2,549 5,087 15,970 7,211 592,373 623,190

17,381,196 5,073,225 3,281,868 419,395 1,261,749 27,417,433
(1,593,786) 1,448,630 220,030 1,910,179 N/A N/A

* %

305/480



CBIRC
2013 1 1
2014
2018
8.50 9.50
7.50 8.50
Tierl

4

10.50

CBIRC

CBRC
IRB

11.50

PRC GAAP
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2020 12 3 2019 12 31
Tierl 2,669,055 2,472,774
356,407 356,407
148,534 149,067
322,692 292,149
339,486 304,876
1,508,562 1,367,180
3,552 4,178
(10,178) (1,083)
Tierl 16,053 15,500
8,107 9,038
4,582 2,933
(4,616) (4,451)
Tierl
7,980 7,980
Tierl 2,653,002 2,457,274
Tierl 219,790 200,249
Tierl 219,143 199,456
647 793
Tierl 2,872,792 2,657,523
Tier2 523,394 463,956
Tier2 351,568 272,680
170,712 189,569
1,114 1,707
Tier2 — —
Tier2
3,396,186 3,121,479
i 20,124,139 18,616,886
Tierl 13.18% 13.20%
Tierl 14.28% 14.27%

16.88% 16.77%
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@
2020 12 31
1 2 3
4,691 127,773 1,691 134,155
FVTPL — 154,612 — 154,612
FVTPL — 3,586 328 3914
FVOCI _ 414,292 — 414,292
FVTPL
7,580 392,186 66,046 465,812
17,300 2,718 73,710 93,728
24,128 175,252 25,563 224,943
49,008 570,156 165,319 784,483
FVOCI
349,978 1,108,576 464 1,459,018
8,504 14,250 59,216 81,970
358,482 1,122,826 59,680 1,540,988
412,181 2,393,245 227,018 3,032,444
— 693,173 — 693,173
FVTPL 331 86,992 615 87,938
5,846 133,531 1,596 140,973
6,177 913,696 2211 922,084
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2019 12 31
1 2 3

4,650 62,651 1,010 68,311

FVTPL — 159,657 — 159,657

FVTPL — 5,276 1,149 6,425

FVOCI 7,637 416,356 — 423,993
FVTPL

6,002 299,342 52,913 358,257

14,410 2,037 64,172 80,619

26,224 441,534 55,444 523,202

46,636 742,913 172,529 962,078
FVOCI

341,281 1,080,281 47 1,421,609

1,017 9,351 44,895 55,263

342,298 1,089,632 44,942 1,476,872

401,221 2,476,485 219,630 3,097,336

— 896,318 — 896,318

FVTPL 48 101,602 592 102,242

3,990 80,138 1,052 85,180

4,038 1,078,058 1,644 1,083,740
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(b) 3
3
2020 3 2020
11 12 31
1,010 782 — 33 (345) 211 1,691
FVTPL
1,149 (61) — — (760) — 328
FVTPL
52,913 1,679 — 13,909 (2,436) (19) 66,046
64,172 1,319 — 12,604 (2,203) (2,182) 73,710
55,444 (117) — 6,575 (24,268) (12,071) 25,563
FVOCI
47 — — 464 A7) — 464
44,895 — (528) 18,298 (2,025) (1,424) 59,216
219,630 3,602 (528) 51,883 (32,084) (15485) 227,018
FVTPL
(592) (23) — — — — (615)
(1,052) 108 — ) 377 (1,027) (1,596)

(1,644) 85 — B) 377 (1,027) (2,211)
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2019 3 2019
11 12 31
960 944 — 17 (519) (392) 1,010
FVTPL
444 19 — 686 — — 1,149
FVTPL
34,727 3,255 — 16,803 (1,235) (637) 52,913
20,107 20 — 44,899 (172) (682) 64,172
151,513 488 — 31,097  (127,580) (74) 55,444
FVOCI
143 — @) 47 (142) — 47
19,489 — (1,714) 27,121 ) — 44,895
307 — 33 — (340) — _
227,690 4,726 (1682) 120670 (129,989 (1,785) 219,630
FVTPL
(1,372) (160) — — 107 833 (592)
(2,174) (203) — (89) 244 1,170 (1,052)
(3,546) (363) — (89) 351 2,003 (1,644)
3
2020
1,012 2,675 3,687
2019

782 3,581 4,363
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(©

0] 1 2

(i) 2 3

)

2020 12 31
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(e
2020 12 31
1 2 3
6,265,668 6,299,526 88,094 6,072,770 138,662
6,265,668 6,299,526 88,094 6,072,770 138,662
Tier2
430,064 432,954 — 432,954 —
430,064 432,954 — 432,954 —
2019 12 31
1 2 3
5,208,167 5,293,114 92,991 4,979,955 220,168
5,208,167 5,293,114 92,991 4,979,955 220,168
Tier2
350,204 355,307 — 355,307 —
350,204 355,307 — 355,307 —
0]

(ii) Tier2
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2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3,459,273 3,251,450
1,242,972 1,189,496
90,669 35,991
560,271 644,278
17,307,271 15,469,899
7,948,361 7,087,260
—FVTPL 574,295 804,076
—FVOCI 1,265,920 1,212,515
— 6,108,146 5,070,669
147,383 145,320
34,242 34,242
131,865 127,518
65,858 60,829
642,714 365,179
31,630,879 28,411,462
54,304 1,017
FVTPL 70,938 85,555
94,891 50,726
2,707,115 2,162,131
90,113 74,384
277,683 297,696
24,338,306 22,178,290
87,273 92,907
658,765 594,828
461,743 302,505
28,841,131 25,840,039
356,407 356,407
219,143 199,456
816,623 756,163
1,397,575 1,259,397
2,789,748 2,571,423
31,630,879 28,411,462
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54
2021 3 26 0.2660
2020 12 31 94,804 2020 12 31
Tier 2

2021 1 30 Tier 2
Tier 2
55
2020
56

2021 3 26
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Year ended 31 December 2020
iEn RMB millions, unless othensise stated)

MNotes 2020 01
Interest mcome B LOR2EN 1,063 445
Interest expene B (445, 756 (431,224
NET INTEREST INCOME B B46,TES 632.217
Fee and commistion incom T 146,668 146350
Few and commission espense 7 (15,453 (15,777
MET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME 7 121,15 130,573
Nt trading ircame B 2,112 8447
et gainkad) an hinancal investments ] 11.829 [3.682)
Other operating mcome, nat 10 8,044 Ba4T
QPERATING INCOME BOO.O75 776,002
Opératng sxpensiss " {106, 585) {207, 778)
Impairment losies on aisets 14 (202, 668) [178.957)
DPERATING PROFT I0EIZ IES 26T
Shate of prafits of associates and joint ventures 1.204 2.520
 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 392,126 191789
Imcome tax expente 15 (74,441} (78,428)
_ PROFIT FOR THE YEAR - 317,685 313,361
Allribeit slrle 10
bauity ho'ders of the parent compary 315,906 312.224
Hon-contralling nferests 1,778 1.137
Profit for the year 317,685 313.361
EARNINGS PER SHARE
— Basic (AMB yuan) 18 086 0.85
— Debuted (AAB yuan) 18 085 0.85

Details of the dividends declased ard paid or proposed e disclosed in Nate 17 1o the financial statements

The nates on pages 160 to 281 lorm part of these financiadl statements.

152 Icec @
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Year unded 31 Dedernber J020
{in A4S millicns, un'ess othenwase stated)

Notes 2010 2019
Profit for the year 317,685 3336
Other comprehenséoe mcome [after tax, net) an
items that will pot be redassified 1o profit o loss:
Changes m fair walue of eguity instruments designated as a1
fair value thiough oher comprehensive income 1,269 (38
Grther comprehensive inoome recognised under equity method (50 n
Orthers ] {5
Itemns that may be reclasufied subseguently to profit or loss;
Changes in fair value of debt instrumenss measured st
fair value thicugh other comprehensive income (3.,042) 8026
Credit bosses of debt instrsments measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income 1,051 (61
Reserve from cash flow hecging instruments 1253} {634y
Orther comprehendive income recognised under equity method T {5300
Forpign currency transkaticn differences {16212) 417
Orthers 1,31 (329
Subtotal of other comprehensae income for the year (15.83%) 10.708
Total comprehensive income for the year 301,846 324,069
Total comprehensive moome atfnibutable o
Equity holders af the parent company 300,536 321853
Hon-contrel mg inferests 1,310 1.216
301,846 324,089
The nofes on pages 160 o 281 {omm part af these financial statements.
hanwsl Heport 20020 153
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

N Deceenber 2020
{Bn AMIE millions, unles otherwise stated)

Haotes 31 Decamber 2020 31 December 1019

ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks 19 3,537,195 331196
D from banks and other financial institutions 20 1,081,657 1,042 368
Derivative financial assets 21 134,155 G831
Reverse rapunchase agresments 22 135,268 B45.185
Loans and advances 1o customers. 23 18.136,328 16,326,552
Financial investments 24 8,591,139 TE4T N7
= Finarcal mvvesiments measured at faer vadue through
prafit or loss T84 4B3 562078
= Finarcal Evesiments measoned at far value through
ather comprehensive iIncome 1,540,568 1476872
= Finarcal eyesiments measured at amortised cost 6. 265,668 5208167
Investments in assaciates and ppint ventues 6 41,206 32450
Froperty and equipment 27 286279 285,561
Dwferred income tax assets 28 &7.113 62.535
Othar assots 28 729,258 480,399
TOTAL ASSETS 33,345,058 30,109,435

Thar notes on pages 160 1o 201 form part of these financal statements

154 icec @
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

31 December 2020
{In AN millicns, uniess otherwise stated)

Notes 11 December 2020 31 December 20719

LIABILITIES
Due 1o eentral hanks 54,074 1017
Funancial lishilaies designoted o of fow value through prala o less k[ ] B7.938 102,242
Dierivative financial liabilivies 21 140,973 BE5, B0
Due o banks snd ather hinancial instirons R 2,784,259 1.266,573
Repurchase sgreements a2 203,434 163,273
Certificates of deposin 13 335.676 355428
D 18 cusiomens 34 25,134,726 22977 655
Ineame tax payable BB, 785 96,192
Deferred income tax labilives 8 1.BE1 1.873
Debt securities ssued 15 ragia2; T4l B1h
Other liabilities 36 12,770 525,125
TOTAL LIABILITIES 30,435,543 27417433
EQuITY
Equity attributable to eguity holders of the parent company
Share capital a7 356,407 356,407
Dther eguity Insruments EL: | 125,819 206,132
Heserves 349 BOD,TIE 45151
Ratained profits 1,510,558 1,368,536
2,893,502 2676186
Nomcontrolling interests 16,083 15,817
TOTAL EQUITY 2,909,515 2.692,003
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 33,345,058 30,109,435
Chen Siging Liao Lin Liu Yagan
Chairman Wice Chairman General Manager of Finance
and Prasident and Accounting Department
The notes on pages 160 1o 281 feem part of these financial staterments.
Annwsl Hoporr 20020 155
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Yeoar anded 31 December 2020
{Bn RMIE millions, unless otherwise stated)
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0] Includes the approgriation made by overseas branches and subsidiaries in the amounts of AV 101 million and BMBS3S millon,

resped tively,

[®  Includes the appropdiation made by overseas branches and sibsidianes. m the amounts of AME1! milion and RMBY 435
milian, respectively.

The notes on pages 1860 1o 281 foem part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 December 2020
{in AN millicns, unkess otherwise stated)
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(i} Includes the appropnation made by overseas branches and sutsidearies in the amounts of AMBES million and RMBTES million,

(i Includes the appropriation made by cverseas branches and subsidasies i the amounts of RMB2 millon and RMB1, 154

millan, rapactiely

The notes on pages 160 1o 281 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December 3030
{Bn RMIE millions, unless otherwise stated)

MNotes 2020 01
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit belore taxation E-FRFL] i e
Adpustments for
Share of profits ol aiocistes and poent ventumes 1,204 2,520
Depreciation 27,046 26,229
Amoriisation 1" 2607 2,115
Amrortisation of financial investments i1.675) 11,383
bmpairment lbsses on aidots 14 02 668 178.957
Unrealsed (gainlfoss on loreign exchangs [1Z.6842) BS74
nterest papenie on debl securnties ssued 25,549 8116
Acereted interest on impaired loans 11,7100 {2,355]
Het igainlfioss on finandal irvestments @.a14) 2344
Interest imcome on financal imvesiments (243,619 (213,281}
Met gan on changes at fasr value (12, mam (11.312)
Het gan on disposal and overage of property and equipment ard
othier assets (other than repossessed assets) (1,238) (1.215)
DBendend ncome | (2,355 978
B T jezear | 405302
Net decreasedincrease) n operating a5sets
Bue from central banks 75,762 135320
Due from banks and other financial institutions. [16,064) (135, Ba4)
Fnancial aswety maasured at Tair value theough peofit or lnss T4, 342 41,058)
Reverse repurchase agreements 123,955 (150, 149%
Lowes amd sdvances 1o cusiomens (2,07 4000 11,416 8459
Other awsats (81,517 (124, 745)
(1,662,922 11,737 326)
Mot {decreasglincmata m oporating kabiitios
Financisl liatilties designated aa at fair valus through profit or foss (7,530 12,103
Due to central banks 53,959 534
Due to banks and other financlal irssiiutions 563,361 447 B7R
Repurchase agreements 30,155 (251,349}
Cenificates of deposst 263 9.762
Due to cusiomers 2.219 487 1,533,642
Dther lalil tes E2.547 173,533
2,543,248 1,526,103
Mgt cash Tiosws from operating activites pefoe tax . |ﬁ¢z|m 55:-1_{:?9
Inccame tax pad [B4,552) (12 B3
Net cash Tlosws from eperating actnities 1,557,616 481 240

The notes on pages 160 10 281 ferm pan of these financial statements.
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Consalidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December 2020
{in AN millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Notes 2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment and other assets {38,005 {34.15%
Froceeds fram disposal of propeny and equiprment and
othes assets (other than repossessed assels) B.539 o587
Purchases of financial investrrents (3.181.273) (2.466.939
Proceeds from sale and redemption of financial investments 1,845,743 1613475
Inviestments in associates and jaint wentures (11,680 (2.522)
Froceeds from disposal of assooates and joint ventures 617 752
Inwestment returns recened 250,962 217,000
Mt cash fiows from nvesting actwities {1.135,0687) (662, BEE
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from mauance of ather equity inuruments Q.76 ¥ S0 000
Capital inpectizn by non-controlling shareholders . 57
Proceeds from ssuance of debt securitien 927.75% 1040674
Intorest paid on deht securities 25137 (34, 585)
Repaymend of debt secusitios {B5B, BSE} (1,020,543)
Cash payment for redemption of other equity nstruments - (32.787)
Arrquintion of non-controling interests (1.27%) (rm
Dwadends pasd on ordinary shares {03,664) (B3, 315)
Dwiidends ar mieiest pu.id to ather equity instrurnent folders IfS,E!-‘E] (4,525
Dendends pasd te nor-contralling sharchalders {337} (338)
Cash paymen? o ather fimancng actryties (6, 3500 {4, 9500
et cash fows from inancng activities (46.94%) 112,874
MET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3r5.500 168,572)
Cash and cash egisvalents at beginning of the year 1. 450,413 1,509,523
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents {34,861) 9,162
| CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 42 1,791,122 1,450,413
MNET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
Interest recehved 802,804 BE1.270
Interest paid (353,080 1393, 4650
The notes on pages 160 10 281 form pan of these financial statements.
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MNotes to the Financial Statements

Financial Statements for the yeas ended 31 December 2010
{Bn RMIE millioms, unless otherwise stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Industnad and Commescal Bank of China Limited {the “Bank ") which was previousty known as industnal and Commarcial
Bank of China [*ICBC), used 1o be a wholly-state-owned commental bank established on 1 Lanuary 1984 based on
the authorisation of the State Council and the People’s Bank of Chana {the “PROC ") of the People’s Republe of China
{tha *PRC®) On I8 October 2005, with the approval of the State Councl, ICBC wis restructurad and ncorporated as
# joint-siock lemited compary. The jont-stock limded company undertook all the assets and labilities of ICBC upon the
restructurmg, On X7 October 2006, the Bank was successfully listed on both Shanghai Stock Exchange and The Siock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,

The Bank obtaned ity finance permit Ko B000VH1 11000007 from the China Banking and Insurance Regulatony Commésion
{the “CBIRC™) ol the FRC, The Bank obtained ity business keense with unified socal credit code 911000001 000039627 from
the State Administration for Industry and Commerce of thie PRC. The legal regresentative & Chen Siging and the registensd
office is located a1 Mo, 55 Fuxingmennel Avenue, Xcheng District, Beiing, the FRC

The Bank’s stock codes of A Shares anc H Shares listed on the Shanghal Stock Exchange and the Stock Exchange of Hong
Eaong Limited are 621398 and 1398, respectwely. The Bank's affshore preference share is Fsted on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Eong Lmited and the stock code is 4604 and 4620 The Bank's domestic preference shares are listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange and the stock codes ane 360071 and 360036

The prncipsd activitves of the Bank and ity subsadiaries (oollectively referred to o the " Group®™) comprise conpasate and
persanal banking, Treasury operabomn, investmen? banking, aset management, trust, fimancial lessing, insurance and ather
financial services. Domestic establshments reler to the Head Office of the Bank, branches and subsidiaries establshed imide
Chinese mainland, Overseas estabishments refer to branches and subsidiarnies established under kocal jurisdictions cutside
Chinese mainland

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
(1} Statement of compliance

The consclidated financial staternents have boen prepared in accordance with Intermatanal Financial Beporting Standards
("FRSs") ard migrpretations promulgated by the Intormational Accounting Standasds Board (the *1ASE") and the dischotung
requiremaents ol the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,

(2) Basis of preparation

The consoldated financal statements have been propared wunder the hastoncal cost convention, except for deswatie
financiad instruments, financial assets and financial labsites measured ot fair value through prefit or loss (*FYTIPLT) and
firancial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensse ncome (“FYOCE], as further explained i the respeciive
accounting policies below

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRSS requires management to make judgemeants, sstimates and
assurnglant that affect the applcation of policies and reported amounts of assets and Habilites, income and espenses
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Judgements madie by management i the appheation of (FRSs that have
sgnificant effect an the financal statements and major sources of estrmation uncerasnty are discussed in Hote 4

160 IcBc @
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(3) Change in accounting policies

The 1ASE has imued the following amendments to IFRSs (lincluding International Accounting Standards (“LA557 1 that are
effective in 2020 and relevant to the Group's coeration

Amendments to FRS 3 Bartiness Combinations “Clanfang what i & business
Amendments to &5 T and 145 8 Definition of Maleral

Amendments to FRS 9, LAS 39, and FRS 7, Inraresr Bate Benchmark Reform

Amendment fo IFRS 16 Leases “Cowid- 19-Ralated Rent Concession”

The pencipal elfects ol sdopting these amended IFRSs are au follows

Amendments ta IFRS 3, Business Combinations “Clarififing what is a business"

Thit LASE hiw tuned amendrments 10 IFRS 3 that wek to clanly the defiribion of buvness The amendments include an
slection 1o uwe a conceniration lest |l a prepares choowss not 10 apply the concentration test, or the teit s Lailed, then the
miveasment focuses an the sostence of a whstantiog process. The effect of these changes (s that the new defmiton of a
busnes 1 nasrower, whsth eould result i lewer businets combinations besng recognised. The amendments may require a
complex asesament 10 decide whither @ transaction is & busiess combBinaton of &N &Ll aoquiuion

The adopticn does not have any material impact on fmanoal position and financal performance of the Groun.

Amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, and [AS & Accounting Policles,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, “Definition of Material®

The amerdments clandy the delinition of material and haw i should be appled by incledmg in the defination guidance that
until nowy has featured elsewhere in (FAS Standards. In addtion, the explanations accompanying the definon have boen
impraved and the amendmants ensure that the definition of matenal is consistent aoross all IFRS Standasds.

The adopticn does not have any material impact on fenanoal position and financal performance of the Group.

Amendments to IFRS 9, Financial Instruments, IAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement, and [FRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, “Interest Rate Benchmark Reform™

The 1458 issued the amendments to IFRS 9, 1A5 359 and MRS T, which aims to address uncertainties related o the ongomng
refean of interbank offered rates (IBOA®)

The amendments provide torgeted relie! for financial Instruments qualﬂylng far hedge accounting in the bead up to IBOR
reloar. They are mandatory and apply to all hedging relationships directly affected by uncertainties related to IBOR reform

The sdoption does nat have any material imbact on nandal position snd finanoal perfarmance al the Group.

Amendment to IFRS 16, Leases “Cowid: 19-Related Rent Concessions”

The 1458 has iwsued the amendment 1o IFRS 16, the amendment sllows lesess, as 8 voluntary practical espedient, not
o account for rend concessions as lease modilications il they arise as & drect conseguence of COVID-19 and meet the
guaklying criterfa The amendment & elfective Tor annual reporting peniods beginmmg on o alfer 1 Jume 2020 with earlier

appiacabon pirmilied

The Group does not adopt the practical expedient of the amendment. therefore the amendment does not have any matenal
impact on fnancial positien and financial performance of the Group.

The Group does nat sdopd amy iwswed but not yet effective international fanancial reporting standards, interprefatons. and

amendmenis,
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(1) Subsidiaries

Sulmidiaries are entities (ncluding struciured entities) controlled by the Group, The Group controls an entity i it b esposed,
or has rights, to, vanable refurns from its mvolvemant with the entity and has ihe ability 1o alfect these returs through is
power over the entity, The Group ressesses whether it has contrel if there are changes to one o mose ol the elements of
control. This includes circumstances in which grotectve rights heid (e.q. those retulting lrom a lending relationship) become
substantwe and lead to the Group having poser over an enbity.

A struciured enlity i an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar nghts are not the domanant factor in decding
who controls the entity, such ai when any voting rights relate te admanistrative tasis only and the relevant activitios ane
direcied by means of contractual arrangements

An imvestment in 8 subsidiary 8 consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that contel
cammences urtd the date that contral ceases Intra-group balances, fransactions and any unreaksed profit of loss anising
from intra-growp transactions are ehimenated ie full in preparng the consolidated finandal statements.

In the Bank's statement of Tinancal posttion, its investments in subsidiaries are stated at cox less impairment losses (e
MNote 3H21H.

(2) Non-controlling interests

MNon<controlling intesests represent the equity i a subdidiary not atinibutable directly of indirectly to a pasent

Nor-controlling interests are presended in the comolidated slatement of financial position within equity, ssparately from
sty attribadeble 1o the equity shereboiders of the Bank. Non-centrolling inberests in the restts of the Groug ae presented
on the fete of the comolidated statemaent of prodit of loas and the comolidated statement of proedit or loss and ot
comprehensng income &5 an allocation of the totsl profm or Loy end total comprehenive income lor the year between non-
controling interests and the sguty shereholders of e Banic

Changes in the Group®s interests in a subudiasy that do not result in a loss ol control are acceunted for as equity
trandactions, wherety adjustments are made to the amaunts of contrellng and non-controng interests wathin consoid ated
equity to nellect the change in relative interests, but no adjustrments are made 1o goodwill and no gain of loss i recognied.

(3) Associates and Joint ventures

An assooate i§ an enity in which the Group or Bank has significant mfluence.

A joint venture i5 an arangement wheredy the Group or Bank and other parties confradiually agree 1o share control of the
arrangement, and have rights o the nat assets of the amangemant.

The Group's inyestments in assodates or joint ventured ane accounted for under the eguity method of accounting, Under
thie equity mathod, an imvestment in an associate of joint venture is carried in the condolidated staterrent of financial
position at ¢os1 plus post-acquesition changes in the Group's shate of the net assets of the sssociate or pint verture, less any
impairment lesses. The consolidated statement of profit o ks reflects the share of the results of operations of the asocate
or point venfure. Where there has been a change recognised directly n the eguity of the associatee o |oint wenfure, The Group
refognises its share of any changes snd discloses this, when applicable, in the comolidated staterment of changes in equity.
Under the equity method, unrealised prafits and losses resubling from tramactions betwen the Group and the associales or
joint venuies are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s intededts in thir associobes or joinl veniure,

Il & irvestinent i an associate becames an invistment in a joint vesilure o0 vice versa, retatned intedest b nob remsaasared.
Instead, the investreent continues 1o be accounted lor under the egquity method.

In the Bank's staternent of financial posbon, iwestmends in asscosabes and point ventures are stated at cost less impasrment
losses isee Hote 30210},
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(4) Foreign currency translation

The conmolidated financial statements arp presented in AME, being the funciional and presentation currency of the
Bank's operations in Chinese Mairland. Each entity in the Group determings its own functional currency and the financial
staterments of each entity are presented using that functional currency,

Faregn currency tramsactions are nitially recosced i the functional avency wiing the exchange rates niling an the dates
of the tranactans. Monetary awets and labilities denomnated in forelgn currencees are retraralated nfo the functional
currency Al the applicable exchange rates rling at the end of the reporting pencd . Exchange dferences ansing on the
setflement ol maaetary iems o on tramslatng maneiary ems ot penod end rales ae recegnined in prodit or lass, with the
excephicn that they ane 1aken directly to other comprehensse income when the monetary dtems are deugnated as part of
the hedge of the Bank's net investment of a farsign eatity, ard the aggregate eawchange differences are nol recognaed in
profit o low until the draposal of such net mveement. Tax changes and crsdits attritalie 10 sxchange differences on those
rronétary dems an alwa recarded in ather comprahenave mcome

MNon-monstary iems that ame measured at historcal cost in a foreign currency ae translated using the exchange rates as at
the dates of the initial ransactions. Non-monetary items measured at far value n a foreign curency are translated using
the exchange rates as at the date when the fasr value & determined. Any goodwill arising on the acguisition of a foregn
operation and any fair value adpustments 1o the camying amounts of assats and liabdtees ansing on the acguisition are
treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and franslated at the rates nuling at the end of the reposting penod
The axchange differences are recognised in profit or loss o in othes comprehensive income, dependeng on the natume of
nan-manetay items.

A a1 the end of the reporting penod, the aviets and labssties of formgn cperations are translated info the presentatsan
currency of the Bank at the exchangs raléd mling @ the end of the reporting perlod, In addition 12 the overteas bissinesd
operations in a hypennflationary econgeny, all items within equity except for retained profits are transkased at the exchange
rates fefing ot the dates of the initlal transactiond. Income ard expenses n the stalement of profit or los ae trarmlated at
the weighted average exchange rafes for the year. The suchange differerces ansng on the above tramlption ane taken o
othes comprehaning ncome. On dipodal of & loregn operation, thi cumulibive amount mecegnied n other comadeheniv
income redating 10 that particular foregn operation is recognised in prafit or loss,

Cash flows arising from transactons in foreign currencies and cash flows of overseas subsideanies are transiated using the
weghied average exchange rates for the yesr. The effect ol exchange rate movements on cash s presented separately in the
staterment of cash flows 25 a recenclling ivem.

(5) Financial instruments

& financial iIngtrorment i any contfact that gues rse 1o a financial asset ol one entity and a financial Babdity or equity
instrement of another entity

(i} Initial recognition of finandial instruments

At indtial recogndtion, financial sssets are classfied into three categomes financial assets measured ot amortised cost,
financial aseets meawred st FVOLH and finanoal assets measwred st FVTPL

Ar mitiad recogniticn, financial labilities are classified into two categones: financial liakelities measused at FYTPL and other
financial liabdities.

Financial assets and financial liabiiities ave measwned initially at fair valus, For financial assets and finarcal Gabities measured
at FVTPL, any rolated dirsctly attributable transaction costs are charged 1o profin or loss; for other categories of fimancial
assaty and financial labilities, any mlated directly attnibutable transaction costs are induded in their inftial costs,

Measurement of fair value

Fair walum is the price that would be received 1o sell an astet or paid to iransfer a lahility in an cideily fransaction batveenn
market participants at the measutement date
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2030
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

When measuring far value, the Group shall take into account the characteristics of the azet or lisbifity f market participarts
would take thoie characteristcs mio account when pricing the aiset o liabdty at the measwement date linduding
the condition and location of the aiset; and restrctions, i any, on the sale or use of the aset, etc), and we valuation
technigques that are appropeate in the creumstances and for which sulficent dala and other Information are available to
measwe fair velue, The adopted valustion technsgues mainly include mariet approach, income approsch and cost approach,

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement of financdial assets
Classification of financial assets

The classificasion af financial assots generally based on the business moded in which a finanoal sset s managed and ity
contractual cash flow charactenstics. On initial recognition, a fnancial asset is cassified a8 measuned 81 amortised cost, at
FVOCH, ot ol FYTPL,

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent 1o thedr initial recognition unless the Grous dhanges s business model for
managing financlal assets i which case all affected financial sssets are reclassifiad on the fist day of the first reporting
petiod Toflewing the change o the business model,

A financal asset is measured o1 amortised cost if it meets both of the follovang conditions and 15 not designated a5 at PYTRL
- it s held within a busine . model whose objective is 10 hold asseti to collect contractual cash Hows, and

- its contractual lerms ghe rise on specified dates 10 cash flowes that ane solely payments of principal and interest en the
prnogal amount outstanding.

A dobt mvestment 1= measured at FYOCT i it meets both of the following conditions and 1= not desigrated as at FYTPL

- it = he'd withn a business mode! whote obyective i achieved by both collecting contractual cash fleasd and selling
fnancial aszets; and

= itscontractual terms gie nse on specifed dates 1o cash floves that are solely paymenis of prinopal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding,
On itial recogniticn of an equity investiment that is not held for trading, the Group may irevocably slect 1o prasant

stequent changes in the investmant’s fair value in other comprehensive income. This election is made on an investmants
by-irvesimant basis

All tmanoal assets not classified as measwed at amormsed oost or FYOC) as desonbed abave are measured at FVTPL. On
initial recognition, the Group may iresacably dedignate a finandial asset that otheratss meets the requirements to be
measwed Al amortsed cost or at FVOCT as at FVTPL if doing so ebminates or significantly reduces an accousting mismatch
that would othensise adise

The bisiness model refers to how the Group manages its financial assets in order 1o gensrate cash flows, That is the
Group's busmness model determines whether cash flows wall result from collecting contractual cash flows, seling financal
assets o both. The Group determines the business model for managing the financal assets according to the facts and baseo
on the specific business objectve for manageg the financal assets determined by the Group's bey management parsannel.

In ssesing whethar the contractual cash lfows are solely payments of principal and nterest, the Group comiders the
contractual terms of the instrument, For the purposes of the asessment, ‘princpal’ is defined as the far value of the
financial mset on jrutipl recognition. 'Intevest” i defined a5 cansideration far the time value of money and for the crodd ridk
aspaciated with the prncipal amount outiandang during a particular poriod ol time and for other bask lending risks and
cots, a5 well a5 & profit margin. The Group alio assesses whether the firancial assel contain: a contractusl term that could
change the timing or amaount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition

Subsequent measurement of financial assets
Financial assets measured at FVTPL

These financal adsets are subsequently messured &1 fai value. Net gains and losses, including any ntlenest or dividend
Income, are recagnised in profit of loss unless the financial assets are part of a hedgng relatranship.
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AME millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Thiets asasis are subdequently measured &t amortied eost uing the effective intesent method A& galn er love an o financial
st that ic meatured at amortised cogt and = nat part ol a hedging melationship thall be recognised in pealit of leas when
the financial st s derecognned, through the smontisation process ot 5 onder 1o recognie mmpairment gaing o ke

Debt instruments measured at FYOC!

Thiste aisots ame subsequently mesured ot fair value. Itenest income calculated wsing the effective intirest method,
impairmient and foregn exchange gains and kosses are recognned m profit or loss, Other net gasns and losses ane recognised
i athet comprehoriive income. On defecognidion, gains snd |oises accumulated in othed comprehinihe mcome abg
rectassilied to profit or lois

Equity instruments measured at FYOC!

These assels areé subsequently messured ol lair walie, Dvndendi ot recognised o income o prolit o loss. Oriher et
g andf ks ane recognned i other comprehensive income. On denecognition, gains and o sccumulated in ather
cormprefiermive Income are reclassiliod 1o relamed earnimgs.

(iff) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial Hablips are classtiod as measured at FYTPL and ather hinancial labilities

Financial lfabilities measured at FWTPL
A fnancial Kabity is classified as measured at FYTRL if it & classified as held-for-trading (including derivative financial lability)
or It is cesignated a5 such on initial recognition

Financial labilities measured at FYTPL are subsequently measured at fair vales and net gaing and losses (including any
Imeren expense) ane recognsed in profit or loss, wunless the financial [iabifites are pan of a hedging refationshin,

Far the financial liabilities designated as at FYTPL, the gains and losses arose are accounted for in accordance with the
followirg regueements: (i) Uhe ameunt of dhanges in Uw fair value of the financial Kability arising Tom changes in the
Group's own credit risk should be mcuded in other comprehemsive income; (i) other charges in fair value ol the financial
liakaldes are recognaed v ourreinl profit of loss. I the treatmient of the impact of dhanges in the linancial liabilities’ own
et sk will create or enlage the accountng msmaich in prafit or loss i accordance wath (i, the Group shall recognise
the entire gain of loss of the finandal liabiliies (ncluding the amouwnd of the impact of changes in is own oedit risk)] inprodin
and loss. When these labdites are derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in cther comprehense
Income s reclassified from eguity to retained esmings.

Other financial liahilities

Other linancial habdises are subsequently measured ar amaised cost usng the eflecive mieres: methad,

(6) Impairment of the financial assets

The Grous recognises loss abewances for ECL an
- Financial assets measured at amortised cost,
- Debat instruments rmeasuned al FVOCE, and

= Loan commitments and financial guaraniee contracts,
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Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

Financial assets measured at fair value, including debt myvestments or equity secuntes meaiuwed at FVTPL, equity securties
designated a3 at FVDCI and derivairse financial asaets, are not subject 1o the ECL asseisment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are & probabilin-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit bosses are measured a5 the pretent value of all cash
sheetially i.e. the difference betwoon the cash fiows dun 1o the enlity in accordance with the contract and the cash flova
that the Group ecpocts to recehe)

The Group's method of measuing expected credn losses of financial irstruments reflects the following elements: (i) unbiased
weighted averape probability determined by the results of evaluating a range of pousible outcomes; (&) time value of money,
(i} reasonable and evdence-based inlormation about past events, current conditions, and future economic forecasts that
are avalable al no additional cost or ellort at the end of the reporting period._

The mmazimum pefod considered when estimating ECLs 6 the maximum contractusl perlod (inthuding extension options) over
which the Graup & exposed to credst nisk

Lifeteme ECLs are the ECLL that resull from all pq:.ﬁ:ﬂﬂ defaiilt events aver the eapecied Iife of a financal insErument.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that resull from delauht everts that are possible within the 12 months after the end
of the reporting period (or & shorer period i the expected life of the nstrument i less than 12 months)

The Group cassifes financial Instruments Into thiee stages and makes provisions for eapected credit losses accordingly,
depending on whether credit rsk on that financiad instrument has moreased significantly. snce initial recognition.

The three mk stages are dofined as follows:

Stage 1: A financlal instrument of which the credit ritk has not significantly inerease cinee initial recognition. The amaunt
equial 10 12-month expected credit losses 4 recognised & loss alowance,

Stage 10 A hnancal instrument wath a signifcant increase in credin nsk since initial recogaition but 15 not considered 1o be
credit-impawed. The amount equal to Metime expected credit losses is recognised as loss allowance. Refer to Note 51fal
credit risk for the description of how the Group determines when a significant incraase bin credit risk has ooourred

Stage 3 4 financial initrument i conssdeted 19 be credd-mmipained a3 at the ond of the repodting petiod, The ameunt egual
fo |ifetime expected cradit lowses (s necognised as lom allowance. Refer to Note 51(a) credit risk for the definittion of credit-

irmparied financial sty

Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECLs ate iemeaiuied at the end of sach reparting pm¢|:| ta reflect changes in the hinancial instrument's credd fik sinoe
initiad recognition, Any change in the ECL amount i recogrised as an impairment gam of koss n proft or loss, The Group
recagnaes an impairment gain or lods for finareal mithuments measured a1 ameartised éost with a cormesponding adjustment
fo their carrpng amount through a less allowance account; for debt instrumenis that are measured ot FYDC), the loss
allerssance i recogneed in other comprehenive income. The Group recognines bois allowances lor loan commitments and
firancial guaranies contracts through other lisbilities {afowance lor impairment losses on credit commitments)

Write-off

Thaer gross cadrying amaunt of a Tinancial ase B witten off (eithes pantially o in full) 1o the edent thal thene is no realstic
prospect ol mecovery, A wile-oll constituies a derecognition event. This i genevally the case when the Grouws determine
that the debitor does not have assets or sources al income that could genetate sullicient cash llows 1o repay the amounts
submect 10 Uw weite-ofl, However, linancial assels it ate vaitien ofl could still be subject 1o enlorcement actiaiss, in ode
1o conngly with the Group's procedures Tor recovery of amounts due

Subsequent recoveries of an sssel thal wis prewowsly wiitten of [ ate recoanned as a reversal ol impairment in prafit of loss
n the period in whh the recovery ecours
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(7} Modification of loan contracts

I pome cages (such as renegotiating loans), the Group may renegotiate or othenwise modify the financial assets contracts
The Group would assess whathar or not the new contractual tarms are substantally different to the onginal terms, i the
terms are substantally different, the Group derecognises the original financial asset and recognies a ‘'new” asset undar the
revised termn. H the renegotiation or modificaton doas not resull in derecognition, but lead 1o changes in confractual cash
flows, the Group assesses whether a significant mcrease m oredit mek has oocwmed, based on companng the ik of a default
oceurring unidor the revsed Eerms a3 at the end of the reporting perod wath that as st the date of initial recognition under
onginal terms

(B) Derscognition of financial assets and liabilities
Fimrancial assets

Financia asset is derecogniied when one of the folowing condibions 5 met:
= fthe Group's contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expre;

~  the financal asset has been transferred and the Group transfers substantially adl of the risks and rewands of cwnership
of the financad asset; or

- the financial asset has been tramferred, although the Group neither transfers noe retairs substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownenship of the financal aset, it does not retain contrel over the irsmberred snet,

Whete (e Group has translferred s rights to recenve cash flows froen an sssel o has retalned ils oghts 1o recene cash
flewws fram the aseet but assumed the ablgation to pay thase cash flews to the eventual recipients and meamabile meet the
conditions of the transfer of financlal assets, and has neither transfered nor retained subsiantially all the raks and rewards
of the asse1 ner randferred contral of the sset, the asset s recognised to the extent of the Group's continumg ivelement
In the asset

Contirung invalvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset 5 measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Securitisation

As part of its opevational activities, the Group secuntines. financal assets. generally through the sale of these assets to
structured entities which fBsue securities to mvestors. Further details on peerequisites Tor derecognition of financial assets
are 0% owt above. When a securitisation of financial assets does not qualfy for derecognition, the relevant financal assets
are nol derecagnised, and the consideration paid by thind parties are recorded as a financial Eability; when the securtiation
of financial assets partially qualifies for derecognition, the Group continue o recogrese the trarsiermed assets to the extent
of its continuing invalvemant, derecognise the remaining, The carrying amaunt of the transferred assets s apportioned
betwean the derecognised porbion and the retained portion baied on their respectiee ralative fair values, and the difference
betwesn the carmying amcunt of the derecognmed portion and the total consideration pasd for the derecognised portion
recoedied in profit or los.

Sales of assets on condition of repurchase

The derecognition of financial assets sold on condition of repurchase is determined by the economic substance of the
transaction. If a financial asset is sold under an agreement to repurchase the same or substantially the same asset at a
fized price or a1 the sale price plus a reasonable retum, the Group will not derecognise the asset. i a fimancial asset is sold
togethes with an option to repurchase the financal asset at is fair valea at the time of repurchase (in case of transferor sells
such financial asset), the Group will derecognise the financial asset
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Financial lfabilities

The Growp derecagnives a nancal llability (ar part of ith only when (1 contractosl calgaton (or part af 1) R extinguiched

(9) Convertible instruments

Corvertible instruments msued by the Group that can be converted 1o equity thares, where the number of shares 10 be
izsued and the value of consideration 1o be received at that tme do not vary, are sccounted for & compound financial
nstrurments confanang both liabilty and equity components.

The initial camying ameunt ol a compaund financial instrument i1 allecated te s equity and lisbilty componenis. The
FmoLn recognised in the equity is the difference between the far value of the instrument as a whaole and the sepasately
determined fair value af the Kability cemponent (ncluding the value of any embedded derivatives othes than the equity
component). Trandaction costs that relate to the sue of a compaund financial instrument e allocated to the Hability and
equity compomants i propotion to the alocation of proceads.

Subsequant ta mitial recognition, the liatsbty component it measured at amortiied cost uiing the elfective ntorest mathod,
unless it o designated upon recognition at FYTPL The equity companent is not re-measured

If the cenvestible instrument i comeerted, the liabilty component, 1ogether with the equity component, & transfesred to
equity. ¥ the corvertible instrument is redeemed, the consideration paid for the redemption, sre allocated to the Hlability
and equity components The method uied to allocate the conuderstion and transacton cosy & the same b that wsed
for issuance. After allocating the consideraten and transaction costs, the differsnce bebween the allocated and carying
amounts i charged 1o profit and lods if 4 relates 1o the Rability component or directly recognited m equity if 1t refates to the
Bty cosmTiponnt

(10) Preference shares and perpetual bands

At indial recognition, the Group clasabes the preference shares, perpetual bonds issued o their components & hnancial
sasets, financial babilities of equity instruments based on their contractual terms and their econemic substance alter
considenng the definbion al financial assets, inanaal habdises and equity matrements.

Fraference shaves and parpetoal bonds issued containing both equiy and Rability components are accounted for waing the
accounting poloy for convertibde instruments eomaining an equity component. Preference shares and perpetual bonds issued
nat containing an equity companent are accounded for wing the accountng poficy for ather convertible instruments not
contalning an eguity component.

Prafarence shares and perpetual bonds sued that should be classified a5 eguity Imtruments are recognised in equity based
o the actual amount recomed, Any distribution of dvdonds o interssts dunng the instrumonts” duration = treated s prodis
appropriation. When the preference shares and perpetual bonds are redeomed according to the contractual tenms, the
redemption price it charged to equity.

{11) Derivatives and hedge accounting
Derivatives

Dipsnratead financial ingrumsnts ane wnetually rscogried i faif value on the date on which a dervative contract & entdned
o and are subsequently messured at (e value. Decatsees are camsed s avoets when the e value i postive and a
liahaletires, whinh 1he St valos B nagative
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If the main contract included n the hybrid contract s an asset within the seope of a new fmancal intrument standard, the
embedded devivatrve is na longer splt from the man contract of the financial asset, but the hybnd financial imstrument o
a whole is related 1o the classfication of the financial mset provaion. IF the main contract ncluded in the hytrid contract o
nat an &iset vathin the wope ol the new financal instrument i.1u.rl:|.d|':l, whien their sconomic chavacterstics and risks ane not
closely related 1o those of the hybrid contract, these separate instruments with the same termn as the ermbedded dervatve
would meet the definition of & derivative, and the hybrd instrument is not carried at PYTPL, certain dervatrees embedded
in other financial instruments should be split fram the hybeid contract and reated a3 separate denvatives. These embedded
demvatves ane mesured at lair value with the changes in fair value recognised in prodit or lass.

Any gairs of |oases arising fram changes in fair value on dervatives that do not qualify for hedge sccounting are taken
directly te peofit or lacs.

For less comples derivative products, the fair values are peincipally determined by valuation models which are commonly used
by macket partiopants. Inpuls to vaduaticn models are determined from cbservable market data wherever possible, including
foreign axchange spot and fonsard rates and interest rate yield cusves. For mome complex desivative products, the fair values
are mainly detevmingd by quoted prices from dealers.

Hedge accounting

A the incepticn of a hedging relationship, the Group formally designates the hedge Irstruments and the hbedged items,
and documents the hedging relationship to whach the Group wahes to apply hedge accounting ane the risk management
objective and strategy foe undertaking the hedge. The documentation indludes identification of the hedging instrument, the
hedged itern or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the entity will assess the hedging instrument’s
effectiveness in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item’s fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged
rink. Such hedges are expecied to meet the hedge effectiveness in achieving ofiseiting changes in fair value or cash
flenys and are assessed on an ongoing basis to analyse the souces of hedge ineflectiveness which are expected 1o affect
the hedgng relaticnship i remaining hedgng period, | a hedging relationship ceases to meet the hedge effectiveness
requirerment relating 1o the hedge ratio, but the risk management obgective Tor that designated hedging relationship remaim
the same, the Group would rebalance the hedging relationship

Certain dérratiee transactions, while previding effective economic hedges under the Group's rak mansgement pasitsons,
da nat qualify far hedge accounting and ére therelore treated a3 dedivatives held lor trading with Tair value gans o lodses
recogrised in profit or loss. Hedges which meet the strict critersa lor bedge accounting are accounted for n accardance with
the Group's sccownting policy as el out belos.

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges ate hedges of the Group's exposure to changes in the lair value of & recognised asset or llabdity o an
unrecagnised firm commitrment, of an identified portson of such 8n asset, liability or untecognised firm commitment, that
Is atiributable to 4 particular risk and could affect the profit or boss or other comprehensive Income. Among them, the
circumslances alfecting other compiehensive income e mited 1o the hedging for the mk exposure from fair value change
of nor-irading eguity investment désignated as ab FVOCL For lair walue hedges, the carmpng amount of the hedged iem o
adjusted for gains and losies aftnbutable 1o the rink besng hedged, the desivalne is remeasured at fair value and the gains
and losses from both ane taken 1o prodin or bes o othiy comprhensie income

For hedged iterms recorded at amonised oost, the diference betveeen the carmying value of the hedged item and the face
value 5 amortised over the remalning tesm of the enginal hedge using the effective intedest rate method.

When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item, the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value
of the firm commitment atinbutable to the hedged risk is recognised a3 an asset or liability with a cormesponding gan of foss
recognised in profit ar loss. The changes in the fair value of the hedging mstrument are afse recognised in profit or less

The Group drscontnues {air vahee hedge accounting when the hedoing relatonship cesses to mest the guakfyng eritera
alter taking inlo account any rebalancing of the hedging relationship, includng the hedging instiurment has expired of has
been sold, termnated of exercned If the hedged Bems are derecognaed, the unamorised Talr value i3 recorded = profit or
leas.
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Cash flow hedges

Carh flowy heddges are hedges of the Group's scposure to vanabdity in eash Aovwa that 1 sttribidable to a particulsr rk
aivocialed wath & recogniced avier or habildty, a highly probable lorecast transaction or a component al any swich item, and
could affect profit or loss For desgnated and qualitying cash llew hedges, the effective portion of the gain ar les on the
hidging instrument i initally recognised directly In ather comgeehenive income. The nellectve pertion af the gain o ous
an the hedgmg initrument i recogniued immadiately in profit o o

When the hedged cash fhow atlects peofit or loss, the gasn of less on the hedging instrument recogrsed dsectly in other
comprehensiee income & recycled in the corresponding income or expense e of the statement of profit or loss. When
the hedging relationship ceases 1o meet the qualihong cnteria atter taking inte account any rebalancng of the hedging
relationship, including the hedgng instrument has sxpired of has been sald, termenatied or evercised, amy cumulative gasn or
loss ewisting i ather comprehenswve income at that tsme remains i other comprehensive income until the hedged forecast
transaction u'timaiely occurs. When a forecast transaction s no longer expecled to oogur, the cumulatve gain or loss that
was reporied in other comprehensive inoome 15 immediately translerred to profit or loss.

Net investment hedges

Met imvestment hedge 5 a hedge of the currency risk of a net investment in a foreign indiution speration

Hodges ol nét ineitments fr.'mﬂgn operaliond are accounted for 1rr|1||kij' 1o cath e depl. Arry gain or bows on tha
hedging instrument relating io the effecive portion of the hedge & recognised directly in ather compreheniive income; the
gam oF lait molating o 1the irafd active pcI‘htn n recognised in pmﬁ‘l of lois immedataly. Gans and boides acturmmilated in
ather comprehensve income are included in profit or lows when the foreign operation is disposed af as part of the gain or
loxs en the diepoial

{12) Trade date accounting

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised at the trade date, which is the date that the Group
commits 1o purchase of sell the awsets, A regular way purchase of sale iz the purchase of sale of financial asusts that requines
defvery of assets within the time frame genevally extablished by regulstion or convention in the marketplace

(13) Presentation of financdial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities ae generally presented separately in the statement of financial postion and are not
offsat, However, a financial siset and a financial lability are offset and the nel amount i presented in the staterment of
financial position when both the follovang corditions are satisfied:

= the Group currently has 4 legally enforceatile right 1o set off the recegnised amounts; and

= the Group intends either Lo seltle on a nel bass, of 1o realize the linancal asset and settle the financial Nability
srmrullaneously,

(14} Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions (including securities borrowing and
lending)

Assetsy sald under agresments to repurchase @ a specibed future date [ “repos” | are not derscognised from the statement
of financeal posion. The correspondeng cath receved, including sconued interest, i recognised on the stalement of financial
pesdion as & "repunchase agreement ”, reflecing ils econames substance as a loan 1o the Group. The ddierence bebwesn the
sale and repurchase pnces i reated as an interest expense and i@ aooned over the lifte of the agresment wsing the effectve
Imterest rate method.

Conversely, asiets purchased under agreements to resell at a specified future date (“reverse repos”) are not recognised an
the staternent of financial position. The comesponding cash paid, incluging sccrued interest. i recognined on the stalement
of financial position as a “reverse repurchase agreement”. The difference between the purchase and resale prices is tréated
a5 an interest income and s accrued ower the ke of the agreement wsing the effective interest rate mathod.
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According 1o the policy of dasification of finanaal axsets refer 10 Note 3/5)), the reverse repurchase agreements held by
the Groug were danded mio different classdication according 1o 1he entity's busness micdiel {or managing the fimancial
instruments and the contractual cash flow charactermtics of the susets: financial assets measuned at amortised cost and
financial assets measured a1 FVTPL.

Securities bormewing and lending transaction are usually collsteralived by securities of cah. The transder al the secunites
to counterparties i only reflected on the vatement of firancial pedition il the raks and rewards of ownership are alsa
transferred Cash advanced or recerved as collateral i recorded as a0 asset o lability

Securiies borrowed are not recognsed on the statement of finanoal posdion, unless they are then sold 1o third parties,
in which rasa the obligation to retum the securities is récoeded as a financal lishility held for trading and measured at fair
value waih any gains or losses mcluded in profit or loss

(15) Precious metals

Precious metak compise gold, silver and other precious metals. Frecous metals that ane not related 1o the Group’s precious
rmetals trading activities ase initially measwred at acguisitien cost and subsequently measured at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Precious metals acquired by the Group Tor trading purposes are nitially measwed at fair value and
subsequent changes in fair value are recorded in the statemant of profit or loss

The Group records the precaus metals received ai an st A hability to relurn the armount of precious metals depouited
I% alte recognined. The precious melal deposted n the Group are messured a1 faer value bath on inial recognibon and in
subsequent measurerment

(16) Property and equipment

Property and equipment, other than construction in progress aro staded ab costs less accumulated dopreciation and
any impairment foss. The cost al an itern of property and equepment comprises its purchase price, tad and any directly
attributable costs of binging the assot 1o its present working condition and location Ter its intonded wie. Expenditure
incurred alter Aems of property and ogugETent have boen put into operation, such as repairs and maimenance, & nurrrmlh-
charged to profit o lots in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the recognition critedia ane satithied, the
expamnddure fora magar inspecion i caplla|'lpnd in the CarTying amount of the ase! at a replacement.

Construction n progress comprses the direct costs of conitiuction during the penad of construction and i not depreciated.
Construction in progress i redassified to the apoiopriats category of property and egugment when completed and ready
for use.

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in orcumstances
Indicate that the canying valses may not ba reooverable

Depreciation is caltulated on the straight-ling basts to write off the cot of each itern of propedny and equipment, less any
eutimated residual value, over the estimated useful lite. The estimated uselul life, estimated residual value and the annual
depreciation rate of each item of property and equipment (excluding srcrah and vesselsh ane a3 followes,

Estimated  Estimated residual Annial

useful life value rate  depreciation rate

Propeies and buildings 5~501 yarary 0%-3% 1. 94%~20%
Dffice equipment and motor vehicle

leaciuding acrcratt and veswei) =7 yoans - 14.29%-50%

Leasehald improvements Dwer the shorter of the econsmic usehul

Ives and remaning lease terms

Equipment undar operating leases where the Group 15 the lessor contams aircraft. aircraft engines and vessets The estimated
useful Ives and deprecation methods are determined according 1o the raal conditions af ndividual aecraft and vessels. The
residual values are assessad by an independent valuer based on histonical data. The estimated useful lves rangs from 15 10
25 yaars,
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For an itern of impaired fised assets, the depreciation n calculated based on the campng value bess the cumulative
irmparment loss.

Where parts ol an tem of propedty and equipment hive defferent useful bves, the cout of that item B afocated on &
reatanable basis ameng the parts and esch part is depreciated separately.

Residual vabues, useful lves and deprecistion methods are revewed, and adjusted if appropriate, st least at cach financial
year erd

An item of properly and equipmant or any significant part inftially recognised is dedecognised upon dispasal or when no
future economic benofits are expected from its use or dispasal. Any gain or ks ariang from derecogniton of the aswet
{ealeulated s the difference between the not daposal proceeds and the camying amaount of the awet) i included in the
staterment of profit or lods in the year the asset & derecognised,

(17) Land use rights

Land wse nghts are recogrined ot cost, being the fair value at the e of mpection from the central government of the PRC
{the “ Government® ) ar the comideraticn paid. The nghts ame amartized iming the straight-line basi over the periods of the
lwases. When the prepaid land iease payments cannct be allocated relisbly batvweeen the land and buildings elements, the
entwe lwase paymenti ane included in the casts of properties and b1.|il|:|'rrg'| a1 finance leaiés m property and egqueoment.

(18) Repossessed assets

Repowsessed assefs are initlally recognised at fair value of asiets not retained plus related costs, and ane subsequently
measured at the Iower of the camying value and net recoverable amount. If the recowerable amoum i lower than the
carrying walue of the repossessed assets, the assets ace wiithen down to the recoverable amount.

(19) Business combination and goodwill

Busnass combinations ae accounded for wsing the acquaition mathod. The conmderation framferred 13 measwed at
acquinition date fair value which & the sum ol the acquistion date fair valuod of amats transforred by the Group, labilities
avsurned by the Group to the formes owners of the acquires and the equity intesests nsued by the Group in sxchange for
control of the acquires. Acquisition coiti incwred s axponued

Whien the Group acquines a business, i sisesses the financial aswets and labilities sssomed for appropriate classification and
deslgnation in accordance with the contraciual tesrmd, sconomic crcuritances and pertineni concitions as at the acquittson
date This includes the separation ol embedded derivatives i host contracts by the acouilnes

It the business combination s achieved in stages, the acquisition date faw value of the aoquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the aoquires s remeasured 1o fair value as at the acquisiion date through profit or loss

Ay contingent comideration to be iramferred by the acquirer ik recognised at fair value at the acquisiton date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration which s deemed 10 be an asset o Bability. is recognised either in
profit or lows o as change to other comprehensve income, If the contmngent considerateen i3 clasidiod as equity, it shall not
be remaeaduned until it & fnally setled withn equity,

Goodwill & initially measured at cost. belng the excess of the aggregale of the conuderation ansderred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests and army fasr value af the Group's preoudly held equity irterests in the acquiree over
the et idertifiable asets aoqued and labilities assumed. f the sum of this corsidesatian and ather Bems is lower than the
far value of the net assets of the swbsdiay acquired, the difference j3, afer reassessment, recognised in profit or (o5 as
gain an bargain purchase

After Initial recogniton, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses Goodwill s tested for
impairment annually cr more frequently i events or changes in crcumstances indicate that the canying vahee may be
impaired. The Group performs its annual impalrment test of goodwill as at 31 December. For the purpose of impairment
festing, goodwill acquired in @ business combination is, from the acquisition date, allecated to each of the Group's cash-
genarating units ("CGU"), or groups of CGUs, that are expecied to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets of liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of wnits,
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Impairment i determined by assessng the recoverable amount of the CGU (group of CGUS) to which the goodwall relates
Where the recovesable amount of the CGU (group of TG is less than the caryng amount, an mpainment ko &
recognized. An impairment lois recognived for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Whene goadvell farms part af a CGU (group af CGUS) and part of the operation within that unt i@ disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation dispased ol s included in the casrying amount of the aperation when detesmensng the gain or
less on deipesal af the operation. Geodwill dispoted of in this eircurstanee i meaured baced on the relative values of the
opetaticn disposed of and the portion of the CGU retained.

(20) Pravisians

Pronsions. are recognsed when the Group has a present abligation (legal o constructive) as a result of & past event, and i
I3 prabable that an cutflow of resources embodying econorss benelits will be requeed {o setile the abligation and & reluble
estirnate can be made of the amouwit of the obligaton,

A piovinion shall be initiafly measured ai the best estimate of the espenditure required to settle the related present
obligation. When the effect of the time value of money b material, the best estimate shall be detesmined by discounting the
related future cash outflows. YWhen determining the best estimate, the Grodp considens Tactors pertaming 1o a contingency
such as risks, uncertainties and time of value of money. Where there 5 a continuous range of the expenditure requered, and
sach possible outcome in that range is as Bhely as any other, the best estimate shall ke the mid-paint of that range. ln other
cases, the best estimate shall be detesrrined according 1o the following crroumstances:

= ‘Wheve the contingency imvabves @ single dem, the best estimate shall be the most likely outcome.

- Whets the contingency invaives a large population of itams, the best estmate shall be determined by weighting all
poisinle outcomes by their associated probabilities.

The Growp shall revew the carmying amount of a provision at the end of reporting period. The carmpng amount shall be
adjusted to the curment best estimate.

{21} Asset impairment

Impairment losses on assels encept for deferred tax assets, financial assets and goodwill are detevmined based on the
Tallowirg

The Group asurises af the end of wach reporting peviod whether there i any indication that an asset may be impaired. 1f
any such indication exsts, of when impairment testing for an asset i requined, the Group makes an estimate of the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable smount i the higher of its fsir value Fess costs to sell and ity value in use and
Is determined on an individusl basis, unless the ssset does not generate cash nflows that are largely ‘ndependent of those
from other assets or grouws of assets, in which case the recoverable smount is determined for the CGU 1o which the mset
belongs Whene the gross carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset s conssdered to be impained
and i wiitien down b0 it recoversble amount, In ausessing value in we of an asset, the estmated future cash flows are
disceunted to ther present values Uiing a pre-tax descount rate that refllects current market assenments of the time value of
money ard the risks spealic to the adiet,

An assessrrent o mads at the end of each reparting period as to whether there {s any indication that previouwly recognesed
impatrment [osses may no longer exist of may have decrsased. If such an indication eaists, the recoverable amaunt is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss B reversed only 1l these has been a change in the estimates used to
determing the asset’s recoverabibe amount snce the |ast imparmeant loss was recogrised. If that is the case. the carmyng
amount of the asset |s increased to its recoverable amaount That intreased amount cannof exceed the carmyng amount that
would have been determired, net of any depreciationfamarisation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asser
in prioe years, Ary such reversal i recognised in profit ar loss. Aftar such a reversal, the depreciation/amaonisation change &
atfjusted in Tulure penods 1o allocate the asset’s revsed camying amaunt, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over
113 remaining wseful life.
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(22) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents refer to short-term highly liguid assets, which are readily convertible inte known amounts of cach
and subject to an insignifizant risk of changes in value. Cash and cash equivalents comprise cath, unrestricted balances with
central banics, amounts dus from banks and other financial institutions and reverse repurchase agresments with original
matunity of bess than thres months.

(23) Employes benefits

Employes benefits refer to all forms of consideration and ether related expenditure given by the Group in exchange for
services rendered by employees. The benefits payable are recognised as liabénties during the period in which the employees
hawe rendered services to the Graup, If the effect of discounting the benefits payable which ace payable after one year from
the end of the reporting peried is Bgndicant, the Geoup will present them at their present value.

Short-term employee benefits

Employes wages or salaries, bonuses, social secunty contributions such as medical insurance, wark mjury Insurance,
maternity inswance and howsing fund, measured at the amount incurred or at the applicable bendhmarks and rates, ane
recognisad as a liabidiy as the employee provides services, with a corresponding charge to peofit or loss or induded in the
cost of assets where appropriate.

All ehigible employess outude Chinese mainfand participate m local defined conteibution schemes. The Group contributes to
thewe defined conribution schemes baed on the reguirements of e kocal regulatony bodie,

Post-employment benefits-defined contribution plans

Pursiant fo the rebevant ks and reguilations of the PRC, the Group partinipated i a defined contribiton base pensian
insgance in the social imsurance tystem established and managed by gowernment crgansations The Group makes
contributions to basc permion insurance plans based on the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the government
Basit pension insurance contributions e recognised as part of the cost of the assets or changed 1o profit or loss a5 the
related sennces are rendered by the employess

In addition, emplayess in Chinese mainland also paricipae in a defired contribunion retwement berefin plan established
by the Group [the =Annuity Plan™), The Group and its employess are requeed to contribute a cenan percentage of the
employess’ previous yea basic salaries to the Anmuty Plan. The contribution & charged 1o prafit or loss when o & incurred.
The Growp pays a fixed contribution into the Annuty Pan and has no ebbgaton to pay further contributions if the Annuity
Flan does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits

Termination benefits

Termination benelits are payable as a resull of elther the Group's decrion 1o terminate an employes’s employment belore
the pormal retirement date or an employee’s decsion 1o sccept an offer ol beneliis in exchange fer the termnation of
employment. The Group recognae termination benelits in prefit ar loss a1 the earker of:

- When the Group can no longer withdraw an offer of those benefits;

- When the Group has a specific, formal restrcture plan imvolving payment of temmination benefits, and the plan has
sarted or infformed each alfected party about the influence of the plan, therstone sach party fermad reasonable
Fexpeciatons

Early retirement benefits
Acconding to the Bank’s policy on ealy retirement benefits, cerlain employees are entitled to take leave of absence and
in retum receive a cerfain level of stalf salaries and related benefits from the Bank. The salaries and benefit payments ane

mado from the date of sarly rotirernent o the nommal retremeont date, Differonces aning from changes iIn assumptions. and
estimates of the present value of the Eabiities amo recognised i profit or loss when they are incured
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(24) Fiduciary activitias

Whare the Group acts in a fiduciary capacity such ai custodian or agent, amets arizing thereon fogether with related
undertakings to retun such assets fo customars are excluded from the statement of financial potition

The ssiet cutady services af the Group refer 1o the buuness that the Group as trusies approved by regqulatony suthorities,
sgns custody agreement with chents and takes the regponubility of trustes = aceondance wath relevant liws and reguiations
The awets under custody are recorded as eff-halance sheel iterms 24 the Group metely fullils the respons by as trustiee and
charges tees i accordance with these agreements wathoul retairing any rigks or nevwards of the sssers under custady

The Group grants entrusted loans on behalf of frustors, which are recorded off-balance sheet. The Group, as a trustee,
grants such entrusted loans to borrewers under the direction of those trustors who tund these leans, The Group has been
contracted by those trustors to manage the adminsstration and colection of these loans on their behall. Those trustors
determine both the underwriting criterea for and the terms of 2l entrusted loans including their pusposes, amounds, intevest
rates, and repayment schedules. The Group charges a commission related to i1s activities in connection with antrusted loans
which are recognised ratably over the period in which the senvice s provided, The sk of loss is borne by those frustons

(25) Insurance contracts
Insurance contracts classification

The Group's insurance subsidiary executes the contract with the policyhoider. Where the Group wnderlakes insurance risk,
which means a risk, rather than a financial risk, transferred from the halder of a contract 1o the insurance provider and aver
teme, the combined cost of daims, adminbstration and acquisition of the contract may exceed the aggregate amount of
premiums received and imvestment income, the contradt is classified as an insurance contract; whera the Group undertakes
ihe risks other than insurance risk. The contract 5 classified as non-inswurance contract, and where the Group undertakes
bath insurance risk and other risks, forming a confract with mixed risks, the following stipulations are applied:

i} Whee the imarance sk and other risks can be distinguished from esch olber and separately measimed, te mmurance
risk is separated from other mks. The inswance mk i acoounted for ax an insurance contract and other mks are
sccounted lor according to the relovant accounting standards,

{ih  Whese the insurance rk and other risks cannot be distinguished from each other, or can be distingushed but cannot
be separazely measured, an umbrella contract applies and ssgnificant insurance iesk test shall be perfermed based on it
If the insurance risk is significant, the contract is accounted for a4 an insurance contract; othensise, it i sccounted fer
&5 & Ran-INSUran e contract

Insurance income recognition

Insurance premium income is recogrised when:

{if  The inswrance contract is issued, ard refated insurance risk is undertaken by the Group;
{ir  The elied ecanomic benefits are likely 1o How to the Group;

(i) FRelated mcorme can be refally measused,

Insurance contract liabilities

When measanng inwrance contract labilines, the Group elassilied inwrande coniracts whose insurance nisks are aof wmilar
natufe as @ meaturement wnit Insurance contract habilines ae measured based on a reasonably estimated amount of
payment that the Group i1 obliged to pay to fulfill relevant obigatons under the inturance cortracl. At the eénd of each
reporting pediod, hability adequacy 1851s are perfermed. I the irsurance contract kabdies re-calculated wath the msurance
attustial method excesd thesr carmng amounts on date of the liabihty adequacy test, an additional provision shal be made
for the respective nsurance contract kabdibes based an the difference. Oiherwse, no adustment 5 rmade to the respectve
Ingurance contract liabilities.
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(26} Revenue recognition

Revenue i recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
rewenus can be refiably measured. The following specific recognition critenia must also be met before revenue i moognised:

Interest incame

For afl finarcial instruments measured at amestsed cost and imerest-generating financial instrments classtied as financial
assets measeed at FYOCI, interest income &5 recorded at the eflective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected e of the financial instrisment, where approgriate, to the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset, o the amortaed cost of financiad liabdlity. The calculation takes inte accaunt all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment eptions) and includes any Tees or incremental costs
that ae directly atiributable 12 the instrument and are an ntegral part of the effectve inferest rate, but not expected credit
lasses,

Ineress income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carryping amount of financial asmets and is
included in interest ingame, exzept for

(it For purchased or onginated credi-empaired financal assets, whose interesi income s calculated, since instial
recognition, by appolying the credit adjusied effectve interest rate 10 their amortised cost; and

fi)  Francal assets that are not punchased or originated credit-impaired but have subsequently become credit-impaired,
whose interest income s calculated by applying the eHectwa interest rate to ther amortised cost (Le. net of the
eupacted credit loas provision), i, in a subsequent period, the fmancial sssets imorove thesr qualites so that they ae
ro longer creditdmpaired and the improvement n credit guality is mlated obectnaly 10 3 cortasn svent ocouring alter
the application of the above-mentioned rules, then the interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest
rate to their gross carmying amownt

Fee and caommission income

The Group earns fee and commission ingome from a diverse range of serdices 11 provides to s customers, The fee and
commission mcome recognised by the Group reflects the amourt of consideration to which the Group expects 1o be entitled
in exchange for transferring promesed services to custiomers, and income 5 recognised when its performance obligation in
contracts is satisfied

fit  The Group recognoes ncome over time by messuring the progress towards the complete satidfacton of a
performance obligotion, if ene of the faliowing ontena s met:

- The custemer smultancausly receives and consimes the benefits provided by the Group's performance as the
Group performs

~  The cstomer controls the senice prowided by the Group in the course of parformande; o

- The Group does ol provide service with an altermative use to the Greup, and the Group hat an enforceable
mgtil to payrnent for performance completed 1o date.

(il In other cases, the Group recognses revenue at a point in e 2t which @ cusiomer obtaims contrel of the promesed
SECes

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the Group's right to receive payment s establisned,

Net trading income

Risuhs arising from trading activines melude a8 gans and losses from changes in far value for finanoal assers and financial
liatifities that are held for trading. This indudes gains and losses fram changes in falr value relating to the ineffective portion

of the hedgmng arrangements.
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(27) Income tax

Income tak comprises current and defered income ta Income tax is recognised in profit or koes except that it relates to
Hems recognised directly in emuty, inowhich case it i recognised in equity,

Current tax

Current tax assets and [abdities for the current and prior peneds ae measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered from
or paid to the faxation authorties. The tax rates and tax laws used 1o compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of each reparting penod

Defarrad income tax

Deferred incosme tax 5 provided wsing the liability method on temporary differences at the end of the reporiang perod
batween the tas bases of assets and Rabilities and their carrying amounts.

Deferred sncome tax kabilibes e recognaed for ol tamable temporary differences, except:

{ii  Where the defesred income tax kability anses from the intial recagnition of goodwill or of an asset or lability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affecis neither the accounting profit
ner tanable income or deductible expenses; and

fiit  In rewpoct af tasbbe temporany diffefenced acotiated with imvedtments i sulsidianes, asociated and jaint ventire,
wihiere the timsng af the eversal of the temparany differences can b controlled and @ [ probable that the temparary
dilferenci will Ant be feveried in thie torsiseatile future

Deferred income tax assats are recogniced for &l deductible tempodary differences, camvforsasd of unused tax eredits
and umesed tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit wall be available aganst which the deductible
temporary differences, and the casndorward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utlised, except

{iv  ‘Wheme the deferred income tax asset relating 1o the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an assat or liability in a tramsactson that & not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable income or deductible expenses; and

{ib I respect of deductible terrporary dillerences ssodated with svestrients (0 subschanes, ssocistes amd pont
ventures, defened income Lax assels are recognised only 1o the extent that 1t b probeble that the temparary
dillerences will be reversed in the foresseable futire and tassble profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilsed,

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tas Habilities are measured at the tax rates thal are expected to apply to
the pericd when the asset o reabsed o the lability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of sach reporting penicd and reflect the corresponding tax effect

The carrping amount of deferred income tax assets is reiewed 31 the erd of each reporting penod and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficent taxable income will be available to allow all or past of the defemed income tax
assot o be utilised, When it ks vinwally probable that sutficiont taxable income will be avallable, the roduced amount can be
reversec accordingly.

Deferred income tox astets and deferred incoms tad kablibes are offser if 4 legally enforceable rght exists ta set off current
tam assets against cument tax labilities and the deferned income taes relate 1o the same tacable entity and the same taxaticn
autharity.
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(28) Leases

& eontract 18 leae o the esioe comieys the right to contral the uie af an deniffied Bt 1o beaes lor & pesod of time 6
enchange for consideration.

At inception of 3 contract, the Growp assesses whathar a contract is, or contains, a bease. A confract is, or contains, a laase il
thie contract cerveys the right o contred the use of an identified asset 1o & penod ol thme in exchange fot condideration,

T assens whether a contract conveys the nght to control the wse of an identified asset, the Group asesses whether

= the comtract invohes thee vse of an wontifed asset. An dentified assot may bo specified explicitly o implicitly specified
in & contract and should be physically distinet, or capaciy portion or other portion of an asseq that is not physically
distinct but it represonts substantially all of the capacity of the asset and thereby provides the customer with the
rghit te abtain substantially all of the econemic benefits from the e of the asset. If the suppber has a substantive
sibntdution nght throughout the penod of uwe, then the awet is not dentdied,

- the lessee has the nght to obtain substantially all of the econgmec benefits from use of the asset throwghout the penod
of Lise

= the lessee ha the right to direct the use of the asel.

For a contract that contains mone seperate lease companents, the lessee and the lessor separate lease components and
account for each lease component a5 a |ease separately. For a contract that containg lease and non-lease components, the
lesser and the bessor separate lease components {ram non-loase components. However, for the leases in which it & a lessoe,
the Group has selected not to separate lease components from non-lease componenis and accownt for the lease and non-
leate companentt & a tingle lese component.

(i) As alessese

The Group recognises a pght-of-use st and a lease lability at the [pase commencement date The right-of-use aset o
initially measured at cost, which compraes the initial amount of the lease lakility, any lease payments made at or bofone
the commencement date (Bess any lease ncentives recesved), any initial direct costs imcurred and an estimate of costs ta
digmantle and remove the underlying asset o to restore the sfe on which 1t i located or restore the underyng asset 1o the
conditien required by the tesmn and conditions af the lease

The rghi-of-use asset & depreciated usng the straight-line method. i the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase
option by the end of the lease term, the nght-of 4se asset is depreciated over the remaining wsetul lives of the underying
asset. Othenrarse, the nght-of-use asset s depreciated from the commencement date to the earker ol the end of the usedul
life of the right-of-use aset or the end of the lease tern. Impairment losses of right-ol-use asets are accounted for in
accardance with the sceounting policy deseribed in Nate 3 (21}

The lexse liability = initially messured a1 the present value of the lsase payments that are not paid at the commencament
date. Each instituton of the Group uses interest rate that a lessee would have to pay to barrow ovor a similar tenm, and with
& srmilar security, the funds necessary 1o oblasn an asset of a similas value ta the rdght-al-use asset in a simlar economic
evironment a incremental bormowing rate

A constant penodc rafe 15 used to caloulate the interest an the lease lizbility m each pencd duning the lease tesm with
& comespordirg change 16 peofit of loss o mcluded i the cost ol assets where appropriste. Variable lease payments
not included i the measurement of the lease liability i charged to profit or loss or included In the cost of assats whese
apprapriate o incurred

Undor the follownng circumstancoe: after the commencement date, the Group remeaures bease |asbivtes based on the
present value of reased lease payments:

- there 15 a chamge in the amourts expected 0 be payable under a resduad value guaraniee;

- there 15 @ change in futune leate payments resulting from a change i anoindex of & rate vied 1o determene thowe
paymenis,

- Ihere (s @ change in the assessment of whather the Gooup wall exerose a purchase, extension of termanation optan, of
there is & change in the exercise of the exention or tarminalicn opton,

‘Whien the lewe liability b rermeasured, a conepondng adjustment is made to the camying amount all the right-ol-use ssel,
or is recorded in profil or loss f the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced o 2ot
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The Group hay elected not to recogrise nght-of-use awsets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of
12 months or less and leazes of ovevalue assets. The Group recognises the lease payments aviocisted with these leases in
prafit or loss or as the cost of the assets where apprognate using the szrasght-ling method ower the lease term.

(Vi) As alessar

The Group determines. a1 lexse inception whather each leate is & finance lease or an operating leass. A lease i clasifiod s
4 finance lease # it transfers substantially all the ks and revwards incidental to ownershio of an underlying asset irrepective
of whethor the legal title to the st i eventually tramsferred. 4n operating lewse s & kease cther than & finance lease.

When the Group |s @ sub-lessor, it assesses the lease dassification of a sub-ledse with relerence to the right-of-use aset
arising from the head lease, not with relerence to the undedying asset. Il a head lease i3 a shor-term kease 1o which the
Group applies prectcal sxpedient described above, then [ classifes the sub-lease a5 an operating lease.

Under a finance lease, st the ocemmencement date, the Group recognises the linance kease recevalle and derecognises the
finance lease asset. The finance lease recefrable i initially measured al an amount equal to the nel ivestment in the lease,
The net mvestment in the kease i mesured at the sggregate of the unguaranieed resktual value ahd the presenl value of
the lease recaivable that are nol recerved at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate wnpbeit in the lease

The Group recogniies finante incoime aver 1he lease tevm, baded on & pattern ieflecting a constand pencdic rate of retumn
The derecognition and impament of the finance lease recevable are recognised in scoordance with the accounting policy in
Mote 3(5) and 6} Varable lease payrrenia not micluded in the measurernent of net investment in the lease &e !otng'mod
& incormie as they ane earmed

Leaie recenpls from operating leases (s recognised & income usng the straight-hne methad over the wase term. The imitial
direct costs [newmed in respect of the operating lease are initially capitalised and subsequently amortised in profit o loss over
the bease term on the same bask a3 the fease incorme. Variable lease payments nat included in lease receipts ane recogresed
a8 incoemie as they ars earmed.

(29) Related parties
A party s condidered 1o be related 1o the Geoup if!
(&)  the party 3 a person or a chose member of that persan’s family and that person
i hascontred or jont contrel over the Group;
ml  has sgaificant influence ever the Graup, or
(Wl s a member ol the key management pesonnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group;

(B} thi party =5 an entity where ary of the felowing condition: applies:
i the entity and the Group are membars of the xame graup;

ml  one entry 5 an asociate or joind venture of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsideary of the
other entity),

() the entity and the Graup are joint veniures of the same thind pany.
il one entity v a joind venture of & third entity and the other antily & an associate of the third antity:

[ the entity s 8 post-employment beneld plan foe the becefit ol employest at sither the Group or an entity
related 1o the Group:

(vl the entity is controlied of jointly controlied by a person dentified in (al;

beill a person (dentified in {alil has significant influence over the entity o I3 a member of the key management
persannel of the entity (oe of a parent of the entity); and

foisl  The entity, of any member of 2 Group of which It & a part., provides key management personnel serced 1o the
Group or 1o the Group's parent,

hanwsl Heport 20020 179

344/480



hotes to the Financial Statements

Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

(30} Financial guarantee controcts

The Group weues financial guarantes contracts, including lefters of oredit, betters of guarantes and acceptance, Thess
financial guarantes contracts provide for specified payments 1o be made to reimburse the holders {or the lodses they incur
when a guaranteed party defaults under the oniginal or modified terms of a debt mstrument, loan ar any ather cbigation

The Groamp imially measures all financial contracs af tar valie, in other liahilities, besng the premium mecoeved. The
ambint s recognived ratably over the pedod of the contract as lee and commission income. Subsequently, the Habilities are
measured al the highes af the amaunt of the loss allwance determned (0 accordance with fmgairment polices of financial
instiuments (refer (o Nate 3061} and the amaunt inikally recogrised less the cumulative amount of neame. Ary inereass in
this liatility relating to a tmanoal quasartes i taken to The statement ot prodit of boss

(31) Contingent liabilities

A centingent lability i a possible obbgation that arises Trom past events and whose existende will enly be confirmed by
the ooturrence or nen-occummence of one of more uncertain fulure events nad whally within the contrel af the Group. It
can alsa be & present obligation ansng fram past events that & nol recognised because i i not probabile that an outfiow
of economic resources will be required o the amouns of obligation cannat be measured rellably, Contingent liabiiitics ane
disclesed in the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outllow sccurs o that sutflow i
probable and can be rellably estmated, it will then be recognised a5 a provision

(32) Dividends

Dividerids are recognised ax & Babifity and decucted from equity when they se approved by the Bank's shamwhokiers in
gewieral meetings and dedared, interim dividends are deducted from equity when tey are approved amd declared, and no
longer at thw dacretion of the Bank. Dividend for the year that & approved after the end of the reporting period is disdosed
a5 an wvent alte the reporting pevied

4, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policees, management has used s judgements and made assumptions
of the effects of uncertain future events on the financial statements. The most sgnificant use of judgements and key
assmplions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reparting period that
hawe a sigrificant 1k of causing o material sdstment to the camang amounts o) assets and labilities wihin the rext
financial penod are doesonbed below,

Measurement of the expected credit loss allowance

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measurad at amontsed cost and FYOC) and wath
exposurs ariing from lean commitments and financial quarantes contracts, is a0 area that requires the we of complax
models and significant assumptiors aboul future economic conditions and credit behavior ithe Bcelihood of customers
defauliing ard the resulting kosses). Refer o Note 51(a) credit risk for the explanation of the inputi, assumptions and
estimabon technigues used in measuring ECL

Impailrment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis and when orcumstances indicate that the
caying vilue may be impaired. This requires an estimation of the recoverable amound of the CGU or groups of CGLk o
which the goodwill is alacated, Estimating the ecoverable amcunt requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the CGU or groups of CGUs and abo to choose a suitable discount rate in order to caloulate the
presant walue of those cash Tlows,
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Incame tax

Determining income tay provisons requires the Group 1o estimate the future tax treatment of certain transactions, The
Group carefully evaluates tax implications of transactions in accordance with prevalling tax regulations and makes tax
provisons accordngly In addidion, deferred income tax assets are recognied to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be availlable against which the deductible temporary differences can be utiksed. This requires significant
estimation on the tax treatments of cerfan transactiont and ako signdicant assessment on the probability that adeguate
future tazabla profits will be availabls for the doferred income tae assets 10 be recovered

Fair value of financial instruments

i the market for a financial instrument & not active, the Group establishes faie walue by using @ valwation technique
Valuation technigues include wsing recen! aem's length market transactions between knowledgeable and willing parties,
if avadable, reference to the ourrent fair value of anaother instrument that i substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis and option pricing madets. To the exient practicable, valuation technigue makes maximum wse of market inputs
However, where market inputs are not available, management needs to make estimates on such unchservable market
inputs

Determination of eantrol over investees

hanagement applies its jwdgement to determine whether the control indicators set out in Mote 301 indicate that the Group
controls secuntsation vehicles, imestrrent funds, wealth management products, asset management plans, trust plans or
asset-backed securities.

Securitisation vehicles

Centain secuntisation vehicles sponsored by the Group wnder its securitisatinn programme are mn - accodding 1o
predatermingd criteria thal are part of the initial design of the wehicles In addition, the Groip is edposed to variability of
retiems from the wehicles through its holding of debt wecunties in the vehides ard outside the day-to-day senvicing of the
recaivables {which is camed out by the Growp under a serdong contract]. Key decitions are wsually required only when
recaivables in the vehicles go into defaukt. Therefiore, i considesing whether it has contral, the Group conssders whather it
manages these key decisions that most significantly affect these vehicles® returms.

Investment funds, wealth management products, asset management plans, trust plans and
asset-backed securities

Thee Group acts a5 manager 10 4 nember of investment funds, wealth management poducts, asset management plans, trust
plans and assets-backed securities. Wheen assessing whether controls such a structured entity, the Group would determing
whether it exeroses the decsion-making rights as a prncipal or an agent and usually foouses on the assessment of the
aggregate economic interesis of the Growp in the entity (comprising ary carried interests and espected management feas)
and the decision-making authonty of the entity. The Group would also determine whether another entisy with decision-
making rights i acting as an agent for it

Far turther disdosure in respect of uncomsolidated immstment funds, wealth management products, ssset management
plans, trust plans and assets-backed securities in which the Group has an interes: or for which it is a sporsor, ses Note 41
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5. IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

The Growp hat not appled the following new and revied IFRSs and LASs that have been moued but are nat yet effective, in
these financial statemenis

WFRE G, 1AS 39, IFRS 7, FRS 4 and Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2'
FRS 16 Amendments

RS 3 Amendrienits Refarence to the Conoeptual Framesark’
1A% 16 Amendments Froperty, Mant and Equipment: Proceeds befare intrnded Use”
1A% 37 Amendmunts Orerous Confracts — Cost of Fulfiling a Contract’

Annual Imprevements o IFRS Stanclards 2018-2020°

WRS 17 and FRS 17 Amendments Imsurance Contracts’

145 T Amendments Classification of Liabiites a3 Current ar Non-curent’

MRS 10 and 1AL 28 Amendments Sale ar Contribution of Assets behween an fnvestor and i3 Associate or faint Ventum'

1 Effective for annual penads baginning on of after 1 January 2021, earliér adaption & permetied

r Effectve for annual perioch beginring on or after 1 January 2022, earlier adopton m permitied.

3 Effective dale hus been delened by bao yessn — fom 2021 1o 2023, effeclive for aninual perods. begnivng on of altes 1
January 2023, earty adoplion s permiited onby fof entities that abo apply IFRS 9.

4 Effective date has been deferred by one year — from 2022 1o 2023 — wn respome o the COVD-19 pandemic, applying
retrospectively fer annusl penods beginning on or after | lanuary 2023, early adoption s permitied

5 Effecthe for amnual periods is to be determined, eardy adoption is permitied.
Further infermation about those changes that are expected to alfect the Group G as Tallows

Amendments to IFRS 9, Financial Instruments, IAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement, IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, IFRS 4, Insurance Contracts,
and IFRS 16, Leases,"Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2°

The 1458 finalised |5 resporse to the ongoeng refoem of imer-bank offered rates (CEBOR") and other infedest rate
benchmarks by issuing & package of amendments (o IFRS Standasds. The amendments comglement those ssued in 2019
and focus an the effects on financal sialements when an entity replaces the old interest rate benchmark with an allernative
benchmark rate as a sesult of the reform

The amendments i this inal phase relate io

- changes n the bass lor deterrmeng contractual canh flows of fmanoal aisets, inancal Rabilites and lease labiies;
= hedpe sccounting, and

. disclomures

The amendments are expectied 1o have no matedal impact on financial position and financial performance.

Amendments to IFRS 3, Business Combinations,"Reference to the Conceptual Framework”

The amendments update a reference in FRS 3 1o the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reportng, and add an esception
10 the requiremént for an entity to refer to the Conceptual Framesork to determing what contitutes an asiel or a liability,

The enception specdies (hal, for llalnbthes and contingent labibies that would be within the scope of 145 37, Provisons,
Condimgent Liabdiltes and Contingen! Assets o IFRIC 21, Dewes, if they were intutted separétely rather than assumed in a
business combynation, an entity applying IFRS 3 should spply thee crltens in 1S 37 or IFRIC 21 respectiely tnstead of the
Conteptual Frameswork) 1o determine whether a present obligation exists a1 the acquisition date.

Tha Group is currently assessing the impact of the amendments on its financial position and financial performance,
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Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
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Amendmants to IAS 16, Property. Plant and Equipment, “Property. Plant and Equipment:
Proceeds before Intended Use™

The amerdmaents prohibet an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and squipment amounts mcaived from
selling iterms produced while the compary & prepanng the asset for ite ntended wse. Instead, an entity vall recognise such
sales proceads and ralated cost in prodit or loss,

The Group |s currently aesing the impact of the amendments an ifs linancal postion and financial pedormante.

Amendmants 1o I1AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, "Onerous
Cantracts — Cast of Fulfilling a Contract”

The amendments specify that the "costs af Tulfilling a contract™ when asieising whether a4 contract is onsrous comprse
bath the ncremental costs and an allocation of ather direct costs,

The Group is currently assessing the impact of the amendments on s financial postien and financal pedfeermance.

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020

The 2008-2020 cycle of annual snprovements make mnat amendments to IFRS 1 Fisl-ime Adopton ol Intemational
Financial Reporting Standasds, IFRS 9 Fnanceal Instruments, 145 41 Agncubure and the ustrative examgiles sccompanpng
IFRS 16 Leases.

The Group is currently assessing the impact of the anmisal improvements on its financal position and financial performance;

IFRS 17 and Amendments to IFRS 17, “Insurance Contracts®

IFRS 17 s issuad to resolve the comparison preblems oreated by IFRS 4 by setling out a single princple-based standard for
the recognition, measurement, presentation and dischoswee of imsurance contradis in the financiad statements of the issuers
of those contracts.

The 1ASE issued the amendments to FRS 17 in 2020, which respond 1o leedback from stakeholders and are designed foc
. reduce costs by simpiifying some réquirements in the FRS 17,
- make financial perfommance easier 1o explain, and

*  pase transton by deferring the eHective date of IFRS 17 to 2023 and by providing additional relief to reduce the elort
required when appbymng IFRS 17 for the first time

The Group s currenly assessng the Impact of the standard and amendments on i3 financial position and fimancial
perfarmance.

Amondments to 1AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, "Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current”

The A58 ssued narrow-scope amendments to &S 1 1o clarify how 10 dassly debt and other Habilities as current of non-
CUffenL

The amerdments mainly aim to darify:

*  that the dassification of labilities m curtent o non-curent & based on the rights existing at the ond of the repenting
period; and

. that the meaning ol "setllement™ o broad amnd includes "the transler 1o the counterparty of cash, equity nslruments,
other assets or serae”,

The Group is currently assessing the impact of the amendments on its financial position and finanoal performance.
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Amendments to IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements, and [AS 28, Investments in
Associates and Jeint Ventures, “Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture”

The amendments introduce new requirements on loss of control over awsets in a fransaction with an associate or joint
venture, Thete requirements require the full gain to be recognised when the assets transferred meat the defindtion of a
“business” under IFRS 3, Business Combmations,

The Gronep 18 curfently awsessing the impact of the amendrments en s financial paunion and finanoal pedormance

6. MET INTEREST INCOME

2020 J07F
Imterest meome on;

Lowns and advances 1o cuslomers TEG407 7132, 691
Carporate loans. and advances 436,520 437 209
Fersanal loans 318272 283273
Diseaunted bk 11,615 12,209

Financial investments 243,545 211 184

Due fram banks and ather financlal institutions A0 54T 63 385

Due fram central banks a2 02 46185

1,052,521 1,063 445
Imtoreit expairr on;

Due to customers (364.173) (331,085)

Due ta barks and other financial irstitutions (81,471 (63, 295)

Debi wecunises nsusd (30, 105) (36, B65)

(4457561 [431,328)
Net mteres income 646, 165 €32.217

The abose inlerest income and expense are related 1o financlal instruments which are not measwred of FVTPL
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7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2020 2019
Settlemant, clearing busness and cash management 39,101 Inin
Personal wealth management and privane baneing senices (0 219,630 17,337
Ireestrment banking business 11,460 13.860
Bank card business (i} 18,623 21,764
Conpasate wealth management sernices (i) 15,554 14,024
Guarantee and commitment butiness 19,001 10.836
Asset ustody business i) 7.545 7.004
Trust &nd agency senvices (i) 1,617 1,500
Others 3,037 i.614
Fee and commission income 146,668 146,350
Fee and commission expense (i) (15.453) (15,797
Net fee and cormmisson income 131,215 130,573

iy Included in personal wealth management and privale banking sersces, comparale wealth management senaces, asel
custody business and truat and agency services above i3 an amount of AMMB1E, 584 million (2019 RMB14,855 million)
weith respect 1o trust and other fiduciary activities,

fiit  In accordance with the requirerents of the Notice on Stecly [mpbementing Accounting Standards foe Enlerprises
antd Effectively Strengthiening the Woek of Enterprises” 2020 Annual Reports nsued by the Mmntry of Fnance of the
People's Republe of China, Stale-oamed Asiets Supervision and Adminstration Commnsion of the State Councl,
thie China Banking and lrurance Regulstony Comenmsion and the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the Bank
reclasslied credht card instalment fee mncome and related experses lrom fess and commston income and related
empenises fo inleresl icome and other operating intome (netl, and adusted the cormperative figuies for the same
period accordingly.

8. NET TRADING INCOME

2020 2018
Dabir securities 5,964 a03
Equity mvestments 3,196 1,316
Detlvatives and others (6, 93E] 118
2,222 E.447

The above amouints mainly nclude gains and losses arisng from the buying and seling of, intedest incoma and expenie on,
and changes n the fair value of financial assets and liabilives held for trading

9. MNET GAIN/(LOSS) ON FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2020 2019
Dwidend income from equily investments designated as at FYOC|, induding

Derecognesed dunng the year 133 -

Hele at the year end 2,212 78
Gaindless) on financial imstruments measured at FYTPL, net T.402 (6, 144)

Including:

Loss on financial instruments designated as at FVTPL 8.85% (19.538
Gain on disposal of financial instruments meosued at FYOCI, net 1,385 1408
Cthers 217 16

11,829 (3.682)
hunwsl Hepore 20020 ]EE
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10. OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET

2020 2019
Idet premium incoms aT.573 53657
Operatng cost of insurance business 153.366] (54, 754)
et gain on disposal of property and equipment. repossessed assets and others 1.313 1.264
Others 12,514 B.080
- T gaa7
11. OPERATING EXPENSES
2020 019
Staff costs:
Salanes and bonuses BL416 B0, 753
Staff benefits 29515 29408
Post-emprioyment benefits — defined contribatson plans () 14,141 16,783
126,572 126950
Property and equipment sxpenses.
Depreciation chame for
property and equipment assets 13,689 13,290
Lease expenies n respect of land and buildings 8348 8190
Repairs and maintenance charges 4,086 4,151
Laility experses 1.837 2,082
T 27960 FYRTE]
Amarisaton 1,607 215
Other administrative expores (i) 25,686 29 308
Taies and surcharges BS54 167
Others 15,236 13E13
206,585 07,776

(i The defined contnbution plans mainly indude contnbutions 1o the state pension and the Bank’s Arnaity Plan

@}  The prncipal audstor's remuneration of RM3234 million for the year (201% EMB22I million) s included in other
adminisiratree exponses.
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12. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS

Detaily of the directors’ and supenngors’ emoluments belore tax, o diuclosed pursuant to the Rules Governang the Listng
of Secutities an the Stock Exchange of Hang Keng Limited and Chapler 622 Section 383 of the Hong Kong Companied

Ordnance, are a5 folows:

Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Yoar ended 11 Deceinbser Eﬂ

Remurstation Defened Total
paid o briertion wmoluments
Name Pesltian balore tax plen Fers bafore tas
NGO EME 000 EMB'000 AME000
{1} i 3 =3 E
Chan hinng Craswun of the Bnard of [irectors,
Eancuirve Dercior a3 159 - i ]
Liag Lin {0 Ve Chairman of the Boar of Dreclon,
Eancuirve Dercior, Preudert W 155 - ni
L Yongrhes Hon-exeouive Drecior - - - -
Dreng Fugng Hon-geequtive Dopcior - - - -
fong Wiidong Bon-gurcutee Drecior - = = =
Cao Ligun Hon-eaequtee Drecior - = - -
Aty Francs Neah Independent Hon-gurutve Dinecior - - 520 L]
Yang hiu shun Independent Non-peroutve Direcior - = amn £ ]
Shen % [ Endependent Hon-puutve Direcior - - 47 4
Mot Winllni Independant Hon-pamutrve Dinector - - 4T L]
Fred Jubu Hu Independent on-pusutve Direcior - - 411 410
Irang 'fim hareholoer Fepresentaiie Supenmor M FEES - 1.0
Huang LI Empiloyes Repreuniaire Sopeno - - 5 L5}
Ty Kianguang [u) Empioyee Reproentaine Supeniae - - 13 1
[u Glang Extermal Supnssor - - 250 =3
Shen Sngal Eatermal Superysor - - s =
Gu et i Farmer Vice Chairmas of the Board of
Darecton, Esecutars Dinector, Fresclen 613 153 - s
Hu Haa Foimer Esecutiee Dieciorn, Vice Presdent 44 14 - L]
Yang Guoatong (v Former Chasrman ol the Board of Supenmons L1} ] 153 - e
M Yingchun i) Former Hon-gascutive Dirscior - - - =
e Dongha Former Hon-executive Dreciar - - - -
Do Shi Fatmer Hon-exscutive Directar - N = -
Stela Coleen Bar f) Farmer independent. Nan-earutave Dinector - - lLE] 13
s g il Fammer Employee Repreienbalive Supervsar = = BT n
Teasl 3480 M 1,506 7089

Nete Simce Januany 2015, the temuneation 1o the Chesman of the Board of Directars, the President, the Chairman of the Board of
Supsrvions snd other executwes of the Bank have followeed the PRC authonites’ polices relating to the remuneration reform

on executives of central enterprises.

The total compersation packages for the Chaimnan of the Bosrd of Diectors, Presadent, Chairman of the Board of
Supervisony, Execuiive Directors, and Shareholder Representatvs Supervison of the Bank have not been finalsed in
accordance with the regulations of the PRC relevant authorities. The remunevation not et accrsed is not expected to have a
significant impact on the Group's 2000 finamcial statements. The total compensation packsges will be further daclosed when

determined by the relevant suthonties.

Fees of Me Huang Ui, Me Wi Xangaeng and M Hai Ping were their allewances obitained a5 Emplayss Repressnitatve
Supenvisers ol the Bank, excludng thelr rerunerston with the Bank in socordance with the employee remunenadion system,
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188

A at the approval date of these financial statements, changes of directon and supervisors of the Bank are a1 follows:

iy At the Arnual Meeting of 3079 held on 12 Juse 2020, Mr, Lisa Uin was slected o5 Evegutie Director of the Bamk, and
his gualilication will take effect on the dase when the sppioval of the CRIRC & chrained, At the Board of Dewctors held
on 215 February 021, Mr. Liso Lin was electid a5 Vece Chalrman of the Board of Directors of the Bank and appainted
a5 Prasidient of ihe Bank. Mr. Lo Lin will no longer concurrently serm as Chiel Risk Offscer of the Bank. His term of
‘icw Chairman of the Board of Dieeciors and Preudan of the Bank tock effect from the date of rview and approval by

he CEERC

Wy At the Annual bestmg of 2019 held on 12 June 2023, Mr. Sher 5 was re-slected as Independent Hor-sazcutive
Dirsctor of the Bank, and his new ferm of office commences on the dade when the approval fram the general meeting

of sharsholders of 1he Bark 1= chiained.

{ily  On 15 September 2020, Mr. Wu Xangjiang was elected as the Emploves Represeniative Superisor of the bank a1
the special meeting of the fs sestion of employes repressntative assenbly of the Rank, and his term of office as the

Empioyee Representatve Supervisor commences on 15 September 2020,

(vl In Dacember JOX0, Mr. Gu Shu ceased 1o art as Vicee Chasman of the Board of Director, Esscutive Deactor and

President of the Bank due to change of job awsignments.

Wi In March 2021, Kir. Yang Guorhong coased 1o act as charman of the Board of Supenmon of the Bank due 1o change

of job adsgnments.
twil b Februsy ZORY, Ms Mei Yengchun ceased to a0l as Non-execultive Derector due 1o The expiration of the term.

v I Raech J020, Ms. Shela Coliven Bar ceased fo acf as independent Non-sxeoutive Director due to the sxgirabon of

tha tesrn,
Wil In Septernber 2030, Ma. Hul Ping ceased 10 a0t a5 Employee Representative Supervisor of the Bark citing his age.
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Mote: Simce lanuarg 2015, the remuneration to the Chasman of the Board of Directors, the President, the Chairman of the Board of
Superyions and other executres of the Bank have followed the PAC authonitey’ polices refating 1o the remuneration reform
on executives of central enterprises.

The remimeration betore tax payable o Drectors snd Supervmors for 2019 sef out in the table showe represents the total
armeunt of annusl remuneration for each ol theme indradusls, which includes the amount disclosed in the 2019 Annual

Repart

Purgiant 10 the PRC relevant requlatons, a porton of the discrenanary bons payments for the Chairman of the Board
ol Directioes, the Presdent, the Charman of the Board of Supervisars, Executve Ditectors and other senise management
memrdars are deferned based on the future perioamance.

Fors of Mr. Hui Ping and Mr. Huang L were their allowances obtained ot Empleyee Ropresentative Supenddsons of the Bank,
exciuding their remuneration with the Bank in accordance with the emnployee remuneration system.

A at the spproval date of financial statements af 2019, changes of directors and supendson af the Bank are as follows:

iy At the Board of Directons held on 29 April 2015, Mr. Chen Siging was nominated a Executive Director and elected a5
Chairman of the Baard of Directors of the Bank. A1 the First Exiraordinary General Meeting of J015 held on 20 May
2013, Mr. Chen Signg was elected as Evecutree Director and bis ferm of Chasman of the Board of Directors of the
Barlk and Executive Director took effect from. the date of appreval by the meseting.
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it the Second Extraordinary General Meeting of 2019 held on 22 Movember 2019, M. Gu Shu wins re-clected o
Execuime Director of the Bank, and his new term of office ook effect from the date of review and spproval by the
metling.

At the Fist Extraoedinary. Genaral Meating of 2020 held on 8 January D020, Mr. Yang Guerhong wos elected o
sharshoider supervisor and Chairman of the Board of Supsevisees af the Bank, and his werm of office took effect from
the date of redm and approval By the meeting

At the Annual Meetng of 201E held on 20 Jurwe 2019, Mr. Lu "f'vm-gi'un was elected as Mon-executme Director of the
Bank, and his term of office took effect from the date of miew and aporoval oy the CHIRC

At the Second Extracrdinary Gerweral Meeting of 20189 held on 22 November 2015, Mr. Feng Weidong and Ma Cao
Ligur were alected as Hon-executhe Duector af the Rank, and ther terms of office took efect iroem the date of redew
and appeoval by the CRIRC,

At the sharsholders’ general mesting of 2018 keld on 20 June 2019, Mr Yang Si Shun has been reslecied as
Independent Hon-sxecytvs Director of the Bank, and his new term of office took efiect from the date of review and
approval by the mesting

A&t ke Firnd Extracedinary General Meeting of P01E beld on 21 Nowvemnber J01B, Br. Fred Julin Hu was elected o
Independent Maneexecilive Director of the Bank, and his term of office 1ook effect from the date of review and
approval by the CHIRC,

Af the shareholders’ genedal meeting of 2018 held on 20 kire 2019, Me. Fhang Wei and Me. Shen Bingsl have been

elaried as shareholder superesor and extemal supenasor of the Bank respectisly, thelr terms of affice tock effect from
the expiry date of their cument terms of office.

On 21 une 2015, Kr. Huang Ui was elected a3 the employee supervaor of the bank at ihe specal meeting of the
first sesuon of employes representatve assembly of the Bank, and bis new term of offios took effect from the date of
remw and approval by the meeting.

In Januaty 2019, M ¥i Huiman ceased 1o act as Chairman of 1he Board of Deectors and Executive Ditector of the Bank
due 10 change of job asignments.

At the First Extracedinary General Meeting of 2019 held on 20 May 2079, Mr. Hu Hao and Me, Tan kong were elected
s Executive Dhrector of the Bank, and their tevms of office took etfect from the date of review and approval by the
CBAC

In Februay 2020, Mr Hu Hao orased 10 a0t oy Execute Disecior and Vice President of the Bank due to change of pb
asignments

In Septernber 1019, My, Tan hong ceased to act aa Executve Director and Vice President of the Bank due io change of
jobs assigriment.

I Apal 2013, Mr, Cheng Fengohas ceased to act as Non-esscutive Dinecior of the Bank cling his age

In March 2020, k. Ye Donghai ceased to act as Non-executive Director of the Bank due to change of job assignments,
In February 2020, M. Dong She cersed to act as Non-executive Directes of the Bank due 1o change of joly assighments

In April 201§, Me, Hong Yongmiao ceaed 10 act a6 Independert Non-eeecutve Dunector due fo the expeaaticn of the
team,

The Non-executioe Directors of the Bank who were recomminded by Hujn recelved emoluments frorm Huipin in respect of
ther wervices dunng the year,

During the year, there was no arrangemant under which a Direclor or a Supendsor waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration (2015 kil

During the yaar, no amoliment was paid by the Group 10 any of the Diectors or Suparsicore a5 an indicement 10 join or
upon [oining the Group or a% & compansation for boas of office 2019 Nl
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13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Tht frvir kighest paid mdiduals al the Group sne emaloyees of the Bank's wbsdanes Ther emoluments weee determined
based on the privalling market rates in the repective counliedregion where the sublidaanies are operating. Mone of them
ane dinectors, supervion of key maragement passonndd of the Bank whose emoluments are dedesed in notes 12 and $9e)
to the fnancal statements. Details of the emaluments in respect of the fe highest paid mdividuals are a2 follows:

020 2018

AMB'000 RME‘DO0

Salarie amd Ao anees 15,889 19,568
Diseratinasy e 30 156 B7 192
Dedined cantribution plams 252 n
Comperisation for leminating contract - 11,273
Others B.520 4933
63,917 103,067

The nurnber of these individuals whose emoluments fel within the following bands is set out below'

Number of employoes

2030 019

RRAB 10,500,001 ¥uan to RAAD1 1,000,000 Yuan 2 -
RKAB12,000,001 Yuan to RME1 2, 500,000 ¥uan - |
RKAB13,500,001 Yuan to RAE14,000,000 Yuan ] 1
RKEET4,000,001 Yuan to RNB14,500,000 Yuan i -
RKAE14,500,001 Yuasn to RMVE15,000,000 Yuan i 1
RNEEZ23,500,001 Yuan to RNVB24,000,000 Yuan - 1
RABIE, 500,001 Yusn to RAMBI9,000,000 Yuan - 1
3 5

Buring the year. o emoluments were paid by the Group to any of these non-director and noresapervnon indiaduab. 5 an
inclucermaent 1o join or wpon jinng e Group (20715 ML

14. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ASSETS

Notes 2020 2019
Loans and advances (o cusbomers 3 1830 T62 108
Othovs 30,838 16,840
202,668 178,957

Annsasl Hepart 2020 191
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15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

{a) Income tax expensa

2020 019

Cunnent income Lax expense;
Chiness mainland 74022 78666
Hong Seng and Macau 1,776 2.244
Cheerseas 2,347 3.380
TR 45 B4, 290
Dwbarred income tax expanse (3.704) (5,861}
74,441 7848

{b) Reconciliation between income tax and accounting profit

FRAC wmcome tax has been provided at the statinory rate of 25% in accordance with the relevant tax laws in Chiness
maindand during the yeas. Taxes on profits assessable elewhnera have been caloulated at the applicable rates of fax prevading
in the countriesfregions m which the Group operates. based on existing legisiation, interpretations and practices in respect
theseol. A recenciliaton of the mcome 1ax expense applicabde to profit before taxation at the PRC statutory income tax rate
o incorme tax expanse at the Group's effective income tax rate is as follows:

2020 2019

Profit before tanation 352.126 391.789
Tacal the FRC ;r;iulw income 1as rate. SE052 a7 847
Effects of different applicable rates of tax prevailing in other coumtnestegions (1,521) [1,654)
Effects of non-deductible sxpenses (i) 20,478 16,585
Efffects of non-taable incams il {42 203 (34,1860
Efiects of profits stinsutable 1o asocates and joint veniures (326 B33
Effects of others 581 400
“Income tax expense 74,441 8 428

B The non-deductible experses mainly represent non-deductbie smpairmend provesion, wirte-ols and others,

) The non-taxasle income manly represents interest income afing fram the PRC government bonds and mumiopal
debts, which 4 exemnpted from incorme tax,

16. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holdes of the parent company far the year ended 31 Decomber 2020 mncludes
a prafit of RMB304,267 milion (2019 AMBXS9E, 338 million) which has been dealt with in the hnancal statements of the
Bank (Note 39)

192 icec @
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17. DIVIDENDS

2020 1019
Dwidends on ordinary shares declared and paid:
Fenal aedinary shares devedends for 2019: RMBD 2628 per share
(2018: AMBO 1506 per share) 53,664 59,315
Dividends of interests declared and paid to other equaty instrumenis holders:
Dendends on preference shares 5278 4,515
Intarests on parpetuad bond 1.580 -
B.83% 4,525
2020 2019
Diidands on ordinary sharas prnpwqd e approval
Inot recognised as at 31 Decemberk
Fanal erdinary shares dedend far 2020 RMED 2660 por share
(2019 AMED. 2628 per sham) 94,804 93,664
18. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calcu'ation of basc and diluted earnings per share of the Group 15 based on the following:
2020 2019
Earmings:
Prafit for the year attnbutabie 1o equity holders of the parent company 315,506 31,124
Less: Profit for the year attributable to othor equity instruments
holders of the parent company [8.83%) (4.525)
Profit for the year attnbutable to ordinary equity holders of the parent company 307,067 307,655
Shares
Weighted sverage number of ordinary shares in Haue fin million shares 356,407 56407
Bazic and diluted sarmingt per share (RMB yuan) 0.BE OBE

Basic and diluted earnings per share was calculated as the profit fior the year afinbutable to erdnary eguity holdes of the

parent company divided by the welghted average number of cedinany shares in issue,
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19. CASH AND BALANCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS
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31 December 51 December

2020 2019

Cash an hand B4,633 66,035
Balances with cantral banks

Mandatosy reserves () 1.601,657 1676179

Sunpius resenes (i) 619,968 312891

Fscal deposits and others 2140 836 250,978

Accrued imterast T s 1,734

3.537,795 3317916

G The Group i required 1o place mandatory reserve deposits and other restncted deposits with the PEOC and certain
central banks of overseas countres or regions where it has operations. Mandatory reserve depasits with central
banks and other restricted deposits are not availlable for wie in the Group's daily opevaticns. Mandatory reserve
deposits mainly consist of deposits placed with the PROC and central banks of overseas countries or regions, As at 31
Decernber J020, the mandatory deposil reserve ratios of the domestic branches of the Bank in respect of customer
deposits denominated in AMB and foresgn currencies were comistent with the requirement of the PBOC. The amounts
of mandatory reserve deposits placed with the central banks of thowe countries o regiom ouliide Chinese mainland

are determined by local jurisdictions,

(i) Surplus reserves with the PBOC intude funds for the purpme of cash seitlement and other kinds ol wirestricled

depeits,

20. DUE FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

31 December 31 Decernber
2020 018
D froen banks and other inanoal nstitutans:

Banks operating if Chenese mainland 433575 i73.Be8
Other finaneial instiutions operating in Chnese mainland L7118 11 442
Banks and other financial institutions operating outside Chirese malnland B2 807 Bb_E55
Acerued interest 4,794 EE-AF S
523,404 AT5 EBG
Less: dllewvance for impatrment losses [ E=14] {861]
522,913 475335

Flacements with banks and other financial imtitutom
Banks operating in Chenese mainland ER934 24159
Other financial mitutions aperating = Choese mamland 04,585 218.315%
Banks and ather financial institutions operating outide Chirese mainland 262,922 149018
Accrued inlenesl 3173 6.235
559,720 s&7.727
Less: Allowancs for impairment losses (738} 1E84)
558,584 567,043
1,081,894 1,042 368
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Mowverments of the allowance for impairment losses during the year are as folfows:

Due from Placements with

banks and other banks and other
financial institutions  financial inatitutions Total
At 1 lanuary 2018 ikl Bid 1,018
Charge fer the yoar 150 FLi 130
At 31 Dacember 2019 and | January 2020 551 B4 1,245
Chargefreverse] for the year ) 52 (18
4t 371 December 2020 431 736 1,227

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

& dervatve i3 a financial instrument, the value of which changes in respomse o the change n a speofed mienest rate,
financial matrusment prioq, cnrrn'rmdrly price, 'Fumgn exchange rale, index of prices or rated, crodit rating or oredit index, or
ather wrvlar variables. The Group wies dervative Financial instruments including forwards, swaps and options.

The notionad amount of & demeatng represents the amount of an underlying asset upon which the value of the desvatve o
based. Bt indicates the valume of business tramsacted by the Group but does not reflect the ik

Fair value is the price that would be receved to sell an asset or paid to transter a Kability m any orderly transaction between
market participants at moasured date.

In accordance with accounting palicy of offsetiing, the Group offsets denvative assets and dervative Babilites which meet
the criteria for offwetting, and presents et amount in the financal statements. As a1 31 December 2020, denvative atwots
and devivateve Labilities which meet the ertona for offsetiong were RMBAB 895 milsan (31 Decerrber 2019: RMB35,547
mralbon) and RMES!, 620 milion (31 December 2019 RMBA0,614 million) respectively, and the net dermative assets and net
dermvatie Habiites were RMB37,045 million (31 December 2019 RMB25, 248 milon) and RMB39 839 million (31 Decomber
2079: RMB30,315 million) respectively,

At the end of the reporting perad, the Graup had dervative financial intruments as follows:

31 Dacember 30 31 Decemibie 2019

Hetional Fiir values i i Falr walloes
amounty Auneby Liahiirtiey amounty Minaby Laabiltien
fachangs tabe conracts 5 THED 5,260 151,555 A58L000 30058 36,580
Infies] fula ontrachy FRLLE- ) Feleiny (25,188 FRFLE 1] 16435 (11588
Commasdity de vt and cthers BT 15853 24,568 &8, 188 13,617 B
- 7aa s IS asTh eI CE] B 180)

Annwsl Hepore 2020 195
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Cash flow hedges

The Group't cash flow hedges consst of interest rate swap contracts, currency swap confracts and equity devivatives that are

uged 1o protect against expotures to vasablty of future cash flows.

Amang the above derivative finanelal instruments, those designated s hedgeng instruments in cash llow hedpes ae set out

beberay
31 Detwmbat 2020
Motianal amounts with ressaiing Blo of fai values
- Tt
‘Within mantin o yEar
taree  butwithis  but within Civer
manthi sre yeat fren yoary frew yoan Total Bsset Liab&tinn
ST L3 SWAD CORRRCS. 205 15,905 BT30 139 5,087 L1 545
Cuiency waah fonbiacts 71,430 71718 12N i 15)LEY 4150 1,243
Eneity desrartre b+ ] ] 3 : L] - 1%
.72 93 6a1 TaT Il 175,638 FEI 11,304}
1 Deconbar 2019
Hotlonal smeurity vrilh restaining Ela of Faie values
[
Within manta T yEar
thepe  hutwithls  but withls Ower
monthe  sreyear Iveyears T yean Total hiets  Lisbities
Inbirest %0 SWap CORAICS. 3 10,126 1,045 18,555 (] (F12 1]
Cusrency wag tonract Ll SETTE 4007 . 112,80 1,077 (7500
Equity derhaive & 1 5 1 1 3 m
27M 2500 wm 1,052 11,16 1.200 .80
196 icec @

361/480

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa



Motes to the Financial Statements

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Detaily of the Group's bedged msk exposures in cash flow hedges and the comesponding effect on equites ane as follows:

31 Decembar 020
Effeet of bedging

Instrumnests Aggumulated effec

Cartying amount of e st . . Mdn:
e o Incame doring eahes comprehensive  Line items in the statement
Aieby Lishiftien tha yeur Faamae of fmancial pasition
Bonds 8538 (18,775 & an Fnancal imvesiments
miaoured at FYOCY
Finandal mwstments
meuned 3 amortied ey
Db securtisg riisd
Lans L - ] 124} Loans anc adeances o
funtniTeel
Dt £8.150 (305535 [LE] 18,524 Dur from banks ang
oller il mstbos)
(Ot s
Dot o B and
other sl insbytions/
Ceriticates ol deposy/
[Due i cuvhomens
Cither habslites

163466 BIXETT {148 1443T)

31 Decmmiar 2013
Eftect of hadging

Instruments Merumulaied sifect

Carrying amount af mnrn:uﬂ:ﬂ' & _.'”d':
e i e P S R TR e M it
Aty Labistes the yus Fame of fnancial pesitesn
Bonds 3357 7,035 it n Trisnoa mvetimrents
mezured a1 FYOLY
Franos mwsmenty
mniied at smodtned cond!
Dbz et isumd
Losare, 25ty - [324] Im L nant av abaantes 1
i
Deery B350 (104 BaE) fred] |4, 505) Due from Banis and
other nanaal muitbong
DOt et
st ks el
ather fmsnis msbibony
Cevpdicates of deposiy/
Due 1o cubambe
Cithyer skl

nm (H1ETE il 12481)

Thore was no ineffecivenesy mcogrised in peofit o loss that arses from the cash flow hedges Tor the curment year (2015

il
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Fair value hedges

Fair value hedgas are wsed by the Group to profect against changes in the fair value of financial assets and fnancial iabities
due to movements in marcat interast rales, Intenest rate swaps are used as hadging instruments 1o hedge the interest risk of
financial assets and financial [abilities, respectanely,

The effectiveness of hedges bawd on changes i lair value ol the dervatives and the hedged items attrbutable 1o the
hedaged ritk recogaised in profit or lons during the year i presented an fallows

2020 2019

Logsigain armng Trom fair value hedges, net:
Hedging matrumonts i1, 4861 (204
Hedged items astributable 1o the hedged ik 1437 28
45 14

Among the above derivative financial instruments, those designated as hedging instruments in fair value hedges e set out

bk
11 Decendar 2020
Matianal amounts with resaining Be el Famt valums
Qveithes  Orer B D
Within muntin o yEar
e but within bt within Crver
manth GO year e years Tiwe years Total Biasets Lisb@ties
ITFES] %8 BWRD CONYRCS: 3,004 16T 38,119 14,564 7444 T 308
£ L3 8,118 14,534 7h1a Fi ans
11 Deconbar 2019
Hotional amounts. with reeaining Ko of Fawvalum
O thres Crwer
Witkir maniin b yRAF
e hut vathis but within Creer
mant ans yRar frww ymars Trun yoar Total Hurln Linbitien
Interes] fate TGP CONTCE 7 1409 47,36 14841 64,159 (i) .38
= ] TABE 4L usl E = ETTR
198 ICBC @
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Detaily of the Group's bedged mk exposures in fair value hedges are sot o beloarc

11 Decmendsar 122
Carrying smaunt ol Meeymulated adjustmants 1o the fale valug

hidged (tams. o hedgad tams Ling jtena in the stademant
Aiiely Linbiitiey At Liahiliimt of fmancial position
Fonds tasr {5060 Efa fredi] Fnanda mwsirents
maacured at AVOCY
Franda mwsiments
maaiunied 3t amortised sy
Do st maoed
Lars: LY e H] - (F ) - Loans ane ahances ia
THTTHTETT
[ty 11380 [1003E 186 Bl Rerns epuerhase agpesmentyl
{ha in barks and ather
Firuanial mabitons
Erpurrhae agreements
Certfirates o depont

11581 (V5000 ER3 (165

1 Dacmmbar J015
(Carrying amaumt of Arcumulsted adjustrants o the fir value

hedged itsms o hedigad itema Lins itsmy in the stadsment
Razaby Liabifie Aty LahilHies of financial poaltien
Bonds 42 526 [LF=] 43 (R Financs mastment
essred 4t FUOCY
Frnancd meement
mediuied i smortned omy
Dt sexcuritiod sousd
Lt 5325 - n - Loans aet afeanies 45
cunTy
Dthery 13562 3,48} itm - Reverie iepirchale spfeenienty
e 10 baeks and other
firarcial imbtintions

E1533 GEO) ] i

Met investment hedges

The Group's consoldated statement of financial positon is aflected by eachange differences between the functional
currency of the Bank and functional currencies of its branches and subsidiaries. The Group hedges such exchange exposures
anly in limited ciroumstances Hedgeng is underaken using deposits taken in the same currencies as the functional curencies
of related branches and subsidiaries which are accounted for as hedges of certain net investment in foreign operateons.

&t at 31 December 2020, an accumiulated nef gam from the bedging indtrument of RMBEERS million sl recogniwsd in
“Dher eamprehenee income™ on nel meestmient bedges (a3 st 31 December 2019 net accumulated loas RIATAT million]
B at 31 December 2020, there wat no ineffectiveness m probt or lowm that arses from the net eestment hedges (31
December 2019 Mil)

hanwsl Heport 20020 ]q{_}
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Counterparty credit risk-weighted assets of derivative fimancial instruments

The credit nscswaighted assets in respect of the above derivatives of the Grows as at the end of the reparting date are a:

follows:
31 December 31 December
2020 018
Ceunterparty credit default nsk-wasghted assets 147,747 3.9
Incluchng: Non-netting sertled credit defawlr nsk-weghhed assets 76703 65,282
Mefting settled credit default risk-welghted assets 71044 65,927
Credit value adustment risk-weighted acets 48,366 676
Central counterparties credit sk-weighted assats 1.351 3060
155,464 168,955

The credit mik-wesghted asséti of devwative linancal indgruments were calculated with reference to Regulation Gowerning
Capital of Commercial Banks (Provgonall. The eredit risk-weahted ssets ol the Group's dervative financial instrdments
mnclude counterparty credit defoult mak-wesghted assets, creddt value adjustment rsk-weghted ety snd central
counterparties enedi ridk-waelghted asiets.

22. REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Rewerse repurchase agreements comprise reverse repuschases of bills, secunties and cash advanced =5 collateral on securitles
barmawing,
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Measumred at amortised cost:
Reverse repurchase agrecments-bills 186,189 306249
Reversa repurchase agreements-secufities 3658535 ire.137
Accrupd inferest (] 137
Less: Allowance for impairment lnsses (7 54
AR ek e e R Ty T
Measwred at FVTPL:
Reverse repurchase agroements-securities 126,192 120,357
Cash advanced a5 collatesal on
setudities bodnowing 18420 39,300
154,612 159,657
739,268 45,186

5

]

200

In agcordance with master repurchate agresments and related supplementary agreaments, the Group offsets
reversa Tepurchase agresments and repuichate agreaments which maeel the criteria for offsetting incte 31131), and
prasents net positive (o negative) amounts as revense repurchase agresmenis (or repurchase agreements) i the
financial statement. As at 31 December J020, roverie repurchase agreements and repurchase agreemants which
mest the creria for olfsetting were AMBI03, 790 million and RMB218,582 milion respeciively (31 December
2019 AMBI1T7 212 mition and EMB345 191 million respectarely], and the nat revarse repuechase sgraements and
ret repurchase agroements were RM3116,300 milon and FME131,182 milon respectvely (31 Decomber 2013
RMB119 86D milion and RMEB147,830 million respectivelyl,

As part of the reverse repurchase agreements, the Group has received secusites that |5 allawed to sell or repledge in
thir absence of default by their owners. A5 a1 31 Decernber 2020, the Group had receved secwrises with a fae value
ol sppracimately RMB 184,324 midlion on such terms (31 December 2019 RMB156,520 million). Of these, securities
with a lar vahee of spprocmately AME] 19,384 million have been repledged under repurchase agreements (31
Decernber 2019 AME125,320 million), The Group has an cblgation bo return the securities to its counterparties. if the
colateral received declines in value, the Group may, i oerlash Circurslances, nequire sdditonal collageral.

icec @

365/480

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

23. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

I December 31 December

2020 2019
Measured &t amortsed cast:
Corporale loans and advances 11,087,741 9043082
— Liand 10,913,984 9. TEB.0E0
— Fmnance lease 173,757 1535013
Fesional loam 75,270 6.383.624
Descounted bills 3,091 4,206
Acerued inberast 42,381 43,730
18,248,422 16,374,632
Lesk: Allowance for impasment losses of loans and advances fo customers
measured at amortized cost (note 23{al) {530,300 (478 498
1T TN 22 15,896,134
Measured at FYOCE
Cerporate loans and advances
— Legans 11,078 6314
Dacounted bills 403,205 A1 T.6ER
Agcrued interest 9 11
404,292 423,993
Measured at FYTFL
Corporate [oans and advances
— Loans 3,914 [ FL
S T 6,425
18,136,328 16,326,552 e

Az a1 31 December 2020, the Group's allowance Tor impairment losses on loans and advances to customers measred at
PO was RMBBET million, see Note 23(b) (31 December 2019; RMB232 millinn)
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Movements of the allowance for smpairment losses on boars and advances 1o customers ane as follows;

{a) Movements of allowance for impairment losses of loans and advances to customers
measured at amortised cost are as follows:

Stage 1 Stlage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance ot 1 farruary 2030 215,316 TE 454 164,668 478 458
Transfer:
— 1o wage 1 14,002 (22,507 [1,.4595) -
— 10 sage 1 (6,313} a1 (2, 3o8) -
— 1o vlage 3 (4 B2E) (53,754) 8,502 -
Reverssbichage (2,984) T 244 5,041 171,201
wWrite-offx and tramfer oul - el 20,317 (120.324)
Recoveries of loans and advances
peeicusly wiitben off - - 4,977 4977
Other movements (380} (6200 2,542 14,052}
Balance at 31 December 2020 223,703 BO, 151 217 446 530,300
Stage 1 Stage 3 Stage ¥ Total
Balance at 1 lameary 2019 158,084 B1.406 173,241 412,731
Transfer:
— to stage 1 17,451 (14,967) (2. 464} -
— to stage 1 (B, BE8) 12,775 (5. 907) -
— to stage 3 {959) (28, 755) 29,714 -
Charge AT 364 18014 B, Sl 162,322
Wiite-ofts and transter out - s [%7.562) (97,653)
Recowveries of Inans and advances
previcarsly witten off - - 3,302 3.302
Othar mavernants 244 132 (2. 5B (2.204)
Balance ot 31 December 2019 215,318 T8 494 1B4.GER 478 498

{b) Movements of the allowance for impairment losses on loans and advances to customers
measured at FWOC are as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Balance ot 1 fanuary 2020 27 = 5 232
Tramifer:

= to ftage 1 - — = -

— 10 sage - = = =

— 10 ¥age 3 - = - =

Feversebichaige (417] - E45 629

Othee movermnents [} - = )

Balance at 31 December 2020 211 - 650 861
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Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance st 1 January 2019 198 o 48 446
Transfer:
— to stage 1 - - - -
— to stage 2 {5 5 - -
— to stage 3 - (5) 5 -
Chargefreverse) 34 [ie]] (24E) 214y
Other movements e} - - L]
Balance at 31 Decomber 2019 127 - 5 132
24, FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
31 December 51 December
2020 2019
Fingncial investments measurad at PYTPL {al T4, 4837 Q61078
Fimancial imvestmarts measuned at AYOICH b 1,540,988 14T6RT2
Financial investments measurad at amortised oost fch B, 265,668 5208, 167
B.561,130 TR
{a) Fimancial investments measured at FVTPL
31 Decambar 31 Decambear
2030 2019
Finantial investments held for trading
Debit securities (anabysed by type of issuersh
Gevernments and central barks 73,219 52,016
Foliey banks b, T 5.157
Banks and other financal instiutions 56,174 18.578
Corporate gntities 102,630 B7.BEE
- 246,757 153,697
Equily mwestments 10,497 [ RFS]
757,284 163,758
Financial investments designated as at FVTPL
Debt securities (anabysed by type ol issuers)
Gowvernments and central banks 12,858 Bad93
Policy banis 1.755 19167
Banks and other financal institions 3,370 34,585
Corporale enlilies ik} 4,152
18,002 T6.49T
Furds and ather investments 154,776 A63,035
172,778 539,532
hunwsl Hepore 20020 .rr[.l'.l
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I December 11 December
2020 2019
Financial investments measured at FYTPL {mandatory}
Dbt securities tanatysed by type of issuers)
Policy banks 11082 7020
Banks and other financial imstitutions 1EE 144 115543
Corporate entities 1827 5160
201,053 128123
Equity investments B3LIN 10498
Funds ard other investments 0,167 80,167
354,451 158 788
T84, 483 962,078
Analysed inito;
Dbt securities:
Usted i Hong Kong 2,602 4,387
Listed outside Hong Kang 30,847 12,373
Unhsted 432,163 341497
4E5,512 358 157
Equity investments: o
Lested m Hong Kong 2,403 6.577
Listed outside Hong Kong 20,122 243
Unlisted rARAES 65,561
£3.728 BOE19
Funds ard othar Fvestments:
Lsted in Hong Kong 3.349 -
Listed outsida Hong Kong 1.136 472
Unlisted 120,268 £22.730
124,543 523202
TE4 483 562078

204

369/480



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Financial Statements

Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AME millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(b} Fimancial investments measured at FVOCI

11 December 31 December

2020 2019
Debt sacuritios Em.'lll_r.l.nd by typo of nuers):
Governments and central banks 478,505 4r1.919
Policy hanks 160,478 19E B39
Banks and other finaneial ingtitution 281,215 306,247
Corparate enditied 500,432 4743 T
futrruid imterest 19,358 HL338
1,450,008 1421609
Eqquity mvestments (i 21,570 55,263
1,540,988 1 4TE BT
Analysed inta:
Debit securitien
Listed in Hong Kang 172,667 163,525
Listed cutside Hang Kong 215,291 2,0
Unlisted 1,067,060 1011993
T 1,450,008 1,421,600
Ecjuiity st msends:
Lsted in Hong Kang 1,385 -
Listed cutside Hong Kong 8,568 B3
Unlisted L0168 54,432
81,970 55,263
1,540,588 1 ATEETD

fiy  The Group designates part of noo-trading equity imeestments as financial investments measured at FYOCL Duing
the year, dividend income recogresed for such eguity investments was AkiB2,355 milion (201% RMBYSTE million) and
the dividend income Tor the termination of such equity imvestments during the year was AME133 million (2005 Nil)
The value of the Group disposal of such equity investments was AMB2,247 millon (2019 AMB112 million) and the
cumulative gain of transTering inte retained eamings from olher comprehensie income alter disposal was RMEZZ1
million during the year (2015 the cumulative gain was RKMBZO million),

Movements of the allewance for smpairmen losses on financial invesiments measuned at YOO are a3 {ollows:

Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 lanuary 2020 1,778 B0 198 2,056
Teansfer:
— to stage ¥ 78 (TE}
— to stage 2 [Fd] 2
— to stage 3 - - - -
Charge 40a 1B 4E 472
Other mavernents 154 - i3} (800
Balance &t 31 December 7020 1,206 r 0 3 ABR
hunwsl Hepore 20020 .I'rDE
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balance a1 1 fanuary 2019 1,622 o2 196 1910
Transfer:
— to stage 1 - - - -
— 10 stage 2 (1) 1 - -
— to stage 3 - - - -
Chargofraverse) 151 DED - 138
Qther movernents & - 2 4
Balance at 31 December 2019 1,778 EQ 158 2056

Allewance for impalrment lowes on financial nvestments measured al FYOC) 1 recegnised in other cemprebenive inCome
witheat decreasing the camying amount ol financial investments presented in the statement of financial position, and any
imparment lows of gain 15 recophised in the profit or lows. The alavwance for impairment lostes of credit-impared financial
ivestments measured at FYDCE a3 at 31 December 2020 was RWB240 million (31 Deceriber 2019 RMBE198 million

(¢} Financial investments measured at amortised cost

31 Decembaer 31 Decomber
2030 2019
Debt securities (ana'ysed by type of issusrs)
Gewernments and central banks 5.205. 346 4308 456
Inclugng: Special geverrement band () £5,000 £5 000
Policy banks 528,587 412,287
Banis and other financial institutions 370,300 340, 708
Incluging: Huarong bands (i) &0, 309 G0 300
Corporate entities 4B, TES 44145
Accrued infenest 78,268 B3.4837
6,229,660 5175009
" Other imvestments (1) 0693 E
Arerued intenest 162 198
A0LBG] 36, E09
6,270,741 5,211,688
Less: Allowsance for impairment lowses (5,073 (3,721}
6,165,668 5208167
Anabysed infor
Dwbt securities:
Lsted in Hong Kong 42,206 41,655
Listed cutside Hong Keng e 77062
Unlisted 6,106,353 5,053,788
6,127,650 SATLE05
Other inwesiments
Unlisted 34018 35,362
— EoE 35381
6.165,668 5,008,167
Market yalue of kvted securities 123.800 120,952
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Movernents of the allowance for impairmen losses on fimanceal imvestments measuned at amartised cos ane as Follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 lanuary 2020 2,255 1338 117 3T
Teamstor:
— to stage 1 3 (3 - -
— to stage 2 s 19 - -
— to stage 3 = - - -
Chargafireverse) 16 1,572 {n 1.587
Other movements 21) {208} (5) (235
Balance at 31 Decembed 2020 1234 1,718 121 5073
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Total
Balance al 1 lanuary 2019 1,504 854 125 2483
Teamsfer
— to stage 1 1 (1} - -
— to slage 2 - - - -
— to stage 3 = = - =
Charge 695 486 3 1,181
Onhies moseerments 55 - 2 57
Balance &t 31 Decembes 2013 2,255 1,338 127 il |

ii}  The special governmeni band represents a non-negotiable bond with a nominal value of RMESS 000 million isued by

the Ministry of Finance of the People™s Republic of China {the “BAQF*) 1o the Bank in 1538, The bond will mature in

2028 and bears interest at » fived rate of 2.75% per annum

{ih  The Huarong bonds are a senes of long-term bonds msued by Ching Huaong Asset Maragement Co, Ld

("Huasong”} in the year of 2000 and 2001 to the Bank, with an apgregate amount of RMBEIT 2 996 milion. The
proceeds from the imuince of the bonds were used to purchase non-perfoeming loans of the Bank. The bonds are

nar-negotisble, with & tenure of 10 years and bear interedt al 2 fixed rate ol 2.35% per arfum in 2000, the Bank

recetved i notice from the MOF that the matusty dates ol the Huarong bonds woste satended for ten years. After the
eaterdion expined, the Bank receved anathes ten-year-extension natice ta 12 December 2031, The MOF wil contire

prenading funding n wppon of the repayment of the prinopal and interest of the bonds In 2020, the Bank received a
natee triam the MOF to sdust the intedest rate of the Huareng bondd from 1 lanuary 2020, which will be determined
on yearly basis wath reference to the average level of fhee-year government band yeld in the previows year. A a1 31
Decembet 2020, the Bank received accummidated sady repayments amsanting 1o RMB222, 687 millien

{iny  Other ivestments nclude dekt investment plans, asset management plans and trust plans with fised or determinable

payments. They will mature from Ranuary 2021 1o November 2032 and bear interest rates ranging lrom 4.32% to

6.73% per annum

25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

I Decembear 31 December
2020 20189
Listed imnvestments, al cost 1,712 1.mM2
Unlisted investments, at cost 144,671 143,608
147,383 145,320

hunwsl Hepore 20020 ;’D?
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Particulars of the Groun™s principal subsidiaries as a1 the ond of the reporting perod are as follows:

errie| saksi ol

Fonwtoge o sty ixteret %, Wosagrigpt % b Iy

n

_ MiDwambe 0 3 pecsie 11 Swtenibm meritad nghliatice Pl
b 00 o 10y HI0  bythwlash  ad sparstioms stiutin
Tl and Cormmernal baic of Chirm 1 ] W "Mirlor  SEDALYMmlen  Hong Ko f IR [

e { X0, ) is L T
. [ N oo WO DLEImion | SEGLSEImilen g Kot B e
[HCE ietwerateral”| i o i
i st Covmrmaszal Bt o Chir o0 0 1 T mder  TE0dImlen ey Carsihea Comrarial
Jmay ot e oy L e g R  bwkng
R Lomdon: P00 ICHC Lordon) 1 ] Wi D D ailen T Laredon, Cormerul
i:'iEf.::.-u arugemert [] [ 50 WNGmdce BT mim Bepg. T ﬁ E
Lo, L4 * 2
“I' a&cm ot of Chara ] 108G W [ FLRAT milen Laimiynrg mmﬂm
uroml
TP Bl ICBE oot 1CBE IRl '} Al ol Wi [CERCRE [LTEE [Py = [
by, kg
[ e = —— 1w 1] W Um0 mdor  EANOAI0 milen Wi, R Corrernal
WS Frareial Lwng Ca, L34+ o0 i 0 EVBISOS mber  AMBILO0 mben  fumgh D PO Lesng
['HBC Lniring ")
el e Lvrrwrad i of Chirg B LET] LR MOPSRS miber:  WOF1] 364 railen ey, Por PR el
e Ll |8 B Wi ™) trkng
gy KN R b (] (7] (] RN i BN 1] mllon ey, Tue R {mﬂm
3, e *
Chaorpes Berun 3 R Bast 1m m W BV o BRI Ry [ongeq Pa P Comrenal
G, o * tarkrg
““ e Coremiiill Bl of Clord L] m ] AR mler,  CHOTIESS mlken Tearetn, Caminli Tﬂ:ﬁ:
Tkt ] Corvemertid ot ol Clorwt 1 1w o ARET) e v mion Easly lumpiat, Commuul
ot i M hieg
et ared Coremernal Ba of Chest Hm §im ¥im (N Lmeor  [AEIL]|) mbon  Bawenl, fhalind Commenal
[Ty Pt sy Lmannd Earinfg
['ICE Tha™)
lmhara e Tirrrapel B ol Chirg 1o 1 e D5 il PRS0 rilen Dtrwiry s ok daser
Tearcal Lis v Vori,

e - - e i Ui oo
EC-ANA fasatiree Ce (M * [ ] E WIS EMETUMmibn  Shisgha the AL [
skl and Corneecl Bl of Chird ] & B0 ADAmior  UGDIA miln R Tori, [

L] Urited e tarking
Baatigl i Lot Ba of Chind ] L WL el U Fallin B dowi. [

Ut S L g’ Argeini barg
LT 1 100 ] LAD" 3 mir B0 ) melion Lot Fer, Commea
Tl aned Corvrreesial R o oo i e T e mier Feaii mbien G Pk, B Comrencal

Hradi 4 i P
kg
Iegara o tommenn b of Chng 1™ 5] 1 WM miter DM ren agian Gommemyl
B N Douinnd”)
wﬂw £ard of oo 100 10 O MBI 5 mllr, WOV 597 mlln  Mescs (i Moo Conmenral
0L Porupy i Remros ke W LT e i e US4 mlfien [T =TT [
(7R Trbry”) bwarg
08 Yaried Baea ALC (5] s B AGDi, e milor ARDEE mllin Landan. [

. [TCBC S’} . Linted fir
B Fraraial Asset bovestoern Ca, [ * 180 ] 100 BBIEICmier  EUBLOMelicn | Mejeg Pw L Fessdd s

. [EEC Inwningat”) L]
0 hersrias Ramk Sembl m ] i DA medar TS milen Vv M [ ]
G Westh Larugemen Cp. LH * 1w i 1 RO midor  ENEL00] milicn ey, Tor A Wagth

n Thede subridianes incomponated i Chneds mainland are all imited Babily comgpanies.

The above table lats the principal subsidianes of the Bank. To give details of other sunsidianes would, in the opinion of the
management. result in particulars of excessva length

There is no subsidiary of the Group which has matenal nes-contraling interests during the reporting pened.
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Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AME millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

26. INVESTMENTS IM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Irwvestments in assocuates and joint ventures compnse the Tollawng:

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
Imterest i Asiociates 39,776 0603
IPrterest b joint veniures 1,430 1.EET
&1, 206 32490
31 Decembar 31 Decomber
2030 2019
Share of net assets 32110 12,345
Gaodwil 0,444 10,493
41,554 32,838
Less: Allowance for impabment losses {3481 {348
41,208 31,480
(a) Particulars of the Group’s associates and joint ventures are as follows:
311 Decambaer 31 Decomber
2020 2019
Standard Bank Group Lerated [ Standaed Bank =) (il 25415 27,770
Dahers 15,791 4,720
41,208 32480
(it  Financla! information of the Group's maters sssociates and joent veniures!
Pettantage of Voting
Hame wguify interest % Tights %

1 Decembes 31 December 31 December Pace of Printipal lirued

Auscaate directly held by the Bank pir] 2018 MM registration activithes copitsl
Sardatd Bank® 20 0 2006 2005 Hmrudl.tg. Commertial  ZTARTED mwlion

Repubic ol Banking
South Afnica

. Standard Bank, & lsted commercial bark in Ropublic of South Alrica and a stritegic panines for the Group, enables. the Group

o vaidhen it Curtomer birse in Adrick
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fif  Partsculars of the Group®s cnly material avocate are as follows:

The sumraried fmancial mformation of Standard Bank, being consistent with the Group's acceuniing pobees, and

reconciled to the carmpang amaunts uiing the equity methed in the Group's consolidated financal statements i3 &3 Tellows:

2020 01

Gross amounts of the associate

Assets 1,129,210 1,127 659

Liabiities 1033331 1,023 850

Mat assets 85979 103 809

Profit from continuing operations h459 12.652
Reconciled to the Group's interests in the assocate

Gross amaounts of net assets of the associate atinbute to the parent company B1.520 B8.041

Group's effective interest 10.06% J0.06%
Group's share of net assets of the assocate 16,355 17.661
Goodwill 9408 10.457
Carrying amount of the Group's interest i $landard Bank

m the consoldated financial staterments 25,763 28118

(b} Mowvements of associates and joint ventures investments of the Group are as follows:

[
RS ] I of
LT Dcbarwd e (e
By k0 T Gt yviberion of Ealiniy ERpRTIEL
bt 5t it Toe gy e Orovs sty oepvhersm s Sl e ai tha oe
i of the yur ol Ll i i 1 o pdinn Orbry of of e
Joirt oo 187 1% Em 15 L] ] k] 1430
ooty
Sueddiek AL - - 18 1 o PLy) 5 i
Oteny L (] al ] | v ] i 14381 =
Saend E L 11 564 a 1,154 3 ] el -] &M it}
Totd Lt LT L] 1348 3 ) iy ] 4155 a
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnanoal Statements for the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AMS millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

27. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

D
L]
Froparthed and Lonfinstion Leasahald red Mol Alreralt and
buiding Ingrogii  Imgriemings ] wris Total
Cost:
A1 laruary 101 151,585 min 1255 Tagas 160,831 4318
Addtee Laz L 14563 6135 a3 AN
CiF earler mhioutl a.361 (9.84E - e o] -
Driposay ({8} L L] 4239 (41,557) [{RRT -]
"R 30 Dexrrbee 2018 and - N B
| Lasugary 2020 161,357 s 11,028 mas 16l 54,878
Aoy (B r]] 1 1108 (111 11,18 35786
CIF waraler mffout) 1306 (LA - 138 RST3 -
Dripota @am e 1] [y (163 (K588 (51
2 31 December J030 63,303 Bm |2 E2S THERS 18ain A55603
Armurmushed depreraton and impadmet
At T lasiisey 2008 L] 41 2186 53180 nam 152,181
Deprenanon dhamge for the year a2 - EMd &2 5358 15 658
medemenl charge for the e = 2 4 = 1388 13
Dnpaad mes @ am (4187 [1.854) (E,B3E)
Ar 31 Dererrtee 1019 and
I Lasuary 3020 i, 10 1\ sy B 30 801 168 38T
Depierarion tharge for the pear 6099 - L 11 5554 18,243
impirment charge for the yat . - - . L] £l ]
Drpora A - 10y (B350 LT ] HL12N
ALY Decomnte 120 TR m 15,18 BLEI4 L 1M
Caryieyg amuri
& 31 Deerbes 1019 95,455 | 1548 15107 134,140 186,551
A 31 Decermoes 1010 45 »in3 Lo 18in 1332 186200
Aanwsl Heport 20020 211
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The caerying value of the Group's properties and buildmngs is analysed based on the remaining termi of the land leases o

follows:
i1 December I December
2000 20719
Long-term loases (over 50 years):
Held in the PRC (other than Hang Keng) 1TET 21,280
Held in Hang Korg 350 n
Hald overseas 353 530
18,374 22,041
Medium-term leases (10 to 50 yearsk
Held in the PR fother than Hong Kong) T, b #0506
Held in Hong Kong 158 dh8
Held overseas 1.380 1023
77,333 72387
Shoart-tarm leases (less than 10 years).
Held in the PRC {othes than Hong Kong) 1.691 1,193
Held cverseas &7 34
e 5T ¥ TI
97 485 95,655

As at 3 December 2020, the process of obtaining the legal tithes for the Group's propertws and buildings wath an aggregate
carrying amount of RWB11,202 million (31 December 2015, RMB1 2,316 million) was stll in progress. Managamant iz of the
views that the aforesad matter would neither affect the nghts of the Group 1o these assats nor have any significant smpact

on the busingss operation of the Group.

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount al aircralt and vessels leased out by the Group under operating leases was
RMB133,211 millian (31 December 2019 AMET34, 140 million)

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount of areraft and wessels owned by the Group that have been pledged as

sacurity for due 10 banks and ather Bnanclal irstitutions was RMBT7, 858 million (31 December 2019: AMEYS.007 millian)
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ILITIES

31 Dacembar 2000

__31 Dacambar 2019

“Deductible Deferrad  Daductible) Deferred

{taxable) Incama tax {taxable) Income tax

tempoarary nssels’ temporary asgetal

ditferences (liabilities) differences {liabilities)

Allowance for impairment losses 281 442 70,094 252,387 61.6ER
Change in fasr value of financal instrurmants

measured at FYTRL {9, 858) (2,470} (3.437) (&51)
Change in far value of financial insttumants

measured at FyYOC {21,224) {5,417 {22,954) (5.781)

Acorued staff costs 26,512 6,528 15,162 6,150

Others. (5,106} (1,122} (205) {100

271,766 67,713 250,945 62,536

Deterred nenme tax kahilities:

1 December 2020

31 Becember 2019

Taxables Deferred Taxable/ Doferred
{deductible) income tax {deductible} income tan
temparary liabilities' temporary limbllities
diferences {assets) ditferences [asaets)
Allowvance for impairment loses (3,273 {927) 12780 (535)
Change in fawr value of finencial instruments
measured at FVTFL 7236 1,809 2,544 BIE
Change in fas value af finsncial instiuments
mipamured at FYOCI 4823 1,149 3,560 1.357
Dtheds 3485 B&0 1,652 415
12,251 1.881 BARE 1LET3
(b] Mavemenis of deferred Income tax
Delerred fncome lax aisets
1 lanuary  Recognised in Recognised |n 31 December
2020 profit or loss equity 2020
Allowance for impairmant losses 62,888 1.206 - 10,054
Change in far value of financial instrerrents
measured at FVTPL [B51) (1619} - (24700
Change in fasr value of financial instnaments
measurad at FVOCI 15,781) - E[ (54173
Acorued staff costs 6,290 338 - 6618
Dhers nay {1,005 {147 [1.122)
52,536 4,520 257 7,713
hunwsl Hepore 20020 ?13
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Defemed income tax habsdres:
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1 January  Recognised in @ Recognised in 31 December
2020 profit or loss equity 1020
Aliowance for mmpairment losses 535) (a0 - 153n
Change o fair value of financia instruments
measured at FVTFL G636 1173 - 1.80%
Change m far value of financial instruments
masured at FYOCI 1,357 - [Fob ] 1043
Others 415 245 - BED
1,873 1,216 (03 2,881
Defered income tan assets
1 January  Recognised in Recognised In @~ 31 December
2019 profit or loss squity 201F
Allewcance for imparment losses 52 438 10,£50 - 62 B8R
Change n fair value of finsneial insiruments
measuned &t FVTPL 147 {EaE) - iB51)
Change m lair value ol financia instrumens
messured al FVOCI (2,819} - 11,262) 3, 781)
Accrued sialf costs B,508 {218} - 6,290
(thess 3,101 (2173 62 (m
58,375 5,061 11,500 62.536
Defemed income tax labdies:
1 January  Recognised in Recognised in 31 December
2019 profit or loss equity 1019
Allwange for impairment losses (&0} {134 - 1535)
Change o fair value of financial instrumants
measured at FYTFL 143 93 - B35
Change o far value of financial instruments
rreasuned at FVOCI 00 - 457 1.357
Others 575 {160 - 415
117 199 457 1873

The Group did not have significant unrecegnised deferred income tax assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period

214 IcBc @
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29. OTHER ASSETS

11 December 31 Decamber

2020 2019
Precious metals 1TR. 420 235,208
Settlemnart accounts 346,580 136,788
Right-of-use assets {il 34,068 33.658
Land use rights 16,225 16,842
Repossessed assets 1.357 10,817
Gaodwil (i) 5,945 w517
Advance payments 8,878 1.715
Interest recanakle 1985 1.133
Dahers 18,858 18,514
734,335 485,393
Less: Allowance for impament losses (5,077 (4,9%4)
728,258 450,308
(i} Right-of-use assets
Leasod office
Leased Leasad eguipmant
proparties aircraft aned maotor
and buildings and vessels wahiclas Total
Const:
A1 January 2019 16827 13,986 | 0684
Additions 6,478 3,289 1,567 11,334
Devposals @42 74y 4L} (1,583
A1 21 December 2019 and 1 Lanuary 2020 21 463 16,534 1528 40625
Hudditions 9.317 1357 83 0767
Desposals {1,251) (1.241) {775) (3,267)
A1 31 December 2020 30,529 16,550 D4g 48,025
Apcurmulated depreclation;
At January 2019 - 480 - 48D
Pepreciation charge for the year 5775 692 104 657
Deposals (55) 129y - B4y
A1 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 5720 1,143 104 £.967
[epreciation charge for the year 7089 623 1 1803
Deposals (714} (35 =] (B13)
A1 31 December 2020 12,095 1,727 135 13.957
Impairmant:
A1 1 January 2018 - 108 - 108
Impairment charge for the yoar 4 Ta o«
Dezposals {5k (k5]
&1 31 December 2019 and 1 Ranuary 2020 4 172 = 157
Impairment charge for the year 18 101 - 19
#4131 December 2020 ar FEE] - e
Carrying amiang:
&1 3V December 72019 16,719 15,218 150 33461
At 31 December 2020 18,392 14,549 an 33,752
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) Goodeall
Gaodwill of the Graup are analysed as fallews:

31 December 31 December

2030 2019
i1 7 Banuary 2517 9299
fdpustment upan exchange rate (572 218
Subtatal Bo45 9317
Less: Allowvance for impairment loises (359 -
Mot carmyang amaunt E.SER 5517

Goodwall arsing from business combinations has been allocated to the Growp's CGL), which is not larger than the reportable
sagment of the Group, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the CGLU it determined bated on the decoamied future eath fiows of the CGL. The cazh fiow
propctions ate hased on fenancal forecasts approved by management of the whsidianes. The serage growth rates ane
projected based on the amilar rates which do not paceed the long-term average gronwth rate for the busmess inowhich the
CGlU operates. The discount rate s the prestax rate and refiects the specitic nk asiocialed with the CGL

Due to the impact of the Cesid-19 epidemic, the key assumptions used 1o estemate the present value of expected finure cash
flows of mdvidual oversea instifution business of the Group have changed, As at 31 December 2020, as indicated by the
imparment test, the Group charged piovision for goodwill whose catryng amodnt exceeds s recoverable amenint.

30. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

31 December 31 December

2030 2018

Interbank weasith management preducts 1 4. B89 19.580

Financial liabilities related to precious metals 12y B0, 104 B0 A5

Dbt securities 2 11,574 13,064

Others 10,771 9144
— B7.938 102,242

{1} The prncipal-guaranieed interbank wealth management products ssued by the Group and the finangal assets in
which the aforesaid products foem pans of a group of finanocal instruments that are managed together on a tair
value basis, and sre classified as financial liabilities and financal assets designated as a1 FVTPL, respectively. As at 31
Decernber 2020, the far value of the interbank wealth management products was approomasely the same as the
amgunt that the Group would be comractually required to pay te the holders of the wealth management producis
upon maturity (31 Decernber 201%: approomately the same),

(2} Firancial habidrises related to precious metals and istued debt secwrdses hawe been matched with precous metals
or dewealioe a4 part of o documented risk management strategy o mitigate market risk, such as interest rate sk
Ar accountng mismatch would anse if these financial Nabiiities were accounted at amortised cost, whereas the
related precious metals or denvative were measured at fair value with moverments in the fair value taken through
the statemen: of prafit or less By desgnating these financial llabities ot FUTPL, the movement in thelr lar values
is recorded In the statement of profit or lass. As ot 31 December 2020, the ddference between the (air value of
the finarcial kabilities related to precsous metals snd issued debt securities and the amount that the Group would
be contractually required to pay 1o the holders af the finsncial kabdities related 1o preoous metals and ssued debt
sscurdies upon maturity was not signeficant

Thara were no signficant changes in the credit spread of the Group ard tharefore the amcums of changas in fair value of
the fmancal liabilities arising from changes m credit risk were not considered significant during the year of 2020 and the
year of 2019, The changes in fair value of the financial liabilities were mainty attributable to changes in other market factars.
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31. DUE TO BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

11 December 11 December

2020 1019
Deposts:
Banks and other finanoal instiutions operating m Chinese maintand 2,179,502 1,640,846
Banks and other financal institutions operating outsde Chinese mainland 134,348 132,600
#uccrued imberest 1775 1,874
2315643 1,776,320
e :d.m_gn 1
Banks and other financial institutions operating n Chinese mainkand 159,580 153,903
Banks and ather financial institutions aperating outside Chinese mainland 304,413 329,375
Acerued imberest it 613 6,975
46E616 490,253
1,784,155 2,266,573

32. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Repurchase agreements comprise repunchases of bills, securities and cash received as collateral on securities lending.

11 December 31 December

2020 2019

Bepurchaie agreermnents-bills 7,874 24,282
Repurchase sgresments-secunhes 274, 446 229,857
Cash recenved a3 coltater sl on secunties lending 10,924 8,580
Aperued Inferest 180 184
193,434 263,273

33. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Certificates of depoait issued by Mew York Branch, Dubai (DIFC) Branch, Rivadh Branch, London Branch, Macau Branch,
Singapors Branch, Tokys Branch, Seoul Branch, Luvembourg Branch, Doha Branch, Sydnoy Branch, ICBC Macau, ICBC Mew
Zoadand and ICEC Asia weng recognised at amortisod cost
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34. DUE TO CUSTOMERS

31 December 51 December
2020 2019
Demand deposits
Corporate cusiomers 7455160 6,732,558
Personal customers 5156607 4,328,050
12,651,767 11,080,648
Tirne depesits
Corporate Customers 5469, 100 5,295 704
Personal customers 6463929 6, 149 654
; 11,055,609 11,445 358
o L IEI.SEI - 234.35\2. .
Ao interest 267,941 236,737
25134726 33,977655
35. DEBT SECURITIES ISSLED
11 Decembar 11 December
2030 019
Subordnated kands and
Tier 2 Capital Notes rssued by [
The Bank 419,032 336,063
Subsidianes 4,185 8.082
Accrued intorest 6747 .05
430,064 350,204
"Other debt securites issued by 1)
The Bank 232,356 151,849
Subsidianes 134,038 138876
Accrued infenest 1.669 1546
' 368,063 392671
798,127 742875

As at 31 Decernber 2020, the amount of debdt securities Bsued due within one year was RMB1 20,428 millon (31 December

2019 RMB117,333 million)
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Subordinated bonds and Tier 2 Capital Notes

The Bank:

A approseed by the PROC and the CBRC, the Bank masied callable whordinated bonds and Tier 2 Capaal Notes thrmough open
market bacdding i 2011, 2012, 2017, 2019 and 2020, Approved by the FBOC, thess subordinated banes and Tier 2 Capital Nates.
were traded in the bond marke! among banks. The sefeant information i set out befow

Brtory
Baan prien AFcwal [ Teupat
M= ‘niam tite I'm RME (I INE) {in ) il Vahamdsts  Numsisy den Criulalioe il Matm
il i)
NEKK 01 fora TR 100 e pA fl) 556% Rl e e ] RO W
17 ICKC (4 Bordl mH 100 Veam ¥.ma 5o 5N Lk ] W10 1BONH] [}
N HEC ) Bordl NE&mE 130 Yan 200 Hnm L TRRETNI 3060NT TIONHAL ]
17K 31 bord CENRIT 130 Yiam 00 44000 a45% oAV et 16163817 L]
17 KK & fordd o 100 Yeam g 4000 445N T mawnar v W
15ICEC 01 foed BRI 100 Yiae 45000 4500 Al = atirh ] TG0V L]
1M G el HERI 138 Yiarm BE.bod V0 a5N beoi vl et HAVHT ]
TRICE 00 ford MR 190 Vi AL 45000 A40% AT RN AR il
19 ICEE M Ford AT 100 Ve K 1000 a6 MEATIN TETTH TROATITR L]
NKE 01 burd T 100 Yiaam .00 50000 e R WM B0V L]
K 3 bordd AR 188 Yuam ] L] A5 LA AN TS =
H0HE 03 Borg [Fhlnh o 100 Ve .00 i 245% &1 1SN TN w
(¥ The Bank has the optio 1o recesm all af the bonds cn 30 June 2026 upan the appeaval of the releant regulatory auhoribies,
(il The Bank has the opticn to redeem all of the bonds on 30 December 3021 woon the approval of the relevant requlatony
autheditles.
(if)  The Bank hes the option 1o redeem all of the bonds on 13 june 2022 wpon the approval of the relevant regulatory audbonties,
() The Bank has the cption o redeem afl ol the bends on B Movembes 2022 upon the approval of the relevant regulatony
authotitien
[wi  The Bank has the opticn 1o redeem all of the bonds cn 21 November 2022 uoan the spproval of the relevant regulatony
athodies.
(si) The Bank has the option to redeem all of the bondy on 25 March 2024 wppon the approval of the relevant regulatony
authomties.
(wi)  The Bank has the option 1o redeem all of the bonds on 25 March 2029 upon the approval of the relevant eegulaton
authedties.
(wiiid  The Bank hay the option to redeen all of the bonds on 26 Apnl 2024 upon the approval of the elevant regulatony authorities.
)  The Bank hat the option to redesm all of the bonds on 26 Apeil 2020 upon the approvial of the mlevant regulatony authorities.
() The Bank has the opton to redeem al of the bonds en 14 September 2025 upon the approval of the relevant regulatary
authorties.
(xi)  The Bank has the option 1o redeem all of the bonds on 16 November 025 upon the approval of the relesant regulatory
authorities
(i} The Bank his the optich 15 rédesm all of the bonds on 16 Mavember 2030 wpan the spproval ol the relevant tegulilon

authcadies
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In 2015, the Bank osued Tier 2 Capdal MNotes denomanated in USD, dpproved by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lsmited for
Irsting and dealing, the Notes are [isted on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lir#ted. The relevant mbormaticn & 121 out below:

Ending
evaant [

= Coupon

e o e Careny [Ty AT Tt RME] TilE Vohae anet Manarmjdes  Oroslmesdets Bew
exsllen) L

L]

T T Cigelsl N 190aa0S i L] 200 1257 44N UGS plhL e bRl riiH (1]

[=iii} On 15 September 2015, the Bank Hsued Ter I Capital Notes with an agoregace nominal amourt of USD2,000 millkon,
beanirg & ficed intevest rate of £875% pat annum. The lstng and permisian 1o deal in the Steck Backhange of Hong Kang
Limised became effectve on 21 Seplember 1015, The Notes were msswed a1 the prce fioed a1 59, 169% of the noméinal
amaaint with maturty due an 11 September 2025 ard canrot be redesmed baloe maturty.

The Bamk has not had any defailts of princpal or interest or other breaches with respect o the wibordinatsd bondw and Tier 2
Capital Notes dusing the reporting pedod (2079 NI,

Subasdiaries:

COr 23 March 2018, ICBC Thai ssued @ T 2 Capital Mobes with an aggregate nomenal amount of TH3%S, 000 million, bearing a fued
imterest rabe of 3.5%. The bond was ssued with maturity due on 23 Septerber 2028

On 12 Septesmber 2019, ICBC Macau lssued & Tier 2 Caphtal Nobes with &0 aggregite naminal amsunt of USDS00 millen, beaing a
Eaed maerest rate of 2675% per annum. The bond was sswed at the proe fised at 99.226% of the neminal amount with maturity
due on 12 Seplemiber 2029,

The abowe Toer 2 Capinal Notes ane separately dsied on the Thal bard market assoclation and the $tock Exchange of Hong Eong
Limited. ICBC Thal and ICBC Macay have sot had ary defaults of prncipal o interest or otber breaches with respsct bo the Tier 2
Capinal Motes duting the period (2018 1),

(2) Other debt securities issued

As a1 31 Deceres 2020, the Group’s ather debit secunties rsued mainly nchuce
Thes Bamk:

i In 2020, Head Cffice maued debt securties amounting o RMB10,000 millon denominated in AMB with matunty n 2023 a1
foed intenest rates.

(¥ Sydrey Branch ssued potes and interbank deposits amounting to RMB24.072 milllon dencminated in AUD, EME, EUR, HKD
and U3D with maturities between 2021 and 2026 an fixed or foating interest rates. O which, in 2020, Sydney Branch ssused
robes. amounting o RWE4,218 millon denominated in AUD and USD with matusities betwesn 2023 and 2026 a1 fieed or
Roating inierest rates; in 2000, Sydney Branch alo ssued interbank deposits smounting to RME10,336 milkon denominsied
In EUR and S0 with maturitks batween January 2021 and December 2021 a1 fised rates.

(i) Sirgapore Branch mssued notes amounting 1o AMBS 1,300 millon denominated in KMB, USD and FUR with maturibes botereen

2021 and D025 at fwed or floating nterest rates. Of which, in 2020, Sngapore Branch mued nates ameunting to RMB13.024
mifion denominated in USD with maluntes between 2023 and 2025 al fiaed or floating interest rates,

(et In 2020, Tokyo Branch issued notes amounting to AMB1,173 million denaminated in JPY with maturities between February
2021 and huly 2027 at fued interest rates

Ky York Branch ssued notes amounting fo AME35 480 million denpminated in USD with maheties between 3021 and
J02T at faed nterest rates, O which, in 2020, New Yore Branch issued notes amounting to RMB19.453 milion dencminated
I USQ with maiuriies between lanuary 2021 and uly 2021 at fixed interesd raies,

il Luxemrbowm Branch msed notes amounting to EMI14,936 million dencminated in W50 and ELR with matutities betwesn
2022 and 2024 at fived or floating mberest rates. OF which, in 2020, Lusemboung Branch izsued notes amounting ts RMEBES2
milion denomnated in S0 with madurty n 2023 at foating intenest rates
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(i} Dhubai §DIFC) Bramch mswed noles amountmg be BMB2 1,431 million denomnated m USD with matuntics between 2027 and
1024 at fived o floating interest rates.

(Wil Horg Kong Branch ssued noles amaunting o AMBSY 170 méion denpeninated in USD and HKD with matunties behiesen
H021 and 2025 at fimed or floatmg interest rates. OF which, in 2020, Hong Kong Branth Esued notes amounting to
RMBE11, 714 milkan denominated in L0 with maturitses bebween 2003 and 2025 at foed or floatng intedest rates,

()  Lendan Bramch issued notes amounting o AME24,081 million denominated n GEP, UED and EUR with maturities betwesn
2021 and 2023 at ficating infedest rates, OF which, in 2020, London Branch issued notes amourting to BMB1 306 mllion
denommated im WD with maturity o 2023 at Foating mtenest rates.

[ In 2020, Macau Branch issued noles amounting o BT, 713 milion dencminated in MOP with maturity in 2022 a1 Sed
interesd rales.

Subsicdiaries
[if  ICBC Assy sl mediumn-term delst securities and nates asounting o AMB 12,585 million denaminated in AME, USD and
HD with maturilies between 2021 and 2023 &1 fued or Ooating inleres? fates.

(i ICBC Financia! Leasing mied medium-term debt securities and notes amounting to RMBISE 596 milkon denominated n AME
arad LED wath maturities bebaseen 2031 and 2027 at fasd or flcativg interest rates

Of which, Skysea Internationsl Capital Management Limited ("Skysea International™), which is contolled by the Group,
eued guaranteed mofes of USCTS0 million with a fixed mierest rale of 4.875% in 20011, As o1t 31 Decermbes 2020, Sknea
Imterriational has redeemed USD152 million and the camying amount of the Notes were RMB3,E9S milion. The Nabes were
guarantesd by Hong Kong Branch and were Bsued a1 the price fised a1 97 708% of the nominal smount with matunties due
on 7 Decembes 7021 By watishying certain conditions, Skysea Infematonal hat the option 1o tedesm all ol the nates at any
time. The Mates were hated on the Siock Exchange of Hang Kang Limited.

ICBCIL Fnanie Co. Lad, whith §s conbiolied by the Group, Bsued meduir-term noles airoanting to RMBS0,EZT smllicn
denamenated in USD with matunties beoween 2021 and 3027 at fised o foating irberest rates. OF which, in 2020, ICECL
Finance Co. Lid dsued medium-term nabes amounbng to AMBS 854 million denominated in USD with matusity in 2015 .
fineel interest rates. By sathifying cortain rondtions, ICRCH Finance Co Lid. has the option 1o redeeen all of the notes ar any
fime, Abowe notes wele guatanteed by ICBC Fnancesd Leating and listed an the Irish Siock Exchange and the Stock Exchange
ol Hong Kong Limited respectively.

Hai Jiao 1400 limited, which i condrolled by the Gioup, sued a prevate placement bond amourting to RMB&ES3 mallion
denomnaied in USD with maturity in 2025 at a fixed interest rate. The bond was guasanteed hy The Export-import Bank of
Eorea

ICBC Firanoial Leasing sseed medum-temm debt sefuifies shd notes indade Chind amaunting to RMBI3227 mdlion
denomnated m AWE with matunites bebween 2021 and J024 &1 fiosd ivterest rabes. O which, in 2020, ICBLC Fenancial
Lemting mswed debt secuwities intide China amaunting to RM34, 701 million denominated in RME with mabuity in 2023 a1
fimee] nterest rates.

(i) ICBC Thai issued debt secunties amaunting o RMBSEE70 million denaminated in THE weth matunties petween 1021 and
2006 at fed interest rates. OF which, in 2020, ICBC Thas bsued debt securities amounting 10 RMBS,002 mélion dencminaied
I THE with maturibes bebween 2001 and 2024 at fied interest rates.

() ICBC Internations] Haved mediumi-tern debt securtses and notes amounting to AMB13.717 million denominated in USED. with
matufities beteween 2021 and 2025 at a fimed or floating interest rates. OF which, 0 2020, ICBC International wsiwed madium-
term debd secusities. and notes amowntng 1o RMEd 564 milon denomanated in USD with maturity in 2025 a2 a fived intereat
rabes.

(e ICBE Mew Tealard haued medium-term debt secuities ard notes ameunting to AMBZAT0 milon denaminated n NZD with
matuities betewaen 1021 and 2024 a1 fed or Nloating interest rates. OF which, i 2020, ICBC Niw Zealand sued mediam-
tarm debl secuntiet and notes amaunting 1o AVIBSES midlicn dencminated in NID with maturity in 2032 at fsating interest
rates.

(w) ICBE Financial Assed mestmaent isswed medium-tem debit securities and notes amounting 1o RMBZE, D00 milon denominated
in AMB with maturities between 2022 and 20275 at fued interest rates. Of which, in 2020, ICBC Financial Asset brvestment
lszued mediam:term debt securities amounting to AME10,000 millicn denominated in RME with maturty in 2025 at feed
imteras rabes,
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36. OTHER LIABILITIES

31 Docember 51 December
2020 1019
Settlement accounts 54, 680 115055
Lease liabilities (i} 29,825 29.524
Alloweance for impairment losses on credit commitments 26,710 28,534
Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies payables (i) 24,807 24,036
Sundry tas payahles 15,595 13,405
Promissory notes 1.193 1044
Eafly retwement benefits &80 530
Others PRl 102 983
M7 525125

il Matusity analysis of lease Rabisties
31 December I Dwcembser
220 FUa
Liews than one year BL90 7402
QOne to two years G515 6005
Two 1o three yoears 5,658 4 705
Thred 1o feé ylars &, 003 6.213
Morw than freo years &2 8045
Contractusl undiscounted cash flows of lease Labilities 2452 32.373
Ending bafance of lease Habildies LRk 29524

(Wi  There was no overdue payment lor stafl salasies, bonuses, allowances, subsidies payables as at 31 December 2020 (31

Drecernber 2019 N

37. SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 2020

31 December 2019

Number Number
of shares Nominal of shares Mominal
[milligns) valua {millions} value
tssued and fully pasd:
H shaees of AMB1 Yuan each 86,795 858,795 B6, 795 B6.T95
A shases of AMB1 Yuan each 268,612 269612 160612 269,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407

Except for the dividends for H shares which are payable i Hong Kong dollars, all of the ordinary A shares and H shares rank

pari et with sach ather in respect of dwidends an eedi
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38. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

(1) Preference shares

fa) Preference shares outstanding at the end of the year

bemrt  oigl
Fuarlal imyrurmesi Bicintisg Erriend Aler ey nlE Lermenian
neundiy hordis  cowhusn T ) iy [elion) My wrdsn  Dovnan
T Frrlweere
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HE NN By 105 S 0 [} 5% N bzt o
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Tomwize Prlewicr
R
1 NWHUE Gy U8 A E ] £ G0 Mene W k&
ESIE BRI iy LE%  [ODESha no 10m M Ko Lty L
Tod 135 5]
1 b B 1
—— (e
(b} Main Clauses

(i) Owverseas preference shares

a Dividand

Fiaed rate for a certamn penod (7 years for EUR wanche and 5 yeass for USD vanchel after muuance
Dividend resat every 5 years thereafier 1o the sum of the banchmark rate and the Fixed Spread

The Faed Spread will be eqgual ta the spread between the dividend rate a1 the teme of Bauance and the benchmark rate. The
Fiued Sgread will rermain unchanged threughout the term of the Preference Shaces.

Dividends will be pad annually.

b Conditians to distnbution of dvidends

The Group could pay deddends while the Group still has destributable afte-1ax profit after making up previow yess' losses,
contributing 1o the staiutory reserve and macing genersl provislons, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio mesls regulstory
requrements. Preference shareholders of the Group are sendar 1o the ordenary thareholders on the nght to deadends. The
Group may elect 1o cancel any deadend, But such cancellation wall require a sharsholder™s resehition 1o be passed

& Dwidend stopper

it the Group cancels all or past of the dividends to the Preference Shareholders, the Group shall nat make any dindend
distribution to efdmany shareholders befors the Group pays the deidends for the current dividend penod to the Prelerence
Shareholders jn full

d.  Owder of detributicn and bguidaion method

The EUR and USD Preference Shareholders as well as the Domeste Preference Shareholders will rank equally for payrmsent,
The Preference Shareholders will be subordinated 1o the depositors, ordinary creditors and holders of comvertible bosnds,
halders of subardinated debt, holders of Tier 2 caoital bonds and halders of other Tier 2 capital instruments of the Group,
but will be senipr 1o the ordinaty shareholders of the Grouwp
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e, Mandatory converson thgger events
EUR Prelerence Shares

Upon the oocurrence of an Additional Tier | Captal Trigger Event (Cove Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Group falling
1o 5.125% o below), the Group shall have the right to corwvert all oo part of the Preference Shares into H shares, in order
io restore the Core Teer 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Gioug to above 5.125%; H Preference Shares were converied 1o H
shares, they may not be converted to Preference Shares again.

Upen the accurrance of a Mon-Viability Trigger Event (Earker af the two staations: (1) the CBIRC has determined that the
Growp would become non-vishle # there % no conwersion or write-down of capltal; or (2) the relevant authorities have
determined that a public sector injection of capital of equivalen? supgeort is necesary, without which the Group would
becamds nan-viablel, the Graup shall have the right to convert ol Preference Shares inta M shares. if Freference Shares were
corverted to H thanes, they may not be convered 1o Frelerence Shanes again

S Preference Shanes:

Upon the ccourrence of any Hon-Viabdity Trigger Event, the Group shall have the night 1o irevocably and compulbsarily
corwert all or part of the Preference Shares into H shares under thi consent of the CHIREC but without the need for the
corent of the Preference Shareholders or the Ordinary Shareholders, i Freference Shares were comaerted to H shares, they
mary not be converted 1o Preference Shares again

The inial mandstory comwersion prce ol EUR Preference Shares 1o 04793 Eura; the mitial cormvession price af LSO
Preference Shares (s HEDS 73 per H Shate. In case of stock diidends distibation of H shares of the Bank o other
circumitances, The Bank will make cumulative adjusiment 1o the compiisony comseraon proe in urm

i Redermption

Under the premise of obtaining the appreval of the CERAC and eondion af redemplion, the Group has right to redeern all
or same of the Dvesseas Preference Shares in first call date and subsequent ary deddend payment date. Redemplion peice &
equal 1o ligudation price plus accrued daddend in current period,

EUR Freference Shares: the First Redemplion Date o seven yeans after issuance
WSD Preferonce Shanes: the First Aedemption Date & five years afler Bsuance

g Diwdend satting mechanism

Mai eumulative dyvidend &5 & dividend an praference shafed which does nat cumulie upon amilien of payment 40 & o
require payment of a passed or emitted dividend of one year owt of eamings of a following year, Alter receining dividend
at agreed dividend rate, preference shareholders of the Group will not participate the distribution of residual profits with
nrd'uuql sharehalders.

The Group coukd pay dvidends while the Group still has distehutable after-tax profit aler making up previoos years' losses,
contribuling 1o the statutory reserve and making generad prowisions, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio meets regulatory
retputresrerils Preference shaceholdess of the Group are sensat to the ordinary shaseholdess on the right to disdends.

The Group shal disinbute dividends for the Freferonce Shares in cash, based on the ligusdation preference of the bsued and
outstanding Preference Shares on the comesponding fimes (e, the product of the kssue price of preferance thares and the
number of the sued and outstanding prafevence shases) Interest method of the Preference Shares of the Group is once a
yEar,

{ii} Domestic preference shares

a Deedend

Fived rate for a cartan period (5 yoars) after mauance

Dividend resel every b years therneafter 1o the sum of the benchmark rate and the hived Spread.

The Fixed Spread will be equal to the spread between the dividend rate at the time of issuance and the benchmark rate. The
Fizied Spread will mmain unchanged throughout the term of the Preference Shares.

Dividends wil! be pasd annually,
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b, Conditions to dotributsen of dividends

The Group could pay dividends while the Group still has distnbutable after-tag profit after making up previous yoars'
losses, contnbuting to the statutory reserve and making general provisions, and the Group's capital sdequacy ratio meets
reguiatory requirements. The paying order of domestic prefarence shares i equal 10 overseas profererce shares. Preference
sharsholders of the Group are tenbor to the ardinary sharehalders an the rght to diadends The Greup may elect to cancel

any dividend, but such canzellation will requine a shasehelder's resalution o be pansed

o Dividentd slopge
I the Group eancels all or pant of the dividends to the Preference Shareholders, the Greup shall nat make ary dividend

distribufion to ordinary shareholgers bofore the Group pays the deidends for the current dividend period to the Preference
Sharehalders ia Tull

d (eeler al distribudion and hguidaton methad

The Domestic Preference Shareholgers as wall as Overseas Freference Sharsholders will rank equally for payment. The
Frefererce Shareholders will be subordinated 1o the depositons, cedinary creditors and holders of corvertible bonds, hobders.
ol sulxwrdinated detd, bolkhers of Tier 2 capstal bonds and holders of other Tier 2 capilal imtromenits of the Group, but will
b senior 1o the ordinary shareholders of the Group.

& Mandatory corversion trigger events

Upan the eccurrence of an Additional Teer 1 Capital Trgger Event (Come Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratro of the Group fallng
to 5.125% of below), the Growp shall have the right To corvert &l or part of the Preference Shares inta & shares, in order
1o resiore the Core Tier | Captlal Adequacy Ratio of the Growp 1o abave 5.125%: If Preforence Shares were converted 1o 4
shares, they may not be comverted to Preference Shares again,

Upon the occurrence of a Non-Viability Trgger Event (Earber of the two situations (1) the CBIRC has determined that the
Group would become nan-viable i thene i no comvevsion of wiite-down of capital; or (2) the televent suthorities heve
determined that a public secter injecton of capital o equivalent suppert 5 necessary, without whech the Group would
becorma ron-visblel, the Groug shall have the right to convert all Proference Shares into A shares, If Preference Shares wers
carverted 1o A shares, they may not be cowerled 1o Preference Shares again,

Among them, the inisal mandatory conversion price of domettic preference shases In 2015 waa RMB3 44 and the initial
mandatony conversion price of domestic preference sharet in 2019 was AMBS 43 In cave of stock dvidends datribution of A
Shares of the hank or other circumatances, e Bank will make cumulative adastment ta the compuluary comversion pice in
turn,

8 Redemystion

Alter five years having elapsed since the date of ssuancefthe date of Bsue termination under the premese of abtaning the
appraval of the CBIRC and comphance with regulatory requirements, the Group has rght to redeem all or some of domestic
preference shares The redemption penod of preference shares ranges Tram the stant date of redemplion 1o the date of full
redamption or conwersion, Redemption price i equal to book value plus accrued dridend in cument penad

g Dmedano setting mechanism

Mon cumulative dividend is a dividend on preferance shares which goes not cumulate upon omission of payment so a5 to
reguite payment ol 4 passed of omitted dividend of ome year oul of eamings of a lollowing year. After receving dividend
at agreed dividend rate, preference shareholders of the Group will not partopate the distribution of residual prafits with
ordirary shareholders,

The Group could pay devidends while the Group still has distributable after-tas profit after making up previous yean' |osses,
contributing 1o the ststutory reserve &nd making general prowithons, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio meets regulatary
requEramonts. Prod erence sharehelders of the Group are sencr to tha :rdinary sharsholdsrs on the right 12 dividerids.
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The Group shall dntribute dividerids for the Prefevence Shares in cash, based on the total amount of the msued and
outilanding Preference Shares on the :ni'lmpm'u:l:.rlg femes §i.e. the product al the ssue price ol pr:'l'pmnm shares and the
numbier of the naued and outstanding prefesence shares), Interest method of the Preference Shares of the Group is once a

year,

(e} Changes in preference shares outstanding

1 dimwaary X4 Wavamants durng Sse year 3 Dewersber 10N

Feramzin b crgral B srigial I origiaal
witrent Amoa amny n R Rmount Ty L] Pl caneecy I HRkY
whilasding [mdien thae) | million| et ipvilfion dharey) Imifizr) indiae}  [miffion shure] {pilin] [mlliss]
Dy

it} L] [ 6558 - - - L] & 455

[11] - = - 1] 150 B L] 138 18715
et

DM 5 &,000 £5,00 = i = L] 400 L]

L k] w fele ] Bl - - - fu Toim T
Todl 140 tin 1855 L] ] Lot 135 Wk 13

Mofe: The RMB amounts of offshore preference shares in Euro and U5 dodar on 31 Deocember 2020 are transiated at the wpot
exchange rate on ssuance date.

(2) Perpetual Bond
{al Perpetual bond outstanding at the end of the year

] ] 1 gegil

mirsm Aoy nles ey il Leewnke

autrnd g bl cmfotn  omind e pEo ) (rulint] Il BTy \oeiition Cmwee
L0 Perpetaal o RS Ry L35% | PEOED R 1 1000 B2 Hew o ]

T Ferprtal o] Fall o - ] 5% IODERey L] o B o lirw L]
Tal L] EE

L et ey i

Larryesg imaurt . 141

Note: USD perpetual bond was Bsued by IKBC Asla, a subsidaey of the Bank

(b} Main Clauses
{i} USD Perpetual Bond

On 21 July J016, ICBC Asua swmed Basel i-compliant Hon-Cumulative Subordinaied Additional Tier 1 Capital Secunties
(hareinatter mmferred o as “Perpetusl Bond®) i the aggregate amount of LISYY billion (equivalent to appeoximately
RMAE,ETE milbon net of related ssuance costs), Fised rate for the fist 5 years after msuance of the bond i 4 25% If
perpetuzl bonds are not calied, distribution will b reset based on the then peevailing Seyear LSA mational bonds yield phe a
fixed intzal spread (3 135 par cond. par arnum) svery 5 years

The distnbution shall be payable semiannoally, wilh the firg detribution paymen: date beng 71 lanuary 2007 KCBC
A has the right 12 cancel distribution pagment (subject to the reguinement & set out in the teerme and conditsons of the
perpetusl bond) snd the destributson cancelled shall net be ciamulitive
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The perpotual bond will be wntten off up to the amount a3 directed by the Hong Kong Monetary Authonty iheremafter
referred 15 as "HEMA®) | the HEMA notdies ICBC Asa that in the opinmn ol the HEMA or a relewant government hndr,
ICBC Azia would becoma non-viable if there it no writton off of the prncipal The perpetual bond also contairs Hong Kong
Bail-in Powet. Each holder of the perpetual bond thall be subject to the exercise by the Hong Kong Resalution Autharity to
any or a combenation of the folkowing:

(1) reduction o cancellation of all o a part of the principal andfar dstributien af the perpetual band,

(3} the conversion of all ar a par of the principal andfor distibution of the perpetual bond into shares of ICBC Asia or
anather person; andfor

(3} the armondmaent ol the matuity, distnbution payment date andior the distribution smouwnt of the pemetusl bond

ICBE Asia has a call option 1o redeem all the outstanding perpetual band from 21 July 2021 ar any subsequent detrbution
payment date thereafter.

(i) RME Perpetual Bond

With the approvely by relevant regulatory authorities, the Bank issued AMBBO.D billlon undated capital bonds (hereinafier
referned 1o as “Perpetual Bend ) in Ching's national mites-bank bord market on 26 kdy 2019 Each Perpetual Bond has a par
value of RMB100, and the annual coupon rate of the Bonds for the fiest live yeass s 4.45%, resetting every 5 years. The rate
is determened by & benchmark rate plus a fied spread. The fixed spread 43 the difference between the distribution rate and
the benchmark rate as determined at the time af lssuance. The fined spread will not be adjusted once determined dusing the
duration period,

The duration of the Perpetual Bond is the same as the continuing cpevation of the Bank. 5 years after the issuance date of
the Perpetual Bond, the Bank shall hawve the right to redeern the Perpetual Bond in whole o in part on each datribution
payment date (including the fifth distribution payment date singe the Rsuancel Upen the issuance of the Perpetual Bond,
in the sant that the Perpeiual Bond is not classified o other ter-cne capital bonds due to unpredictable changes in
regudaticns, the Bank shafl have the right to redeem the Perpetual Bond fully instead of panly,

Tha elaims n ripoct ol the Parpotual B‘.ch'ld, in the avent of & wanding-up of the Bank, will be subardinatéd to clairms of
depositers, general creditors, and subordnated indebtedness that rank seniar to the Perpatual Bond. wll rank in prionty to
all elastes of shares hald by the Bank's sharehelders and rank parl pasiu with the claims in rewpect of any other Additional
Tier | Copitad instruments of the Bank that rank pan passu with the pespetual bond,

Upon the occurrence of an Addibonal Tier 1 Cagetal Trigger Event (Core Tier 1 Capital Adeguacy Rateo of the Bank falling to
5125% pr below), with the consent of the CRIRC and withot the consent of the bondhaiders, the Bank has the right 1a
wirite down all or part of the above Perpetual Bond issusd and exsting af that fime in accordance with the total par valie,
I owcler to restore the Core Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank 1o ahaove 5 125% Upon the ponerenee of a Mon-
\iability Trigger Evertt, the Bank has the nght to write down all the above Pampstuial Bond issued and essting 2t that time in
accordance with the total par vabue without the consent of the bondholders

The Perpetual Bond is pad by non-cumulative interest. The Bank shall have the nghi to cancel. in whole or in parl,
districautions on the Perpetual Band and any such cancellation skall not constituto an svent of defawlt. The Bask may, at its
solp discretion, use the proceeds from the cancelled distributions to meat ather obligations as thay fall due, However, the
Bank shall mot distribute profits to ordinary sharehalders until resumption of full interest payment.

The funds raised by the Bank from the abeve-mentioned Perpetual Bond vl be approved by appbeable laws and requlatory
afencies 1o supplement other Tier 1 capital ol 1the Bank,
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() Changes in perpetual bond outstanding
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Mote: The RMB amount of peepetss bond a5 21 37 December 2020 & ramdared at the spot exchange r@te on ssuance date

(3) Interests attribute 1o equity instruments’ holders

1 Januwary 31 December

Items 2020 2020
1 Total equey attribute to equity holders of the parent company 2,676, 185 2 893,502
(1) Equrty atinibute to ordinary equity holders of the parent company 2,470,054 2667 683

(2} Equrty atinbute to ather equity mstruments holders of the parent company 106,132 225819

i Total equity attribute to non-contralling interssts 15,817 16013
{1) Equrty atinbute to non-confrolling mterests of ondinany shanes 15,817 16013

(2) Equity attribute to non-controlling interests of other equity instruments - -

39. RESERVES
{a) Capital reserve

Capital reserve mainly includes shary premium areung from the sssancoe of nea shaes a1 prices in exons of pae value

(b) Surplus reserves
(i) Statutory surplus reserve

The Bank o r:quirpd to appropriate 10%: of its pmﬁt for I:|'u'p¢u' puricant to the Compaiy Livw of the People’s quubllq af
China and the Articles to the datwiory surplus reserve untd the reserve balarce reaches 50% of its registered capital,

Sulbject to the sopraval of the shareholders, the sistutory surplus resence may be used to offsel accumulated losses of the
Bank, |F any, and may alse be converted o capital of the Bank, provided that the balance of the statutesy surplus mesere
after such copnaliatean is not less than 25% of the regitered capital immediately befoce capitalisation

Pursuant fo the msolution of the board of directors” meeting held on 2€ March 2021, the 101l appropriation 1o surphes
reserve of the Bank was RMB30,550 million {2019; AMB29, 786 mallion), ameong which an appropriaton of 10% of the
profit of the Bank for the year catormmned under the gonerally accepted accounting principles of PAC [*PAC GAAP®) to
the statutary surplus reserve, i the amaunt of RMB30,449 million (2019; RMBZS,732 million} was spproved and the total
surplus reterve made by some oveseas branches was RMB100 million (2019: RMESS mullicn) pursuant to the requirements
of logal authorities,
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(i) Discretionary surplus reserve

Altes making the appropriation to the siatutony surplis resere, the Bank may alio appropsate s prafit for the pear
detormined wndes PRC GAAP ta the discrelionany wrplin reiene upan aparoval by the thareholders in general mestings
Sirhgert to the approval by the shareholders, the discrstionany surphe reserve may be wied 1o offset accumulated losies of
the Bank, if ary. and may be converied min capital

(i) Other surplus reserve

The Bank's overseas entdtess sppropriate their profits to the surplus reserve in sccordance with the relevant regulations
promuloated by the kocal regulatesy bodies.

(¢} General reserve

From 1 July 2012, the Bank i requited by the MOF 1o maintain & genersl reaeree within eguity, thiough the sppromsticon ol
profit, which should not be less than 1.5% of the year end balance of i3 ek assels;

Tive Bark's subsdianes approprate ther profits 12 the general reserve according 1o the apphcable local regulations
The general resenve balance of the Bark as st 31 Decernber 2020 amounted to AMBI29,.209 millon {31 December 2015

AMBRE5,962 million}, shich has reached 1, 5% of the year end balance of the Bank's risk assets

(d) Investment revaluation resarve

The irvestment revaluation resenve records the far value charges and mmpairment provision of financal invesiments
measwed at FYOCL

{e) Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency transkation reserce s used 10 record exchange diferences arisng fram the transtation of the financlal
staterrents of the wbddiaries and branches ncorporated outside Chinese mainland

(f) Cash flow hedge reserve

The cash low hedge reserve comprises the effective portan of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument,

(g) Other reserves

Orthes reserdes represent resenes of subssdiaries and share of rewerves of asociated and joint ventures other than the tems
listed above.

(h} Distributable profits

The Bark's distiibutable profits are based on the retained profits of the Bank a3 determined under PRC GAAP and IFRSs,
wiichever it kowee. The amount that the Bank's subsidiaries can legally distribute is determined by reference 12 their prafits
&4 reflected in their financial staterments prepared in accordsnce with the sccounting regulations and pringples promulgated
by the local regulatory bodies of the respective countriedregions These prafits may dilfer from those dealt with in these
financial statements, which are prepared in accordance with IFRSs.
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The statement of changes m equity of the Bank during the year are set out below.
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@  Includes the apgroprishon made by cverseas branches n the amount of RMB101 million (3075 RMB53 millian)
] Includes the appropristaon made by overssss branches in the amaunt of EMB11 million (2019: RVE2 million).
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40. COMPONENTS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

2020 2019
Iteres 1hat will not be reclassifed to profit or loss
Changes in faer vabue of equety instruments designated as at FVOC) 1,635 (LE!]
Less: Bncomea tan effect 135400 15
1,269 (38
" Other compeeheniive inoome recognised undsr equty method (5) n
Others ] (51
Iterms that may be reclassified subsequently 1o predit or loss:
Changes in far vahue of debt instrumeants messured at FWOC) 15.036) 9,687
Less:  Amount transfened to profit or loss rom other comprehersie income 1072 173
Income tax effect 912 [2.434)
- (3,082} E036
Credit kesses of debt instruments measured at FYOC) 1,051 (6}
Reseree from cash flesy hedging instruments
Losses during the year {146} (E361
Less: Imcome tax effect (AL G2
(253) (634)
Cther compeehensive inoome recognised undsr equty method T4 15-3&-
Foeeign currency translation differences {16.212) 4,27
Others 131 {329
(15.839) 10,708
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41, INVOLVEMENT WITH UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES
(a) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group holds an

interest

The Group holds an imlerest in some struclured entities sporsored by third party mstitutions through investiments in
the products bsued by these stisciured entities. Such struchueed entities mclude investment furds, wealth management
products, asset management plans, trust plans and sssel-backed securities and the Group does nol comolidate these
stiuctured entities. The nature and purpose of these structured entities are (o gererate fees from managng assets on behali

of investors and ase financed through the issue of imvestment eoducts to investon

Tha following fable wets out an analyis of the carmying ameamts and maxmmaum exposure of inferests held by the Group in

the structured entities sponsoned by third party institutions:

31 December 2020

31 December 2019

Carrying Il riam Carrying ILaximum

amaunt aNpoTUre it AR £

Inwvastrant funds 32,100 3X 100 27,415 27,135
Wealth maragerment products an an - -
Asset rmanagement pland 152,927 152927 422,12 42 M2
Trust plans 44,104 44,204 44,556 44 556
Asset-backed secuities 105,050 105,050 117,487 117487
334,592 334,592 611,980 611,980

The mamsmum exposunes 1o ko in the above mvestment Tunds, woealth management products, aisel management plars,
trust plans and aviet-backed seouriio ste e amortined cost or Tair vilue of the suety held by the Gioup a3 the reporting

date,

The lollcwing table sets out an anslysis of the bne ilems m the eondolidated statement al Hnancial pesition in which asiets
were recognised relating 1o the Group's interests In structured entities sponscred by third party mstitutions:

31 December 2020

Financial Financial Financial

i eitments investments investments

measured at maeasured at measured at

FVTPL YOOl amortised cost

Investmaent funds 32,100 - -
Wealth management products n - -
Asuet monagement pland 136,306 - 16621
Trust plans 22,807 - 21.397
Asset-backed secunties 68,038 7.875 29.037
258,562 7.975 B7,055
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11 December 2019

Financial Financial Financial
investments Imvestmants Inuestments
measurad at measured at maasured a1

FUTPL ol amortised cost

Irvastrment funds 27,225 - -
Asset management plans 405,680 - 17,032
Teust plans 26,226 - 18.330
_Asset-backed recuntas 58,233 20,843 28410
- 5\2'.!,316: iu,su Eij??

(b) Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group did not consalidate but
held an interest

The types of unconsoldated stuctured entbes sponsored by the Group mclude noa-principal-guarantesed wealth
mmanagerrent products and investment funds, ete The nature and purpose of these struciured entities are 1o generate fees
from managing assets on behatl of investors, These structued entities are financed through the issue of notes 1o Investors,
Imerest held by the Group includes investments in notes msued by these structured entines and fees charged by providing
managerrent sefvices. As at 31 Decermber 2020, the carmping amounts of the imestments in the notes ssued by these
structured entities and fee recesvabies bena recognised were not material in the satement of financial positions.

A5 at 31 December 2020, the amount of assets held by the uncomclidated non-principal-guaranteed wealth management
products and imvestrment funds, which are spomsored by the Group, were AMB2,708,427 million (31 December 2015
AMB2, 642,057 milbon’ and RLE1. 462,353 milon (37 December 2019 RB1,332, 184 million] respectiely.

During thie year of 2020, the amount of the average expoaune of financing transactions through plecements and reverse
repurchase. agreernents lram the Group with non-principal-guarantesd weslth mansgement products sponsored by the
Group was RMBT2,587 milion [2019; AMBAS.142 million), The trarmactions were conducted in the ordinary course of
busness under nosmal terms and condiions.

(¢) Unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group during the year in which
the Group does not hove an interest ot 31 December 2020

The aggregated amount of the non-pemapal-guaranesd wealth management products sporsared and isswed by the Group
alter 1 January 2070 but matured before 31 December 2020 was RMB143,192 million (The aggregated amount af the non-
principal-guaranised wealth management products sponsored and isswed by the Group after 1 January 2019 but matuned
befere 31 December 2019 was AMBA0A, 793 millon),

During the year of 2020, the amount of fee and commission income received from non-prncipal-guaranteed wealth
rranagerrent products above by the Group was RMB549 milion (2019: RMB1,610 millionk.

The aggregated amount of the investment funds sponsored and issued by the Group after 1 January 2020 but matured
betore 31 December 2020 was RMB1 167 million (The aggregated amount of the investment funds sponsored and ssued by
the Group after 1 lamsary 2019 bat matured before 31 Decamber 201% was AMBEI, 000 millkon),

Durireg ihe ynal ol 2020, the amount of incorme eceived (rom avestment Tunds above was RMBSE million. (2019 RMB0.72
rrallon),
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42, NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
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31 Decembar 11 Decomber
Mote 2020 2019
Cash an hand 19 B B33 G5.035
Balances with central banks other then restricted deposits 19 619,568 322 832
Nestro acounts with banks and other linancal mstitutions with
aeiginal matunty of three months or less 241,109 124374
PMlacements with banks and other financial instituticns with original
maturity of theee months or less 139,428 130140
Reverse repurchase agreements with ceiginal matunty of
three months or less 625, 7B 606572
1,761,122 1450413

43. TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into transaction in the normal course of business by which it transfers recognised financial assets to third
parties of 1o structured entities. In some cases whare these transfens may gwve rse o full oo partial dereccgnition of the
financial assets concerned, |n other casas where the transferred assets do nat qualty for derecognition as the Group has
retaired substantially all the risks and rewaeds of these assets, the Group continued to recognise the transferred assats.

Repurchase transactions and securities lending transactions

Transferned financial assets that do not qualily for derecogaition mainly indude debt secundies held by counterparties as
collateral under repurchase agreements and debt securities lent to counterparties under securmes lending agreements
The counierpartes ame aliowed to sall or repledge those secusities sold under repurchase agreements in the absence of
defaukt by the Group, but has an obligation te return the secusities at the matusity of the contract. If the securities increase
or decrease in value, the Group may in certain cercumstances requine or be required 1o pay additional cash collateral in
certain arcumstance. The Group has determined that i1 retains wbstantially all the risks and revwards of these securties and
therefore has rot desecognised them. In addition, it recognises a financial lability for cash received as collateral.

The following table anabyses the carrying amount of the above mentioned financial assets transferred to third parties that did
not qualty for derecognition and ther associated fnancal liabilities:

31 December 2020 31 December 20719

Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying

amount of amaunt of amount of amount of

transferred associated transferred associated

assets liabilitios assots liabilities

Repurchase agreements 42,124 40,760 30,375 29,768
Securities 'ending agresments 255,660 - 186,527 -
297,784 40,760 316,902 29,766
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Securitisation transactions

The Group trarsfers credit assets to structured entities which srue asiet-backed securibes 1o investors, The Group may
acouire some assat-backed secwrites and fund shares a1 the suboedinated tranche level and accordingly, may retain parts
of the nsks and rewards of the translerred credit assets, The Group would determing whethes or not 1o derecognise the
associated credit assets by evaluating tha extent ta which it retains the nizks and rewards of the assets,

Far these in which the Group has neither trandered nes retaned substantially all the reks and rewards al the transterned
cridht asseds, and retiined control of the credit assets, the Group recognises the assets on the staterment of financlal pesition
In accordance with the Group's contmuing invalvement and the rest i« derecognied. The exient of the Group®s cortinueng
imwolvernent i the extent of the ndes and resands underaken by the Group wath vahse changes of the rransterred financial
assets. The amaunt at the time of transier of the onginal credd assets which the Group determined that it has cortinung
imalvernint theaagh scouiring saome tranchies, was BMBS2 1314 million as a1 31 December 2030 (the amaunt at the time
of tranies of the arginal credit assets was AMBEI4 156 million a3 a1 31 Decomber 2019) and the carrpng amount of avaety
that the Group contmues 1o recogrise on the atement of financial position was RMBEIA08 millian m sl 31 Decomber
2020 (31 December 27019 AMBS2,016 millwan)

With mespect to the secuntisaton of financal assets that do not guality for derecognition, the relevant finanoal assets are
not derecognised, and the consideration paid are recorded a5 a financial habdly. As at 31 December 2020, the Group does
nat have carryng amount of transfered assets that did not guality for derecognition and Grrying amount of their assooated
liabibties (31 December 2019 Nil)

44. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN

The Bank's share appreciation rights plam was approved n 2006, which allows share appreciation rights to be granted to
eligible paricipants mcluding directors, supervisors, senios management ard other key personnel designated by the board of
directors, The share appeeciation rights will be granted and exercised based on the price of the Bank®s H shares and will be
vald for 10 years. As at the approval date of these financial staternents, no share appreciation rights have been granted

45. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) Capital commitments

At the end of the reporting penod, the Group had capdal comemitments as Tollows:

31 December 31 Decembaer

2020 018
Contracted 42,797 31,915
hanwsl Heport 20020 235
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(b) Operating lease commitments
Operating lease commitments — Lessor

At the end of the reporting penod, the Group lewed cerfen aicralt and seseels 10 thind parties under cperating leass
arrangements, and the total future minimum lesse receivabies in respect of non-cancellable operating leases with i tenants

witre a4 Tollows

31 December 11 December

2020 201%

Within one year 17.218 .01
Cwver one year but within frve years E7.210 E7 494
Ower five yoars 73636 94 249
158,054 202 761

{c) Credit commitments

At any given time, the Group has ouistanding commitments to extend oredit. These commitments ane in the form of

approved loans and undravwn credit card mits

The Growp provedes lettens of credit and financal guarantees 1o guaranies The perlormance of cuttomers to third parties

Bank acceptances compeie undertakings by the Group 1o pay bills of exchange drawn en customers. The Group expeds
mast acceptances 1o be setifed simultaneausly with the resmbursement from the oustomers

The contractual amounts of credit commitments by category are set out below, The amounts disclosed in respect of loan
commitrments and undrawn credit cand Emit ase under the assumpbon that the amounts will ba fully advanced. The amounis
for bank acceptances, letiers of caedt and guarantees represent the maximum potential kosses that would be recogrised at

tha end of the reporting peried had the counterparties faled to perform a3 contracted.

31 December 31 December

2020 2015

Bank acceplances 343233 IN.300
Guarartess mued:

— Finarcng letters of guaraniees E4,361 E9.634

= Won-financing letters of guarantess 446,450 414245

Sight betters of ereda 51.517 40,932

Wsance letters of crodit and other commitments 129015 156 685
Loan commitmients:

— With an original maturity of under one yea 1410 187 E51

— With &n original maturity of one year ar over S74. 420 &25. 146

Undranin crad it card limig 1,021,038 1157 478

2.711.454 2,563,071

31 December 31 December

2000 201

Cradit risk-weighted assets of credit commitments 1106377 1,306 831

136 IcBc @
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(d} Legal proceadings

&5 at 31 December 2020, there were a number of legal procesdings and arbitrations cutitanding against the Bank andfar its
subsidiaries with a claimad amount of AMES 928 million (31 December 2015 RMB4.233 million)

In the opinion of management, the Group has made adequate alleveance ler any probahle lowses based an the eurrent
tacts and eocurmstances, and the ilbmate autcame al these laswuits and arbitrazions will not have & matenal mmpact on the
financial poston of operatans of the Group

(e} Redemption commitments of government bonds

As an underwriting agert of the MOF, the Bank underwrites certain PRC government bonds and sells the bonds 1o the
general public. The Bank ks cbbged to redeem 1hese bonds st the diseretion ol the holders st any Uime prior ta matunty. The
redemption prce for the bonds 18 based on the nomsnal value of the bonds plus ary intenest scomeed up to the redemption
date. As at 31 Decomber 2020, the Bank had undevamitten and zold bonds with an asccumulsted amount of RMEBE1,112
milkon {31 Decomber 2019; AMERED 644 millicn) to the geneval public, and these government bonds have not yet matured
nor been redeemed. hManagement expects that the amount of redemption of these govemnment bords through the Bank
priar to maturdy wall not be material,

The WMOF will not prosede funding for the early redemption of these government bands on a batk-to-back bass but s
obliged to repay the principal and the respective interast upon maturity,

(f) Underwriting obligations

As &t 31 December 2020, the Group hed ro unexpired security-underwiitng obbgations (31 December 2019 RWB1,000
rrilken).

46. DESIGNATED FUNDS AND LOANS

11 Decembeer 31 December

2020 21019
Drsignated funds 2,361,366 1,916,638
Destgnated oans 2,361,265 1.916.362

The desighated funds ripresent the funding that the truston have irstrscted the Group 1o we to make loans 1o thed partes
& desgnated by them. The credit nek remains with the trustors

The desgnated koans represent the loans granted to specific borrowers designated oy the trustors on thelr behalf according
o the entrusted agreements sigred by the Group and the tnustors. The Group does not bear any risk

47. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

Financial astets of the Group including bils and secutities have been pledged as eollatersl for hatelties of contingent
leabibties, mainly the repurchase agreementt and dervative contracts. As ot 31 December 2020, the carmyng value of the
flinancia' assets of the Group pledged au collateral amounied 1o apprecmately RMB249,499 millian (31 December 2015
RME227,938 million)

48. FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES

Tiee Groasp prosedes custody, trust and ssset management serviced Lo third parties. Revenue from such activities 15 included in
“riet fee and cammission income™ sef out in note 7 above. Those assets held in a fiduclary capacty are nat imchuded n the
Group's conyoldated ststement of financial pasitian,

hunwsl Hepore 20020 ?.-
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49. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

In addiion to the trandactions detaibed elsewhere i these financial statements, thee Group had the fellovang ransactions
with related parties dusing the year:

(a) Shareholders with significant influence
(i} The MQF

The MOF is a mimstry under the State Council of the PRC, pramanly responsible for, amang others, stale fiscal revenues,
Enpenses ang tanaton policies. As at 31 December 2020, the MOF directly owned approximately 31.14% (31 December
2019 approvimately 31.14%:) of the ssued share capial of the Bank. The Group entess into banking transactions with the
MDF i its normal course of business. details of the major ransactions are as follows:

11 December 11 December

2020 019

Balsnces at end ol the year:
The PRC government bonds and the special government bond 1495673 1,215,654
2020 018

Transactions dusing the year
Interest incame on the PRC government bordi A3, 609 38 BOR

Oher mlated party transactions between the Group and enterpises under the control or joint contol of the MOF ae
disdosed in nabe 4%g) “transactons with state-owned entities in the PRC -

(i) Huijin

As at 31 Degember 2020, Central Huspn investment Lid ("Husjin®) directly owmea approximately 34.71% (31 December
1019 appromimadely 34 71%) of the issued share capital of the Bank. Huijin is 3 state-owned investment company
established on 16 December. 2003 wnder the Compary Law of the PRC. Huijin has total registered and paid-in capiial of
RMBE2E 209 millon. Huijin is a wholly-owned subsidiary of China investment Corporation. and in accordance with the
authorization by the State, Huipn makes eguity imeestments in mapr state-cwned financial enterprises, and shall, to the
extent of its capital contribution, exercise the rights and perform the obligations as an investor on behalf of the State
in accordance with applicable lows, to achewe the goal of presening and enhancing the value of state-owned financial
assets. Hugin does nol conduct any other business or commercial actnaty. it does not intervene in the day-to-day businesy
operatigns of the fims in which i imvests.

Ae at 31 December 2020, the Huijin Bonds held by the Group are of an aggregate face value of RMB71.39 hillion (31
December 2019 EMESE.23 bilsan), with terms ranging Ireem 3 b 30 yoars and coupan rates randging froem 2.15% 10 5.00%
per annum. The Huijin Bonds are govermsnent-backed, short-tesm firancing bilk and medium-tesm notes. The Group's
wibseription of 1the Hugin Bonds was cenducted in the ohdinary ooure ol busingss, M Oomphance with relevant r:gu|.|'lnql
requirements and the corparate governance of the Group.

The Growp entared into banking transactions with Hudjin in the ordinary course of business under normal commercial tenms
and @t the madket rates. Detail of the major transactions are as follows

31 December 31 Decemnber

2020 2019

Balances at end of the year:
Debt securnies punchased f2arl 57430
Loans and advances 1o customers. 4,005 22022
Dhue [0 CUSiomers 15,957 1.59658

238 Icec @
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2030 019

Tramsactions dumng the year
Interest income on deb! securities purchased 2,360 1,949
Interest income on loans and advances lo customers 561 nz
Inferest pxoense DR amewnls due to cuslomens 145 240

Huijin has equity interests in cestain other banks and financial institutions under the direction of the Government. The
Group enters nio trarsactions with these banks and financial institutions in the cedinany course af busmess under nommal
cormmernal terms. Management considars thal these banks and financial instrutions are competdors of the Group, Details
of magoe transactions dunng the year conducted weth these banks and financial institutions are a5 foliows:

404/480

H December 31 December
2020 1018

Balances at entd of the year
Dreelt securitses punthased 633,728 530,740
Doue from banks and othwr linancial fnsiulions 251,578 101,724
Losans and advances 10 cusiormss 10,610 3,124
Detivative linanclal assets 20,665 4,972
Dwe te banks and other financial instifution 299,691 171,05
Detivative linanclal kabilities 20,007 5,902
D 10 cusbemers 1,065 1.003
Cradil commitments 12,650 TA72
2020 2019

Tramsactions dunng the year:
Interost income on debi securities purchased 18,634 18,548
Intarest income on amounts due from banks and other fmanoial irstitutions 582 234
Interost income on loans and advances to customors 110 44
Interest sxpense on amouni: due to banics and other fnancal sstitutsons 1,068 1.562
Interast expenze on amounts due to customers 54 10
(b} Subsidiaries

11 Decembar 31 December
2020 2019

Balances a1 end of the year.
Fnancaal mvestments 30,475 3,174
D from banks and other financial instiutions 72 441 402 276
Lowans and advances 1o customers 45,958 30,150
Derrvative financial asets 4,945 LETD
Due 10 banks and ather financial institutions 183,055 167,454
Derreative financial kabilities 5,004 3,293
Reverse repurchase agreements 2,587 1.E72
Credit commitrnents 53,161 113,755
hunwsl Hepore 20020 ..f:.-
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2020 2015

Transactions during the year:
Interest income on financial invesimants ap2 151
Interest income on amounts due from banks and other finanoal instituticns 523 BB4
Interest income on loans and advances 1o oustomers (20 520
Interest expense on amaunts due to banks and other financal mstitutions e ] 1807
Foer and commisson income 6233 3,089

The majar balances and transactions with subssdiaries have been eliminated in the consobdated financial statements

(e} Associates and affiliates

31 December 11 December

2020 ikl
Balances at end of the year.
Dbt securitres purchased 12,660 8548
Due fram banks and ather financial institutions. B.549 4,995
Loans and advances to cusicmeds. G583 2,680
Dervative financal assets 3244 1.27%
e to banks and other financial irstitutions 6,051 12,397
Due to customers 3 1]
Derrvative financial Eabilibes 3.283 2102
Credit commitments 1.023 -
2020 2009
Transactions dunng the year:
Interast incoma on dobt securities purchased 473 12g
Interest income on amounts due from banks and other financal mstitutions B0 368
Interast income on loan: and acvancet 1o customins B2 a7
interest eupense on amounts due to banks and other financeal matitutions 186 254
Interast sapense on amounts due bto cuktomen [i] 4]

The major transachons between the Group and the associates and their afffiates mainly comgesed debt securities
purchased, due from banks and other financal insttubons, loans and advances to customers and due 10 banks and ather
firancial institutions. and the comesponding nterest income and interest expense. In the opinion of management, the
fransactions between the Group and the assocates and thenr affibates were conducted under normal commercial tesms and
conditiens.

{d) Joint ventures and affiliates

31 December 31 December

2020 015
Balances at end of the year
Loans &5 -
Due to customers T EE
240 icec @
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2020 2019
Trarsactions dunng the yoar:
Intgresl ineoime on loans 1 '
Intersl expense on amounts due bo cuylomens L]

In the apinon of management, the transactions. between the Group and the aforementioned parties were conducied in the
ordinary course of busness under nodrmal terms and condiirons and 81 maikel rates

{e) Koy management personncl

The key management personnel are those persors who have the authedty and responubslity to plan, direct and central
the actwithes of the Group, directly of indireaily, includeng members of the board of deectors, the supervisary baard and
execulive alficers.

The aggregate compensation for the yes, other than those for the personnel declosed in note 12 above, is as foliows

2020 1019

RMEB'DOD RMB‘B00

Shart-term erplayment benefits 5177 4,690
Past-employment benefits 216 10d
— 5353 4784

Mode: T abave remurenaton belom e paysbile 1o key management penoniel for 2005 represents e ol amount of annual
remineraton, whkch ingluces the amount dedesed in the 2019 Annual Repont

The total compensation packages for sonior menagement of the Bark for the yoor ended 31 December 2020 have not
been finalited in accordance with the regulstions of the PRC relevent authonties. The remuneration not yet sccrued {5 not
expected 1o have a ugnilicant impact on the Group's 2020 financial statements. The total compensation packsges will be
furthes disclosed when determined by the relevant suthorities

Companies or corparalions, in which the key management of the Group ar their dose relatves are sharehalders o key
managerrent personnel who are able to exercse contral directly of indrectly are also considered as related parties of the

Group.
The trarsactions between the Group and the sforementioned parties for the year am as follows:

31 Decembeer 31 December

2020 2019
AMB 000 RMB D0
Leans 1.363 1413

There wenre no other matenial transactions and balances with key management personnel on an ndnvidual basis during the
year. The Group enters mio banking tansactions with key management personnel in the normal course of business

The sggregate balance of loans ang credit card averdraft 1o the perion which ane considered & related panes according
o the refevant rules of Shanghar Stock Exchange was RMB15.29 milion as a1 31 December 2020 (31 Decembes 2013
RAMEZ 24 millian)

In the opinen of management, the ransactions. betwsen the Group and the aforementsoned pariies were conducied in the
ordinary cowrse of bussness under nodmal terms and coniions sl & maikel rates

hanwsl Hopore 20020 ?‘,-'_1
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(f} Annuity Fund

Apart from the obligations for defined contributions to the Anruity Fund, Annwity Fund holds the market value of & shares
of the Bank with an amount of RMB35 17 million as at 31 December 2020 (31 December 2015: RMB101.36 million). and
holds bonds msued by the Bank of RMB10,00 million az at 31 December 2020 (31 Decenber 2019; RMB20,28 million}

{g) TransactHans with state-awnad sntities in the PRC

The Group operaies in an economec emaronment predominated by enterprises directly or indirectly ovned andior controfied
by the Governement through its autharities, afiilates or other organsations {collectively the “state-cwred entities” ). Dusing
the year, the Group entered into extensive banking tramactons with these state-cwned entities incheding, but not Smited
1o, lending and depasit taking, taking and placing of interbank balances, entrusted kending and the provision of intermediary
services. the sale, purchase, underwaiting and redemption of bonds Bsuwed by other state-owned entites, and the sale,
purchase, and leasing of properties and other assets

Management considers that fransactions with state-owned enlities are activities conducted in the ordinary cowrse of
business, and that the dealings of the Group have not been significantly or unduly sffected by the fact that the Graup and
those state-owned entities ang uliimately controlied or owned by the Governmens. The Group has also established peicing
policies for products and services and such pricing policies do not dopond an whaother or not the customens are state-owned
cnhifacs.

{h) Proportion of major related party transactions

The major balances and tramsactions with subsidianes have been eleminated i the comolidated financial statements. When
calculating the progortion of related party fransaction, ramsactions with the subsediary e ol involved,

31 December 2020 31 December 2019

Balances L Balances %=
Financial investments 2,214,553 15.78% 1803 B40 13.55%
Duwee from banks and other financial mstitutions. 260,127 14.04% 106,719 10.24%
Loans and advances to customers 15,663 0.08% 1786 0.17%
Drerivative financial assets 13,513 17,82% 6,151 5.15%
D 1o banks and other financial institutions 308,742 10.98% 133412 10.30%
Drerivative financial labilities 13,250 16.52% 5004 H.40%
Due 1o customens 17,032 0.07T% 1034 0.01%
Credit commétments 12,690 0.43% 172 0.24%

20I0 019

Amount % Amount %
Intarast ncome 66,478 6.08% EDER3 E731%
Intarast expanse 1,457 0.33% 2.066 048%

242 Icec @
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50. SEGMENT INFORMATION
(a) Operating segments

For management putposes. the Groug b organised into dilferent operating segments, namely corporate banking, pesonal
banking and ledswy operatiors, based on internal ciganbational struciure, management requirernent and  inbernal
repeting system

Corporate banking

The corporate banking segment covers the provesion of fmanoal products and sennces 1o conporatons, QOVErNMEnt agenoes
and financial institutions. The products and services include corporate loans, trade hinancng, depesit-taking actwities,
corporate weatth management services, custody adtvities and vanous types of corposate intermediany services, efc.

Personal banking

The perenal banking segment covers the provision of financlal praducs and sendoes 1o individual oustemers. The products
and services inclide personal loans, depoit-taking activities, card busmess, personal wealth mansgement services and
vanouUs ypes of personal mtermediary servces, ete.

Treasury operations

The treawry ocoerations segment covers the Group’s ireasury opetations wihich mclude money maikel tramsctons,
irwestment secunties, foreign exchange transactiom and the holdmg of dervative positsond, for ity own accounts of on
behall of customess, eic

Others

This segment covers the Group's assets, labdtes, income and expenses that are mot drectly attributable of cannot be
allecated o s segment on o reasonale baus,

hManagemeni moniors the operating resuts of the Group's business unifs saparately for the puvpose of making dedsions
atout resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment information is prepared in conformety with the accounting
palicies adopied for preparing and presenting the financial statemants of the Group.

Transactions between segments manly epresent the providion of funding to and from indwiduasl segments. These
transactions are ¢onducted on terms dietermined with relerence to the average cost of lunding and have been reflected
i the performance of each segment. Net intetent income and expense arising on ntemal fund transter are referned 10 o
“intarnal net interest incomadexpense”. Net interest ncome and expenie relling 1o third parties are referred to a5 "external
net inferes] intomatexpenie”

hunwsl Hepore 20020 E--‘.]
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Segment revenues, expenses, results, aisets and liabilves include nems directly attributable to a segment a3 well & 1hase
that can be allocated on a masonable bass. The baxs for allocation i mm'n|'|l based on ocoupation of or coninbution to

resounces. Income tanes are managed on a group basiz and ane not allocated 1o operating segments

Yaar ended 11 December 2020

Corporate Persanal Treasury
banking bankng operaiicas Dthen Total
Exwrmal st intenes eoome 275,644 131,043 140,078 = 646, 755
Internal rt interest incomefesperna) 204 131,818 {164,766 - -
gt £t dnd commmesion indooe 16,173 51,760 1281 - 131,215
(rther income, net [ LR 1428 7338 441 1195
Operating reoms 93 661 A8 08 g3l 445 BOOOTS
Oiperating spenies {BS,731) {103 487} (14,730 .64 065, 585}
Irpainmant s on anets [1E1.00m 140,107} (1003 533 {202 EBE}
Operating aril 146303 1T44ED €619 T LT
Share of profits of axsociates and joint verbures - - - 1304 1304
Frofit befove taation 146,203 174459 66,199 1555 382126
IScome L Enperss Sl
Frofit for the year 317635
(ther segment infermatian
Deprecation g482 £ 3213 14 250
Amor sation ars 50 296 19 1887
Capital erpengitars iare W45 1698 L] 51530
¥1 Detember 1020
Segment ansty 11,350 394 7854 567 14,366,145 184,952 13,345 056
bhuding. Irvestmessts m awooates snd ot venteres - - - 41205 &1 206
Property asdl eqiepmen AL 101,513 T8 35,616 280,379
Okt nan-corend sases (4] 47 553 12012 6601 15,357 HLSIE
Sagrent latslies 13,766 666 12,167,000 4,391,690 110,186 30,435,543
Other stgment mbcrmatian
Credid commatmaents 171604 095,360 - - 1711454

(it Indluding net trading income, net gaindloss) on financial ivesiments and other operating income (net).

{i}  Inchuing leng-térm recaivables, miangible assets, goodwill, lorg-term deferred expenses, right-al-uie assels and other

PO CUITENE 255275,

fiil} I accardance with the Bani's ranformation and development, the Bark advanced ils operating segments and
adjusted the comparatne ligures foe the same perod sooedingly.

244 icec @
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Wear ended 11 Decermber 2019
Lorparate Persoasl Treasary
banking banking operationy Others Total
External net imterest income L 120,35 117 852 - s nr
mipmal net interest moomatepenns | B4 129,067 {137,181} « B
Het fee ard commision income T6440 LTS 1418 - 130,573
[ther incomastexpemal, net {i 6815 ERS] 1848 459 1Az
Dperating moome 175,59 05517 #0043 4,582 6001
Dperabing erpsentses [¥6.305 (109,17 (16,484} [5.817) ROT.776)
Imparment loves o asiets {152,725 @513 {1,004} 5 (17895T
Operating prehibias) 145,550 FIRET] 71745 [1,220) 380 268
e ol prefits of assooatis and o ventunes - - - 1,520 2500
“Prof belore taxation 16,550 FIRE"] T 1,300 361,788
Inoma lan experma (o di5
Pralt fior the pes 33361
Dithesr segrment nfermation.
Deprecistian 6315 1065 1ME 543 19069
Amorinalon 1,026 -k adi 185 Zan
Capiil expendiue 13,847 20,633 8539 1660 54 739
1 Decomber 2013
Segment asiels 10,247,794 5,655,008 13029624 176,090 0,109,436
ey imvritrenly mLTmun.ﬂﬁwl e - - - 32,490 iz‘,.t“ﬁ-
Fruperts and squpmens 107,067 83,771 37843 45,878 786 561
Other ron-germen diset () 4 350 13,5974 1517 17,329 E3230
Segment habiities 17,850,937 10,912,514 3,532 47 121,735 T AT 433
Dthae segrmend irdarmmation:
Credi| commmany 183,133 B 130,928 - - 13630N

[ Including net trading moome. net (lessVgan an finenoaf invesiments and ather opemting inoome (et
00 Induding long-1evm recenmables, intangile assets, goodeall, ong-term deferred sgpenses, nght-of-use assets and other non-

curment assets
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Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

(b) Geographical information

The Group operates principally in Chirese manland, and ako has branches and subudiaries operating outside Chinese
mainland (ncluding: Hong Kong, Macau, Sngapore, Frankfun, Luzembourg, Seoul, Tokyo, London, Almaty. Jakarta,
Meoscow, Doha, Dubai, Abu Dhabi, Sydney, Toronto, Kuala Lumpur, Harod, Bangkok, Mew York, Karachi, Mumbal, Phnom
Panh, Vientiane, Lima, Buencs Aires, Sao Paulo, Awcidand, Kuwait City, Mexico Ciy, Yangon, Riyadh, lstanbul, Prague,
Zunch, Manila, Vienna and Panama City, efc}

The distnbatoan of the geagraphical aneas i1 a5 follows:
Chinese mainland (Head Office ard domestic branches):

Head Office ("HO ")
Yangtre Hiver Delta;
Peael River Dolta
Bohal Rim:

Ceniral China:
‘Westem Chira.

Morthaastern China

Cvorras and cthen:

246

the HO business dyvision (incduding matitulions directly managed by the HO and thesr officesh,
includsng Shanghae. Jangsu, Thejang and Ningba;

ncluding Guangdong, Shenzhen, Fujian and Xiemen;

Inclutkng Beifing, Thanjin, Hebe, Shandong and Qingdao;

Including Shanai, Henan, Hubel, Hunan, Anhul, liangs and Hainan,

Including Chongging. Sichuan, Guizhou, Yumnan, Guangsl, Shaanxi, Gansu, Qinghai, Nngxia,
Hinjang, Inner Mongoda and Tibet, and

includsng Liaoning, Heilonggang, Jilin and Dalian

branches located oubside Chinese mainkard, domestic and overieas subnidiaries, and evemsments
in associates ard joint veniwes
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P wadnd 1Y it 50
Urmpm mamard 4 s dewme wvwte
g f (B (i Wetwy  lorfumtry  (wnen md
] = ks ey rey ] leesl
e ! P e e RN n A L nEd L i — WL
P o el e i FRAT T e L: L] feti] LE ) g |5 = 7
1 e A s oE 1 L2H] L] L L5 o wn IF._] e
I rwiror o i L nxe o] An L e Lt & ] i
pate] s L L] M e ARAR L 1] bHE: ] il L] m B
Tyt ik | my LM e i IE R I W%t L1 ME
T b m . BLNE Parbg fam L k] HEs L+ b5 - R
Syt et 1] TiNG 15 ] wur Ll L5 1 fut ] 1] L tsh
ke o s o e e e - - = = = (8] = i -
bt bt Ll M i L Lt L L I n miA
e i o i f ]
bl b oy o i
T e rtreE
Dirprecten A bl 10 b | ik I (57} i | E i
L= w it L] L] - L] k1] i = 1
CLania ooy LL 1 it ] L ur b 1.1 Hi = X
[iy Including net rading nccme. net gaindlosst on finanoal irmestments and other operating income (ne).
1% e 204
Chinns fusiei (5 ed gomnts ¥inta
L Faur! fora [T Hedwn ety Spram
bl T%a Bewleiy B el 3 Thia (i Cors i it Tel
ity By gl v A Tzl [k ] L8 KT sy et LA At AL it
i bt e
o ek = = = = = = = Lk = oy
et e 1L LS L e i i L] L bl = LV
D et b il WA T e 155 L5 Lo 15 T = LR
i ar
ot ity inm
it N TR TxLE T [ 14 5 LISk LI L 1] i ATHARD nem
ol o L
Tetal habrtan L
e e rreaton
{ord i 1IN LT ARLS T man el SR Eir (LS4 falit- ]

it Induding long-levm recenmables, imtangile assets, goodell, long-term deferred eopensas. night-of-use assets and other non-
current assets,

Aanwsl Heport 20020 ?-G:I'

412/480



hotes to the Financial Statements

Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

W s 1 Devases 110
D s M ) sy wrie
Tt L] (=80 Lo ] LU Derrum
St (Fap bty barlels [ Chey Cmra Urmg e s |z
i et e e Ea B g e 24 nm L] EI b
T R SR [HET ptm ww m 113 1308 [ nzs .
o O X ] I nmt st ¥ ] pi] iR ] s m
I R, il i F 19 s ul: 1 EE = e 158 (]
iy e ELEY LR = 1 Wi GLEL Al 0 L] pL Lo
Ay e e & il frihi] il ] il ik (T il HrTE
e e S S . S IS F L L
[ o——— £m ETH 05 M om iR 1m8 T 1 £
e o, R R L - - - 1 i
e ol L LE B Qi WER ] ES L W
o e mak
ke ly B it ]
(P e e
et Ly m b1 | (R4 L1} (e} m 150 i
Ay L1 ] I b1l m i n (] T el
el mpn i L = S L L] LI peti ] e
[ Including net trading income, net (lesshigasn on Bnancal invesiments and other operating income (ned,
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M Icluding long-lerm recevabies, inlangsble assets, goodwill, ng-term delered expenses, nght-ol-use assets and other non-

wurfeiil assels
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Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AME millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

51. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT RISK MANAGEMENT

& descnplion and an snalysis of the major miks Taced by the Group are as follows:

The board of derectors (the “Board™) has the utimate respomsibility for the rek management and oversaes the Group's rsk
management functions through the Aisk Management Committes and the Audit Commettee of the Board

The President supervies the itk management strategies and reports directly to the Board He chars two management
commtees ncluding the Rak Management Commmittes and the Awwt and Luhility Managemend Commities. Thewe tan
commettest formulate and make recommendationt in respect af rive management strategees and policies through the
Prosidiert 1o the Ritk Manasgemen! Committes of the Baard The Chiel Risk Officor assiits the President to suparess and
manage vatious fk

The Growp has also asugred departments to mondor fnancial rsks within the Group, ncluding the Credit Management
Department 1o monitor oedd nsk, the Risk Manapement Departrrent 1ogethes with the Asset and Lability Management
Department to monstor market and bguidity nsks, and the inerral Contral and Compliance Depaniment to monidor
opesaticnal rsk. The Rsk Management Department is primanly responsible for coordinsting and  establishing 2
comprehensive risk management framework, prepaning consohdated reports on credt fisk, market risk and operational sk
and reporting drectly to the Chief Hisk Officer,

The Bank maintans a dual-reporting line structure at the branch level Tor rsk management purposes, Under this stracture,
the risk managament departments of the branches report 1o risk management degariments of bath the Head Office and the
managerrant of the relevant branches,

(a) Credit risk
Definition and scope

Crodht risk o the risk of loss arising from a bonvower of counterparty’s slure (o perform its obligations. Cperational fabues
which result i unauthorised or mapoeogriate gusrantees, financial commitments o imasirments by the Group may also give
riwe to credid nisk, The Group®s credit risk i3 mainly attnbutable to its loans, due fram banks and other financial instifutions
andd financial imvestments

The Group Is also expoted o credit risk in other sress n addition 10 the cedit risk arisng freen the Group's loans, due
from banks and ather fmancal nstitutions and  Tmancal imestmens. The credit risk ansirg from dernative financial
Irstrements o limited 1o derivative financial assets recorded i the stsiement ol financial position. In addition, the Group
provides guarantess o customers and may therefore be required to make payments an ther behall, These payments will be
recovered fram customers in accardance with the terms of the agreement. Therefore, the Group assumes & credid Hk similar
10 that ansng from loans end appbes the same risk control procedures and palicies 1o reduce msks.

Credit risk assessment method
Stage of financial instruments

The Group classifies financial instruments into theee risk stages and makes provisions for expected credit losses accordingly,
dependang on whether credit risk on that financial instrument has increased sipnificantly since nital recognition,

Refer to Mote 36} Impasment of the financial assets for the definition of the three stages
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Significant increase in credit risk

The aviesiment of dgnificant increase amce nitlal recognitian m the credit rk & pedormed ot leatt on a quartedy bask for
fimancial instrurnaents held by the Geoup, The Group takes inlo consideration all reasonable and wpportable inlermation
(irchiding foreard-lsaking infasmation) that rellacty signilicantly change i credit nik for the purpeses ol caiutying financial
Inviruments. The main comsidesatont ame regulatory and aperating enviconment, internal and extemal eredin stk gradings,
debit-tervicing capacity, operating capabilitied, contractual terrm, and repiyment reconrty. The Group eompares the risk of
detault of & single firancial instrument or 8 partfala of financial iInstruments with similar eredin rigk charactenstics as at the
enel ot the reparting pecod and i1 ridk of defaull 4% the date of imtial applicaton to determine changes in the ke of defaul
during the lifeleme of a teancal instrument & 4 portfalio of fnancal instruments in determining whether ereda fak of a
firancial instrument has inereased dgnalcantly snce initia recognatan, the Graup eonudens factar indeatng whethes the
probability of default has nsen thamply, whether the financial instrurment has been past due for mare than 30 day, whather
the market price has been falling to assess deterioration

wunce the ouibreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Group has provided credii facilibes for termposary defesral in principal
repayment and interest payment to some of the borrowers affected by the epidemc in accordance with the government's
regulaticns. The Group classfied the credit mk based on the actual situation of the borrower and the udgment of the
substantve risk of the business for those fcans with deferred principal repayment and interest payment. However, the
fempotary deferral i peincipal repayment and inferest payment was nof considered as an automatic ingger event i a
sapnificant increase of credi risk

Definition of default

The Group defines 3 corporate bosrower as in default when it meets one or more of the follovang eriteria at the timing of
recognition:
{if  The principal a¢ intorest of laan i padt due mere than 90 dayi to the Group;

(i} The corpocate bormesser s undikely to pay its eredit obligations to the Group in full, withow recourse by the Group to
actions such as ligudation againg co'latesal;

(il The corporate bonosses has the above matters in other financal mstiutons refers 1o G), )

The Growp delines a retail business borrowir a3 i default when ssgle credit ssets of borrowers meets one or more of the
following criteris

iy The principal o« interest of loan s past due mese than 90 days 1o the Group;
iy Write-affs;
fiily  Thie Group considers the borower i3 unlikely 1o pay s credit obligations 1o the Group in full

Impairment assessment
Generally, a inancial aiset i conadered £ be cred t-impaired i
L] It Wit b vt cluie for miode than 90 day',

. In light of economic, legal or other factors, the Group has made concessions to a borrower in financal difficulties.
which would otheréese have been Fmpossible under normal oncurvdtances;

*  The borroveer o probable 10 be inschent or caery oul other financial festucturings;
. D to senous linancal difieultios, the fnandal asser cannat continue 1o be traded in an active market;
- These are othar objectve evidences that the financial assed is impaimed
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Description of parameters, assumptions, and estimation technigues

Expircted credit loases ("ECL") lor & Binancial instrument i measuned 82 an amodnt equal 1o 12-manth ECL o lifstime ECL
depending on whether & donificant ncreate in eredd nek on that financial insrument has aceurted wnes il ecegnition
af whether an aiet o conidered to be credil-impaired. The ko allowance for loant and advancess 1o custamers, othes than
there cerparale laams and advance to customess whaeh ae eredit-impaired, s meaused wiing the risk parameters maethod
The key pararmetess melude Frobabilisy af Default ("PD7), Loss Geven Default ("1GD7), and Fxpedure st Defauh ("EAD"),
conudenng the time value of money. Related definitions are ac fallowsy

PD i the posshiby that a customer will defaul: on its abligation within a certain period of time in bght of forwaed-looking
indormatsan. The Group's PO is adjusted based on the resaufis of the Internal Rating-Based Approach under the New Basel
Capetal Accord, taking the forward-leoking information inlo account and deducting the prudential adjustment fo reflect the
debtar's poent-in-time (PIT) FD under the current macroeconamic eniranment;

LGD s thee magnituda of the fikely kods il there B a defaull in Bght of Toenward-looking information. The LGD i depending
on the fype of caunterparty, the method and priofty of the recourse. and the type of callaterals, with taking the fossasd-
loking information info account;

EAD refers 1o the total amount of en- and off-balance sheet expesures n the event of default and & datesmaned based on
the histoncal repayment records.

The assumpticns underlying the ECL calculation, such as how the PDs ang LGDs of different matunty profiles change are
manitored and reviewed on a guaterly basis by the Group
Thete have been no signifscant changes in sstimation technigues or signilican sswnptions made duing the yeer

The mmpairment loss on credn-mpaired corporate loans and advance to customers applied cash flow discount method, i
there & ohjecive evdence that an impairment loss on a loan of advance has incurred, the amount of the loss i measured as
the diflerence between the assel’s gross cairpng amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
al the asset's original effeciive misrest rate. The allowance for impairment loss i deducied in the carrying amount. The
impatrment loss s recognised i the watement of profit of loss In determining allowances on an individual basis, the
lallowing factors are considered:

- The sustanabdity of 1he borrower's business plang

. The borrower's abibty 1o improve performance once a financal dificulty has ansen;
- The estimated recoverable cash flows from projects apd lguidation;

. The availability of other financial suppon and the reafsable value of collateral, and
. The timing of the eupected cash Nlows.

It may not be possible 1o identify a single, or discrete events that result in the impairment, but it may be possible to identify
impairment theaugh the combined effect of several events. The impairment losses are evalusted at the end of each reporting
pencd, unless unforessen croumastances reguere moe careful attention

Forward-loaking information contained in ECL

The calculation of ECL incorporates ferward-lookmng informanon, The Group has performed historical anabgsis and
identified Gross Domestic Product (*GODP"), Consumer Price Index (*CM™), Purchasng Managers' Index [* FMI") and other
rracroecontes indicators, nchding impacting ECL for each porifolo. The impact of these economic varables on the
PD and LGD has been determined by performing statistical regresson analysis to understand the correlatons ameng the
historcal changas of the economic vanables, PD and LGD. Forecasts of these economic indcators are provided quarterdy by
the Group and provide the best estimate wew of the sconoemy over the next year.

When calculating the weighted average ECL, the optimism, neutral and pessimism scenarics and its weghtings determined
by a combination of macro-statistical anafysis and expert jutgment arg taken info account by the Group
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In 2020, the Group has taken mo account different macroeconamic scerarios, combined with the impact of factors such o
the Cowd-10 epidemic on economic development trends, and made 'Iurwﬂ'd-hn'king {orecasts ol macroeconomic mdicatars.
Including: quarter-on-quarter GOP growth, wed to estimate ECL, ranges from 7.5% 1o 8.5% in the neutral scenario for
202

The Group has carried out sensitmaty analysls of macroecanomic indicatars, used in forwarnd-looking memsurement. As a1 31
December 2020, when the impariant ecanamic indicators in the reutral scenans move up o down by 109, the ECL will nat
change by mane than 5%

Write-off palicy

The Group wiiles olf fmancal assets when 1 has exhausted pracucal recovery effons and has concluded there 15 no
reasonable expectation of recovery,

Contractual modification of financial assets

The Group semetimes madifies the terme of loans provided 1o customens due fo commerclal renegatiatons, of for distresed
lans, weth & views ta maximisng recavery,

Such rescheduling adtvities include extended payment term arrangements, payment holdays and payment forgivensss.
Rescheduling policies and practices are based on indicators o criteria which, in the judgment of manapement, indecate that
payment will most likely continue. These policies are kept under continucus resew. This is only the case for assets which
hawe performed in accordance with the new terms for s consecutive months of more.

Thar Tollowing lable intludes carrying armount of rescheduled loans and advance to customaers

31 Decembar 31 Docember

2020 2019
Rescheduled loans and advances 1o customerns 11,560 1.319
Impaired |oans and advances ta customers included n above 4,504 2583

Collaterals and other credit enhancements

The amaunt and type of collateral required depend on the assessment al the eredit risk of the counterpary. Gudelines afe
in place specifying the types of collateral and valuation parameters whsch can be accepled.

Rewerse repurchase business i mainly collateralned by bih or mvestmen! securities. As paet of the reverse repurchase
agreements, the Groug has recesved securities that it b alloved (o sl or repledge in the absence of default by their cwners

Corporate koars and decounted bills are mainly collatesslised by properties or other assets As a1 31 Decembes 2020, the
groas camying amount af corporate loans and deccunted billh amounted to RMB11,509.029 million (31 December 2013
RMB10, 377,695 milion), of which credit exposune covered by collateral amounted to ARMB3, 534,852 million (31 December
2019 RME3,583,296 million].

Retail loans are manly collateralised by residential properties. As at 31 Decemnber 2020, the gross carrying amount of retail
lowns amounted 1o RMBT,115,279 millon (31 December 2019 AMBE, 383,624 mllon), of which credit exposwe covered by
collateral amounted to AMEBS, 269,321 milion (31 December 2019 RMES5, 565,771 million)
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The Group profers maore liquid collsteral with relatvely stable market vake and does not accept collateral 1hat i ilfigud,
waih defficulties regitration or hagh fluciuatsons in market value. The value of collateral should be asseised and confirmed
by the Group or valuation agents wontified by the Group. The value of collateral should adequately cover the outstanding
balance of lsarns. The loan-to-value ratio depends on types of collateral, usage condition, liquidity, price wolatility and
realisation cost, All collateral has 1o be registered in accardance wath the relevant lmevs and regulations. The credit offscers
Irspect the collateral and assess the changes in the value of collatesal regularky,

Managemen! monftors the market value ef collateral periodicelly and reguents additional collateral n accordance with the
underlying agreament when it i considered neceswany.

ft i the Group's policy to dspose of repossessed assets in an orderly mannes. In genedal, the Group does not oocupy
repossessed a5sem for business use.

During the rmporting period, the Groap took posiession of collatersl held a2 secumity with a carrying amownt of RMEITT
ralkonn (31 Decernber 2019: RAMES29 million)

(i} Maximum exposure fo credit risk without taking account of any collateral and other credit
enhancements

Az at the end of the reporting pedod, the maximum credit rmk exposune of the Graup wathout taking accourt of any
collateral and other credil enhancements 13 et cut below;

H December 31 December

2020 2019
Balances weth contral banks 2,472,563 3251881
Due from banks and other financial institubons 1,081,897 1,042,368
Denvative financial assets 134,155 BEIN
Reverse ropurchase agrosmaonts 735,288 BAG 1BE
Loans and advances fo customaers 1B,136,228 16,326,552
Fimancial imsgstmaonty
= Financial invastments meatured at FYTRL 538485 BIzenR
— Financial investmants moatured at FYOCH 1, 459,0%8 1421605
= Financial investments meatured at amortied ot 5,265,668 5,208,167
Others ITTEE3 181,028
32,305,364 19,163,074
Credit commitments 2.711,454 2.963,071
Total masmmum credd risk axposurs 35016808 32146145

(i} Risk concentrations

Credit risk it often greater when counterpartins are concentrated m one sngie industry or gecgraphic location or have
comparable economec features, In additon, different geographic aeas and industnal sectors have their unigue charactenstecs
in terms of ecanomic development, and could present a different crodit rink
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(1) Loans and advances to customers

By geographical distribution
The composmen ol the Group's gros loans and advances 1o customers (eacluding acorued inferest) by gerographecal
distrbution s analysed as followes:
31 December 2020 _ 3 Decembor 2019
Amont Percentage Amount Percentage
Head Office 172,372 4.15% TI4.578 4.62%
Yangtae Rver Delta 3,582 682 19.24% 3,124,753 VE.6d %
Pearl Rover Della 4,746,019 T4 74% 2,341,370 13.97%
Behal Bim 3,030,552 16.27% 2,739,585 16.34%
Central China 1,789,085 14.98% 2445 215 14.60%
Wiestern China 3,369,916 1B.09% 2,951,010 17 B %
Nertheastern China 841,585 4.52% TE8, 691 4.77%
Overseas and athers 1,492,087 BEO1% 1,546,077 921%
Tatal 18,624,308 100.00% 16,761,319 100.00%
By industry distribution
The composition of the Greup's gross loans and advances 1o customers (excluding acoreed interesth by indusiry 5 analysed as
followes:
31 December 11 December
2020 019
Transportation, storage and padtal services 2,659,016 2,3045923
Manufacturag L716.400 1,655,775
Leasing and commercial serioes 1.517,265 1,252,193
Water, ervironement and pubbe utility management 1137193 926 493
Production and suppdy of eleetnicity, hoating, gas and water 10E5, 151 1,021,366
Reead estate 958,314 S08.254
Whalesale and retail 549,412 537.326
Finanoe 310,559 300,159
Constrsttion 692,748 2184949
Soence, edugation, culture and sanitat-on FEFRL 231260
Mining 219,701 1.4
Others 341,885 j21.878
Sublotal lor conporate kans 11,102,733 9585 2]
“Personal meeigage And butnss loant T Baamgsd 5512175
Others BES, 326 71 449
Subtatal fer personal loans 7115279 6,383 624
Dicounted bills 406,795 421 874
Total for loans and advanoes 1o cuomss 1RG4, 308 16,761,319
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By collaterals
The comgositien aof the Group's grosd lsans and advances to custemers (axcludng accrued interest) by eollaterals i analysed
as Pollowns:
31 Decamber 31 Decamber
2030 2019
Unsecured loans 6,259,230 5,369,713
Guaranteed loans 2,260,445 2, 07TES2
Loans secuned by morgages E.703,068 7.BB4. 774
Pledged loans 1,401,565 142791
Total 18,624,308 16,761,318

Overdue loans and advances to customers

The compositen of the Growp's gross cwerdue loans and sdvances 10 crtomers (excluding sccrued interest) by collaterah s

analysed as folows:

— 3V Decomber 2000
Cwverdue  Overdue for Dwerdue Overdue
for 1to 50 days 10 for 110 for ower
o0 days 1 year T yean 1 years Total
U ured laant 34 753 23,580 16, 795 4,107 T, 2ME
Guarantesd loars 18,315 20,100 18,585 1639 55,019
Loans secured by mongagn 40,909 27 578 31,687 B8 108,635
Pledged loars 3085 3,257 4,599 1,350 13,587
Tatal 98963 T4 B0 2,461 21357 267,507
o S Decemberdots
Owerdue  Owverdue for Owerdue Dwerdue
fer 1o 90 days 10 for 11a far ever
90 days 1 year 3 yeans ¥ years Tatal
Urestrod laany 27232 21 B84 IT.ET] 5474 72X
Guaranteed lowrn 17,046 25,698 21,19 5876 74413
Loans secured by marigages 35,612 36,689 45,003 11,186 og.491
Medged loars 3153 5,554 2215 2133 13,085
Total 83,084 BI625 6,848 28453 Flwale
Annwsl Hoporr 20020 ,-‘"‘.i:‘

420/480

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa



hotes to the Financial Statements

Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2030
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

(2) Debt securities investments

By Hsuers distribution

The following tables present an anslyss of debr securities (escluding acorues interessh by types ol ssues and iImestments

31 December 2020

Financial Finmncinl Financial

investments Investments nvestments

measured ot measured at meaiured ot
FVTPL FVOO  amortised cost Tatal
Governiments and ceatral banks BE,077 470,505 5.203.858 5,769,440
Pedicy banks 17,631 165,478 518,516 Ti062%
Banks and other ficancial irstituticn 247678 280,215 IG5 E15 BOE 658
Caorporate entities 104476 a02.422 46,572 GEDATD
A55. 812 1,435,620 6,148,781 8,054,193

31 December 2019

Financial Financial Fnancial

investments nvestments investments

measured at e d at d at
FVTPL FYoL  amartised cest Tatal
Gowernmeents and central banks 60,509 2199 4,306,848 4 TEIITE
Poficy banks 41 444 198,839 412,139 652,522
Banks and other firancial imgitutions 175,106 306,242 340,218 B25,566
Corporate entiles T7.108 47421 &4 017 555 4E6
358,257 1.400,27% 503382 6,862,850

By rating distribution

The Group adopts a credil rating approach to manage the credd risk of the debt securitien portfolio held, The ratings ane
obtained from Bloomberg Composite, or major rating agencies whene the ssuers of debt secusilees are located, The camping
amounis of debt secunties imvestments (exncluding accrued interest) aralyued by rating as at the end of the reporting period

are ai ol lows:
31 December 2020
Unrated has Al A Balow A Total
Dbt securities (analysed by type

of isswers):
Gowernments and central banks 18264872 38789 3444 23,941 26,272 5,769.440
Policy baniks 110,867 - 1.7103 11,822 1,233 125 825

Banks and other

financial institutions 333,991 aT1.867 23,110 #5.765 72,525 B98,658
_ Corparate entities 141,253 365,783 5317 B1,B93 62,124 560,470
3012983 4,621,561 43,574 203421 162,654  8.05&193
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

3 December 2019

Unrated ARK Ty A Balow A Total
Debit securities (analysed by type
of issuers).
Governments and central banks 1613758 313301 6,645 1321 22650 4783276
Fticy banks 633,828 213 2617 15,551 N3 652,522
Banks and other
financial institutions 281,128 355,377 18,672 84,343 75,046 825,586
_ Corporiie enlities 04,386 342806 15632 63400 2 SBA&  SVSA86
2633101 3,841 467 53,826 176,565 157,87 6,862 850
(i) Analysis on the credit quality of finandial instruments
The Groun's credit risk stages of financial instruments are as follows:
Gross aaerying ameunt Prewiiban for expected credit basses
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tedal Stage 1 Stage 1 SMage 3 Taital
Financial ety measuned
& amortaed oot
Cash and] balarsons
with gerral Banks 3537.795 - = RSITI%S - - = -
Diow bom banit
and othet tnancal
Fabtuons 1073017 2,37 = 1ELI 124 3 - nam
Reversn ropurchiss
aqreomans 584,793 - - 54793 nm - - nn
Loweg, and adhasces
It cutomen 17,380,000 75,083 93310 1AM QIR [B3,157)  @17.446) (530N
firancisl ivestments 6,262,760 139 160 BT g zne mn (5078
Frecious matal
leung and lending 177,581 1 161 178693 [t ] (12m (i0d (103}
Teasl /116728 393,200 640 20903568 (2IT.MT [N RIETY (53NN

Mote fa simplifeed approach of mpairment aliowance i applied to otber fnancial assets measured at amoctised oo, Shres-stage

madel & not applicable.

31 December 2000
£ i oo L8 .k Provision for specied crdii Janin :
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal Stage 1 Sage 1 Stage 1 Tatal

Fingncisl sssets memuied 4

(oLl
| it and achmaces

It futomen 413,633 - 653 41429 am - 50 (EEH)
Firunclal mvestments 1,458,638 £ 51 145008 {1,206} @n 2401 {1,468}
Tetel 1812312 16 T2 1873310 {1417 an {Bedi (3329
Cepdit commitments 2682558 W58 4380 1710454 [FHI T (2.95T) [LREH] (26710
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Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

: Noeoomber 208
Gros carrying amoant Prowidion for expected credit leaset
Stage 1 Stage d Sge 3 Tatal Stage 1 tage I Stage 3 Tetal

Fesancial aasaty masuned

4t amartised eost
Cash and balasces

with central banks 337916 - = 3ANTH6 - - - -
D I basks

and other financs

natitusens 1024, 865 18,48 - 13613 1,210 (26 - {1,245}
Fieverse pepianchase

ety 561 = (220 B4} - - (54}
Lo el athandes

I cuslomen 15,682 639 453,439 JM56E  TEITAERR  QISINE T4 [B4.683)  |4TE4OE
Financial imvestments L I06,604 Lg 165 5110588 (2,255) {1539 [tan R
Frecious mutal

laating and landing 153710 1485 586 155741 1524y am FEH n.129)
Tetal 26,071,347 A711% 2801 HTEAE (119408 (B0 (VBS.08T)  (EBLEET)

Mote: As simplified aporoach of impsirment allowance & applied 1o oiher financlal assets meassed at amortaed cost, teeestage

model 5 rot applicable

11 December 2019
Carryinsg amounl Prowiiion for expected credit lessen
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 1 Total Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 1 Tatal

Feuncial assets measured at

FOC
Loans ard advances

0 cusiomery 43,370 - (74} 43,993 @mmn = 5 233
Francial mvestments 1.447,535 4074 - 14058 01,778} ] ] (2,056}
Teral 1240305 anma 623 1B45,602 (2,005) [eo0] (203 (2 288}
Credit commemants. FEIERET] CT] B s (15,266} ET] (19 18534)

(b} Liguidity risk

Liquidity nsk -5 the nsk that funds will not be sufficent or wil not be raised at a reasonable cost na tmsely manner 1o meet

the need of asset growth or repayment of debis due, although remaincng soleent. This may arise froem amount or maturity
masmatches of assets and Babilities.

The Group manages its liquidity risk theough the fciet and Linbility Management Department and amms at:
- optimising the structure of assels and liabbties;

- maantaining the stability of the deposit base;
. progecting cash flows and evalusting the leve! af current sssets; and

- in verms of kawdity af the branches, mantanmg an efficient internal fund transfer mecharsm

258
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(i} Maturity analysis of the assets and labilities

Ths tables belowy summanme the matunty profile of the Group's sty and labilities. The Group's expected the remainng
maturity af its financial nstruments may vary sgadicantly ram the fallewing anshais For sxample, demand depesits fram
custarners ane epected to mairtaln a stable of increaung balance although they hace been classified s repagable on

demand in the fallowng tabled
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Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

1 Deoembe 12
Chatthen: Cma Thees
epanakle s tham Hies menths Oneds  Morethan Lirelated
mdemrndl o mosth mhn e jrar e s L ] [ Total
Aty
Cash i balascms with eweviral Sanky L Lo ine i - - LA 56 15
X o tank) o I matstonl 1 biaf BT “FHLNES s wrmi iNG = 1RIE
it broioal dnis 1135 D 504 joka 16m LEL = 1%
Lt el MAGAIH T DR ] MisH Ltk s e InEass Ngae  1BMENE
frurcd srveimeh
= Firarid wvrstresty sl £ TR IE=E PLEEL o s THEEE M LR T
— el e i TV o nan 10238 p 3355 name LI &
— Farcl ety el
weaeined ool - S 155 808 = 171 Lseeat L8 G285 48
TS A i ol e = = = =) = = e A0
FrogaTy and egapment = = - = = B fl- HBEITY
Dtwry el Trsat 138,200 L] 1241 ENL] 61,258 e L
=1 (L1IR ) L 150,065 ardm LAmEE 10w FEA R FEE e
Lisbsbtien:
D i cownal baeks # - 55 R i ] 1985 = = L]
Tl hablires devsnaned s n L [ k] L EH Lz R 450 - R
St Eramcia babdtes 1,138 nm fa k] t2em 15m ety = LT
D o by e oo il et [ FAE T LT 280 Hm L] A = ELALE ]
Crthotn of drpost - L=y ] LR 154654 a5 - - 3N 08
o nsiomen. REE R+ 1131 1E ELL Lo LR EEE ol = BINTE
et secasiim eond - nn LE s Has) nERN - e
Doy |58 1R Bl b2 i) was nxe E L s
Tt bt LR 1 i | [ETS [REET ] L1111 PR EELLtH
et iy pop (14 Xm REE) FEL] [k TSRS GHLMS 13 EMERD PR TS

[t Imchudes reverse mepurchase sgresments.
(™) Includes repurchase agresments,

(%} Imclodes loans amnd advandes 10 duitomess and hnanosl Fveitments that are impaired of nol impased but overdue for more

than ane manih,
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1t Camenbur 1015
Bumrde! Bmi b2 Thrni
ikl o fun the  mprdiic Craim et st
s demand e wnth wentka o i Tree ywia Ny pran L Tl
st
L e belar e el Sk B158%0 LR ms L = = ZhMmA 1EE
e Frae: Bk e ofer fruncisl ettt ) 1512670 b gy 3 e 550 213 - 1,887 550
et Irancsl sors, am L0 [Th JLs s nis - i
Lot i icance b oy il2e b W] HLME 1A LR ] LELANF LL T 18108580
Frundl nvenime.
= Irrae dvectmerti, mesund £V -] [0 L i s 161,445 LR 130,584 WO
— Frunil mvednert, marred e P00 - 41 %8 LT LD TN L LY. 1] | AMLED)
= I svestrert et
e = L] . Tt | LT Lk T | a5 L LA
Ineniret i deaCRe I o] sertae - - - - - farc ] 480
Troperty and eqapr - - - - . + oL 1561
i ] NN TE g 157 LI 175 g T 542815
Teeal rine LIoT&% i ma LRI ATI1ET TEOA RLRETERY i) LATH WG
Linbilities:
D 0 oot bk - - iy - ™ - - T
Tl absibes drwgraed o 0l TYTRL Gods ] 1o 2LE g 250 - L
Doy Francal lutd e M S0 (A H) LA o EAF: ] - il
[t bt e ot Firuiosial w2 [ LR B ol il ¥ AT LA MR - LinE
Cerifuutes of deponit - Mz 156410 (18 LR] B - - TG
e % rviomeny LLEEL M 156101 L5612 AT OE L% U = TN B
Dbt it mosd - LT nw T T MRS - MLETS
rury 12857 1N S5 THLEE &4 I - [FiRl ]
Tl liakeri. [T [ RE ) LT Bl 15511 4.7 - AN
ot iy ap LERTETE ] mm 0 4% (768, Sl 140 i 10 T EEIRACLY T

') Ingludes reverse repurchase agreements.
(") Ineludes. repurchase agresments.

[**}  Includes loans and sdvances 1o customers and Gnancul irvestments that are impaired of not impared but overdue lar mare

than ars manth.
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Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(i) Maturity analysis of contractual undiscounted cash flows

The tabiles below summasse the maturity prable af the Group's financial ingtruments based on the conraciusl undiseounbed
cash flesun. Thie Balances of some itered = the tables beles are different feam the balanees an the conuwlidated statemant af
financial postion & the tables menrpocate ll cath flenws relating 1o bath pencipal and nterest. The Group's espectied cmh
flenas o thew instruments may vasy dgnificantly from the fallowdng analysis. For example, dornand depasts lrom eustomen

ate pxpected 1o masntan & stable of nereasing balance although they kade bedn classified 4 repayable on demand in the

fallenanng tables
31 Poianber 120
Crerdue! Otz Thres
npiytls  Lew than e monihi Onete  Morthan  Uadiisd
o demand  ane month manin e pew  feeyean v paan [ Tatal
Nen-gierivative cath T
Finandal ausets:
Lash and belimom wich oot bk 0,459 L [ 1,301 = - LEiESe  35a030
Dhae “riom buarkzs ared obhee firascil ntituion %) e BET S0 B wnx aam e = L
Lot e achvanies |5 cumomns |7 s LpEN | LI SAMSH 1RTILSM R MR
Fearcial mgitmesh
— Frascal rvesimer b sosuied & PR g nan M il (] I3 150,441 .ri 4
= Fonancal vt ty swanined 2 FVOC| = B3 104183 10,1 TE5 I e TESG6 LTS
— Frannal muscmenty Pl 6 amorted il - 108,160 s TR FANE0  R1MIN AL
Dewrs 550 FIE ] L] (] BB B m B30
176000 LS 1EEE  SANA0  IGRETISE TIIMIE i3S MILES

(" Includes reverss mpurchase agresmants

[**}  The matunty profile of the mnegotiated lbarm’ confractual undiscounted cash flows & determired according o the negotusted

Serma

(") Includes lnans snd advances to oustemes and linancisl evestments that are impaired or net impaited bt overdue for moe

than ane month
il ]
Dhanrdus! Oas Thres
repryable Lo thes three b tn Onets  More than
o durmiad  oon month manin cod peer  fmpsan e yman Uaduied Tetal
Hon-derraative rath flowe
Fevanntial liatsloies:
D 0 cobeal banks L4 - S S4m 1387 - - 598
Furarcial koot Cowgaimes i @ VTR 61,158 15N 5 112 T ] LL - 111
D 1 bl o St Pl Pttt (%) 1967 3 b D& sam 1w = MM
Conndasines of depind - L 11008 154485 AN - = IS
[har 33 outommers TSI LIMAN  1MEER] REELED 54400 11,185 - BAEE
D securilins mand - g HaE nym s 5 - s
Dten saa7 SAR 5847 14,554 2, s 1A
RSN LRI TR WA SARIN AL - Wi
Derriative cash Rews:
Desiearive Sndre'al iritamer T setlied o6 el hisa - pir e} (1. B60 (i1 [+ an - Tam
Dervutve: beancl nittamert settied oo grow haws
Inchudiog- Ch inflow 57545 BB R T 183,756 16 = 1mnm
L payiow Fasan [ riieli ] BLTH) LT ] LK [.437 = Q5NN
o ME eI G QT AT e - e
(" Includes repurchate agresments
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Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

1 Dueernher 3013
Cwerthin! e in Thiee
repapebie L thas B monda Ormte  Momdun  Undeed
andemurd  ore paesh ATy ond g s pran v ypman | Total
Hea-estvaties Girih Towe
Finarcisl ssris:
s nd Baianoes with oot By 15,550 (i ] 7463 okl - = 1EWmAS  1HAn
e o baanks gl ocher Brarcal imitusce ) LA ] & 50 a0 L Aan 1gn -l
Loears e auvarace 2 CusRmes 1) WIE LY FIEN IS ANEAR AW I MW
el rvstnent
— hrarcldl ewerrent S snd f PO win 1aE3 63 I 1 L1 LELEE ek
— lrarcial mverimenh weasrnd o P0G - 415 B s a3 800 E ] BaM sl
= Fnanddl mesmenh reimeed ot Emord ot - Gl e ELEIEIL L (AL aE aniaE
(then ¥ ] i (Fi ] ¥ ] S ] - Ll ]

LGS DpeeSE 1LRSSS]  BINASS AN ThEaEE  AHLE 3

(*}  Includes reverse repurchase agreements

™) The maturity pralile of the enegotisted lbams' contractial undiscounied cath fiows B delesmined acoording 1o the negatsied
LS.

("} Includes lnans and advances 1o custsmaers and hrancal irvestments that are mpaired or not impaied but overdue for mone
than ane month

3t Deteenber 2089
Chverdun/ Qs f0 Thews
repayiba L thas s menta i Omets  Mom fun
on demurd - ose mosth maatis o et fewyman e ypean Undated Total
Hea-destvatres nh Sowt
Fnarcisl lasilites
[ 0 e by - - e - m - - LT
Fenaruial bty disgruaned am at FYTR LR b=} L& 243 (113 158t = 134,40
e 0 banicy e oty Eruniial mstastons {71 18435 F- 1 ] nam 548 L S - LSsom
Cntebcates of coporat - s 15948 s - = - e
[ 0 Custoemeny A0 LRI EBASE SN LT0AEET 15580 = N
Dt securtm wond. - L1+ N SR Al LU - LmEs
{then: a4 1am EF: ] 153 ngek jLEH - L
MR LR GfWEm SHEIN LN Ea1m - Haski]
Dertwatoes cush Mows:
Dierivitive il imrumints setied of nel bisa - ] frivc | B =21 h3 - i
Dierrestrr Srannal rrdruments. witied om g baen
bchedeg Tt il B Elam AMDW R LEIETD pLELS = RElEM
Carhy peutllow (45 @SN HOLEN 00U0E (AR ARSI = A
12,508 135 [1,Jog s 48R 0Ty E nas

' Includes repurchase sgreements.
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AME millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(i) Analysis of credit commitments by contractual expiry date

Management does not expect &l of the commitments will be drman belase the sxpiry of the commétments

i Deimsboar T2
Thees
Repapabie Liess thas One- i menth fo One in Blote thas
on dermind ooemonth  tse moatin of el Frww yen fiwn yuan Total
Copdt cammemenn 110 13 FILE RS E.07 306 L4
: T} Diciihec ST :
Thees
Bepapabie Less than Ot 1 manihi 1o Onit 1o Wore than
on derrind cnemonth thise moathl ane juar Fn iy Fiwd it Total
Cepdt. commitmunts 1.305,160 ] I8 L kL] I 45T 15T

(e) Market risk

Market risk o the m of loa, i wespec of the Group's on and of -balance shee! activities, aiaing from sdverse movermsnts
Iy market rates inchading interest rates, Toreign exchange rates, commodity prces and stock prices. Market rek arses from
bath the Group's trading and nan-trading businesses.

The Group is primarily exposed to struciural intenest rate risk arising from commercial banking and position rsk asising from
treasury transactions. Interest rate risk i3 oherent 0 many of its businesses and lugely arises from mismatches bebween
the repricing dates of interest-generating assats and interest-beanng Eabilities. The analysis of the interest rate sk in the
banking book is disclosed in note 510d)

Ther Geoup's currency risk mainky results from the ok arsing from exchange rate fluctuations on its foeegn exchange
exposures Forsign exchangs expomies inchade the mismatch of forelgn excharge sasets and liakiFtes, and ofl-balance
sheet formign exchange positions aring from denvative trarmacticons

The Group considers the market risk arsng from slock prices Muctusteons in respect of its investment portfolios &
immatetal,

Senstinty anatysss, interest rate repricing gap analyss and foreign exchange rek concentration analyss are the magor markaet
sk management tooks used by the Greup. The Bank monitors market risk saparataly in respect of trading and ather non-
trading portfolios. The Value-at-msk {"VaR™) analysis & a major tool used by the Bank to measure and monctor the market
ritk of its trading portfolios. The Tollowing sections indude a VaR analysis by risk type of the Group's trading portfelsss of the
parent company and a sensitivity analysis based on the Group's currency nek emposwe and interest rate risk exposure (both
trading and nan-trading portfolics).

hanwsl Heport 20020 763
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Financial S:atemenis for the year ended 31 December 2000
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

(il WVaR

ViR araljin s ctatistical technigue whsch estimates the potential masimam losses that could accur on mk peiitions taken
dui 16 movements in interedt rated, forelgn exchange rates of priced ever & specdied time harizan and &1 a specified level
af confidence. The Bank adopts a histadeal similation model to caloulate ard manitos trading portfolio VaR with 250 days”

histarical rearket data dwith & 99% confidence levil, and one-day holding perod) on & daily basly

& summary of Vall by nsk type of the Bank's trading portfolios is as follows:

2020
31 December 2020 Average Highast Lowest
Interest rate gk B 44 161 29
Cumancy risk 230 157 168 62
Commaodity risk 41 40 a4 14
Tetal portfolio Vall 164 171 184 73
2019
31 Decombar 2019 Avarage Highast Lowmst
Interest rate risk 35 a7 Fi| 2
Currency risk &8 B4 112 54
Commuodily risk 15 A0 7 [
Total portfolis Vak a 108 140 &4

VaR for wach risk factor is the derved lagest potential boss due to fluctuations solely in that sk factor, As thene 4 a
diversification effect due 10 the correlaton amongit the nik factoss, the indvidual VaR does not add up to the total portiabio

VaR

Although VaR = an impartant tood for measunng market nsk under normal market emaronment, the asumpions on which

the moded [+ based do gve rise to woma kmitations, mainly including the fallewing:

{1l VaR does not reflect Bauedity risk, |In the Vall model, a one-day holding period assumes that it is possible o hedge ar
cipose of postions within that penod withowt restection, the price of the financial Instruments will fluctuate in the
spectlied range, and the cormelation between these market prices will remain unchanged. This may nol fully reflect
the marke! risk arsmg a1 times of severe iliquadity, when a one-day holding pencd may be naufficient o liqudate or

hedge all pesitions fully,

(21 Even though positions. may changs throughout the day, Yait only represents the rak of the portlolios a1 the cowe of

each business day, and |8 does nol sceourt for any losses that may ocewr beyand the 99% confidence level and

(31 VaR relies heavily on histoncal data 1o peovide informastion and may not dearly predict the future changes and

madifications of the risk factors, especialy those of an exceptional nature due to significant market moves.
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Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AME millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(if) Currency risk

The Group conducts (B8 bussesses mairly o AMB, with certain transactions dencminated (0 USD, HED and, 1o & kewer
extent, ather currencies. Trandactions in foreign curfencies mainly arge fram the Group's treasury operations, foresgn
exchange dealings and ovetusas meestments

The excnanpe rate of RME to USD s managed under a floating exchange rate system. The HKD exchange rate has been
pegged to USD and thenefore the exchange rate of RME to HED has flucluated in kne with the changes n the exchange rate
of RiE te USD

The Group manages its currency rak through various methods, incuding limitatisn management and risk hedging to hedge
currency risk. and perfonming cumency risk sensithity analysis and stress testing megularly,

The tables below indicate a sensithaty analysis of eschange rate changes of the currencles 1o which the Group had dgnificant
expoture on and off the balance theet on s monetaty assats and llabbties and its forecasted cash flows. The analysis
calculates the effect of a reasonably possdible movement in the currency rases against AMB, vath &l other variables held
constant, en profit before taxation and equity. A negative amaunt in the table reflecis a potential ret reduction i profit
before tanation or eguity, while a positive amount reflects a potential net increase, This effect, however, & based on the
assumptian that the Graup's forelgn exchange exposures as a1 the year end are kept unchanged and, therefore, have nat
incorporated actions that weould be taken by the Group to mitigate the adverse impact af this curmency sk

Effect on profit
Change in bafore taxation Effect on equity
Curranicy currandy rate 2020 2019 20320 2019
5D 1% [155) 114E) (202 (379
HED Rk 106 260 (1.553) (1,482

While the tables above indicates the effect on profit before taxaton and equity of 1% depreciation af S0 and HED, there
will be an opposie effect with the same amaunt il the currencles appreciate by the same parcentage.
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A breakdown of the avsets and Ratelties analysed by currency is as follows

31 Decembes 2020
L1.1i] HED DEhers Total
[equivalent {equivalent {equivalent [equivabert
RME to RIE) o RME) fo RNTE) to RME)
Asiets
Cash and batssces with ceatral banks 215808 HAE 38 4873 ERTIRG T
Dot friooe basies. and ot finanddd ingitution () 1,083 840 541437 13081 12181 LE1 185
Deerreatve financad aviati TTE34 840 10,653 13938 134155
Laand and agvandiel 10 Cuilomen 15,643,304 212831 237 456 12657 1E 136,328
Fenangial irvestments
— Frahzul inveiaments mbatered a1 PUTFL 736,199 12 537 12656 7844483
— Finanzul mements meaiered a1 FOC) 1,089,385 153 19,136 1015 1,540 588
— Franziil ety measored o asoriied cou &078.127 107 0= 18,743 68,609 E,265 868
bvesiments in ansocules and jint vertunes 14,354 1.01% [ 13,664 41,106
Fropeity and equipment 147,506 136,037 m anna 286179
Others 381,037 157703 6513 251,608 95971
Tetal gssets 9510,133 2332753 &g 262 1,055,920 33,345,058
Liabedities:
Det b3 cerilral banis 50,796 513 - 3,655 S4an
Ferancial Ralktiis: designated &5 at FYTPL 13,183 6207 i 8,358 8738
Derwative: firancia! habdne B4,178 e 10,787 13,686 140,573
Dt 15 bk i ithoee frrancial imtutens, (**) 2182407 5BG 933 32950 17533 3077683
Cerbificaies of depout 39,124 178557 13957 03058 EELE 13
Dt 1 cxstioeniens 1357 007 BEF1IG 377,609 01916 25134716
Diehit s ties wn e 478,569 2087 47 747 08,127
Oithers 583,037 106 560 11,170 14682 805,436
Total hakilties 27,003 388 1,256,271 50,485 4.3 30,435,543
Het kargshon] pitin 2,506,741 76,481 i15,233) 341,526 1,909,515
Credil rommetments 2,001,018 b4 057 70,784 175,535 371148

"t Includes everse repurchase agresments.
™) Includes repurchine agneements
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Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

31 Diecember 2079
D HED Othen Tokal
RMD 1Iu RME) Lnni.!l‘p to RME] .mm
Rssats
LCash and halances with contral banks 3,035 646 141,588 10,890 12379 337916
Diue P Banks a5 etbor Brancal insd uticn (%) 1114612 567,308 7 E90 72844 LBED SR
Drarari v Exiancsal asists 30,683 19,773 T4t 0504 £A3n
Lnass and Attt 10 Customens 14 808,532 BRY, 350 151007 o6 663 18,326,557
firuntial mesimenty
— Frantal mwsiment measeed o PR 09,353 3145 6076 14,193 062 078
— Firancial evesments. measitsd ot PA0CT 1,041 158 120611 3 898 78,4045 1 ATR AT
— Firancial mwsimeni measeed af amorined e §030,972 103, T&T 13345 61,133 5,208,187
Ieesimants in manciated and gnk venlunes 2,981 93 152 78,437 400
Fennerty &nd equpment 186,237 37881 5 1,605 JE6SR1
Dffass 135347 103,145 5550 158 g37 547935
Total asety 26,496,471 2,250,805 463 500 &9 659 30,109.436
Liabdlithes:
D b ceniral banky - 141 - 875 1017
Firancial habal by desgrated a3 at FVTPL 0,Ba5 (LR H pr] 5,042 102,242
Darsative Srarsctal Kabities 45,060 23,585 6,157 10417 B5,180
D 1o banks sed otrer finarcis msitution ) 1,113,312 658,557 21766 129911 1,329 88
Cerifates of depast 18,202 131,880 18,247 19,533 355 428
Do 1 cvitomess 1 508,155 837,80 $E9.630 260,763 22,977 655
Dbt spcurites sued 190,064 120,055 11,719 41,067 TS
Dthaey g7 4] 19,481 i 623,190
Tetal habikies 24 176,655 2,186,621 5120 541,935 2T 41T 433
Het long peonition Lit9 816 54,185 18176 199,114 1,652,003
Cewmdit commitrents 1245 604 A30,355 T3 135,978 196301
(*F Includes reverss repurchase agresments
(*}  Inchades repurchase agreemenis
hanwsl Heport 20020 267
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(d) Interest rate risk in the banking book

Interest rate rek in the banking book is defined as the risk of loss in the overall gain and economic value of the banking
book arising from adverse mavesmants in interess rate and term structure, etc. This rick may ocour in the following situations:
when the interest rate fluctuates, because the repricing penod of different financial instruments i+ ditferent. the debt inferest
rald repacing cate iv aardier than the assed inlerest rate when intarast rate risng and vice versa. The bank will face to the riskc
of reduced or even negative spreads over certain percd of time; when the priong benchmark inferest rates ame different,
the changes in the benchmark interest rates are inconsistent, whan there are embedded option terms or implied optiom in
the business of holding options dervatives or banking book's on- and off-balance sheet business; and due to changes in
mpected defaull levels or market liquidity, the market's assessment of the credit quality of financial mstruments changes.
Ipacing to changes in oredit spreads

The Gremip manages The nteneit rate mik al bankeng ook throwgh the Avwet and 1he Liability Management Departmsnt,
fallowing methads have been adepled:

- Interest rate prediction’ analysing the macroeconome: factors that may impact on the FBOC benchmark interest rates
and market interast rates;

. Diration management: oplimising the differences in timing between contractual repncing (maturities) of interest-
generaling assels and inlevesi-bearing liabiktes;

. Fricing management: managng the deviation of 1he pricing of mlerest-ganerating assets and the banchmark interest
rates of markel interest rates;

- Quota management: oplimsing the postons of interest-generating assets and interest-bearing liabilties and control
the impact on profit and loss and eguity; and

- Dwrivative tracing. using interel rale derivatives lov hedging managemeni in @ timely manner,

A principal part of the Group's managerment of sierest rate sk s to manitor the sentitivity of progected net interest incoms
urder varying nlerest rate scenanas (simulation medelingl. The Group aims to mitigate the impact of prospecive interest
rate movements whah could redisce future net interest income, while balancing the cost of such hedging on the current
PEELE,

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity 1o a ressoriably possible change in intesest rates, with all other varisbles held
consiant, of the Geoup's net interest income and equity. The data set out i the following tables includes trading book's
data

The effect ol the net intevest incorme i3 the effect of the amumed changes in interest rates on the net nierest income,
araing from the finencial assets and financial fiabilities held at year end that are subject to repricing within the coming
year, Includng the effect of hedging mstruments. The eflect of equity is the elfect of the assumed changes in interest rates
of olhet comprehemiive income, calculated by revaluing fised rate financial assets messured at PYOC] held a2 year end,
including the effect of any asocisted hedges.

268 icec @

433/480

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

H Decamber 2020
Ingreased by 100 bass points Decressed by 100 basis points
Effect on Effect on Effect on Effect on
Ciarmny met interest income wguity nit nterest ingoens eguity
A (27 2860 31709 17,186 34753
5o (169 17,385 L] 1345
HKD {n.73ah [l 1734 68
Dthers B0y 11,768 i 1,763
fenal (8,215 180,883 29,19 45935
1 December 2019
Increased by %00 basis points Decreased by 102 basis pednts
Effect on Effect on Effwct on Effact on
Cuwrrency e intarest mcome weuiny it ntarest incoms wquity
AME (B9t [29,652) 6,951 23
450 379 {6476} am 6.420
HED 3.5300 (43) 3,630 &3
Othets 155 (1184 11,5531 f.147
Tetal (10,007 ({1,555 10,007 39913

Tha interedt rate sersitivities set out n the tables abave are for illustration only and are based on simplihed icenariod, The
figures represent the effect of the pro forma movements in nel intenest income and equity based on the projected yield
curve scenancs and the Group's current interest rate sk prafile. This effect, howeser, does not incorporate actions that
would be taken by management to mithgate the smpact of interest rate sk The projectsons above also assume that intenest
rates of all maturities move by the ame amount and, therefore, do not rellect the potential impact on Aet iNterest income
and equity in the case where sorme rates change while athers remain unchanged.
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The tables below summarne the contractual repricing or matunty dates, whachever i earlier, of the Groap's assets and

fiablitiers:
31 December 1020
Less than Thise lice-
three manths ko One te Mora than witmrest-
maith e yRIT firn yaan frm yean bearing Total
Avts
Cash and balanow with cenaral banks 3180118 - - - M71EM 3590755
Due from ks and
b fransial imstitutiom, [%) 1405410 45,048 35,808 5158 94611 1821465
Deviatsve firangial et - - - . 134,155 134,155
Loserrs and advances o ousiomen GG 10853579 400,172 et 1% 1] 1B
Fnancal rwgstmants
= Fananacial smiestments mazuned
wFTR 117,682 130,850 71,188 147,550 s TaL 483
= Fanaial emaestments mauned
WK RS bat. fry 4 E1401] 34150 a0 1,540,388
= Frunial imaesiments mauned
atamostisd oo 384140 BaEm 2588,85 3,553,845 - 6,265,568
Irivsimens in enociates and
Jont e - - - - 41,306 41208
Fropedty and squipment - - - = TG W52
ey ERH] b - - 793,780 795,371
Total snets 12,285,726 1%,E35,508 1EIE0% 3357478 248507 ELRELE
Lishiigies:
Due 1o cenital basio 74 =211 1931 - L] 54574
Financil lablises deagnaned 2
TR 49 ] 11,618 4 1137 A=
Derseatant Srumcial Babikties - - - - 1409793 140,370
Due 1o basis and
ather frundal sanhitons (*4) LTEMT 163,136 Rl Ot 13407 Lfrph ]
Cortifcates of deput 174,320 154,366 7010 - - 1355676
Dut 1o custners 15,557,043 1508 580 5,137,283 nM STH4T0 PLRE L]
Dest, securiies. mton] 163,113 B30 5678 41589 % TR
Oy 625 557 16,103 B46 T8 E05.43%6
Total kabdities 18,564,582 4,350,506 5376554 A7, TS0 1,570,851 A
Inlterest take mbmatch B ATERE 745,102 11560515 TEBLTIE ik e,

[ Ineludes reverss repurchase agieements.
™} Inclides repurchase agreements.
The data s out i the above table ncludes trading book's data,
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{In AME millicns, unless otherwise Hated)

31 December 2019
Leas than Three Har-
thees months to Ona ta Mare than interest:
minths one year e yoan Fre yean bearing Todal
Akt
Ciash and balanos with el banks LT N5 - - - 347,058 137914
Duge From Bandss and
wther Snancial nsstubion {*) LHLIH 45185 L8 Bl 14654 L]
Dermarive Siranoal smets . . - = @ EAIH
Loars and agvancei i ostomen 10845 253 4566035 10548 (e AL M 16306552
Francal investments
= Francal mertments mesured
at T 124,802 1m0 4518 17T 60,518 PELaTE
= Francal mertments meeuned
al R0 FERRH] 1368 &M a0 f ] LATEETY
= Francal mestments meered
atamoriued oosl 185,260 s LA0 Ny 181175 5,208,167
wertment im awociates and
ot wermures . - - . A0 14K
Proparty asd squpment - - - - 105,55 5551
Créers Lk 16 - . AN B2 E
Totid ety 15787410 BSILE5 1,500 g8 LIS LRLEN 109438
il
Due o ceniral barks 4t - Lo - - 107
Fnancal labivhr desgnaned 23
stV LEN) 19,762 12065 - 3578 L
Derimrave fmanaal kebites = b - - 5,180 B5.180
Duse e barks and
cther nangial mestutions (%] 21T 235,160 18,1758 EEM 15 1,520 846
Certrhearies of depeen MERT? itk 3 6303 - FERAZE
Due b cuntomiry LLERT, 45 4,570,307 10853 24008 510,104 J29T1 655
Db securies naued 11,576 19,2451 122,485 183582 - Td2 AT
Dhers 154 5,087 1557 Tan 52.3n E23.1%
Totil hakshties 17381, 1% 3073125 1781568 41935 1,060,749 FErEEEE]
naes] i mrmalch 11,593, 785 1,848 630 003 1810179 L] L L]
[} Includes reverse repurchase agreements
(*}  Includes repurchase agreements.
The data set out in the sbove table ncludes tradng book's data.
hanwsl Hopore 20020 IIT?]
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(e} Capital management

The Growp's objectives on capital management arec

. Maintain reasonable capaal adeguacy ratio 1o continutrly reel regulatoty requirements on capital Keepers aabie
capital base 15 ersure the Greup's butiness growth and the implémentation of busines development and sirategic
plan in order to achewe comprehenuye, conrdinated and witainable deselopment;

. Agopt the advanced measurement apgeoaches, improve the miemal capital adeguaty assessment process (ICAAP),
disclose nformation on capstal management, cover all fypes of nsks, and ensure the stable operation of the Group,

- Integrate the quantified results of vanows reks into daily management. establsh a bank value managemen: system
with economic capital as the come tool, mprove the policy, process and application management system, strengthen
the capital comstraint and incentywe mechanism, enhance the product pricing and decison-making capabilities, and
improve the capital allocation efficency; and

- Make reasonable use of vatkous capital imstruments, continuously enhance capial srengths, refine capital structure,
Improve capital quality, reduce capital cost, and maximize sharehoider returms.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in Bkght of changes in economic conditiors and the risk
profile of its actidties. in order to maintain o adjust the capaal structure, the Group may sdust its profit distribution polboy,
issue or repurchase own shares, qualdying additional ther 1 capital instruments, qualifying tier 2 capital instruments and
corvertible bonds, etc.

The Growp™s Management momioes the capilal adequacy ratios regulary based on regulations msued by the CBIRC The
required information o mespectvely fled with the CBIRC by the Growp semiannually and quarterly,

Fram 1 lanuary 2013, the Geoup commenced to caltulste the capinal adequacy ratios n accordance with Regulatan
Gewerning Cagetal of Commercial Banks (Prensional) and other relevant regulations. In April 2014, the Taemer CBRC afficially
approved the Bank 1o adept advanced capital management approaches. Within the scope of the appeoval, the foundation
Internal ratings-based (IRB) appreach s adopted lo corporate credit risk, the IRB approach 1o retall credit sk, the internal
madel approach (IMA) to market risk, and the standardired appeoach to operational risk meeting regulatory requirements.

Domestic commercial banks shoukd meet the requirements of capital adequacy ratios by the end of 2018 in accordance
with Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisionall, For domestic systemically important banks, minimum
core ter 1 capial adequacy ratep, tier 1 capital adequacy ratio and capital adeguacy ratio should reach 8.50%, 3 50% and
11.50%, respectively. For non-systemically impartant banks, correspongding minimum ratics should reach 7.50%, 8.50% and
10.50%, respective’y In addition, overseas entities are deectly regulated by local banking regulatory commissions, and the
requirements of capital adequacy ratios differ by countries

The Group calculates the following core tier 1 capital adequacy ratlo, ter 1 capital adequacy ratio and capital adequacy
ratig in accordance with Regulation Gowerning Capital of Commercial Banks (Provizonall and relevant requirerrents. The
requirements pursuant to these regulations may have certain differences comparing o those applicable i Hong Kong and
ather jursdictions.

The capital adegquacy ratios and refated companents of the Group are caloulated in accordance with the statutory financial
staternents of the Group prepared under PRC GAAP. Duming the year, the Group has complied in full with a8 its externally
imposed capital requirements,
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[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

The capital adequacy ratics calculated after implementation of the advanced capital management apprasches are as follows

31 Decermber 2020

31 December 2019

Core ter 1 capital 1,659,055 2ATLTTA
Faid-in capital 356,407 356,407
Valid postion of capital resorve 148,534 145,067
Surplus resenve 32692 292,148
Geneval resenm 339,486 204.8TE
Ratained profits 1,508,562 1367180
Valid pedtsan of minority interests 3,552 4178
Dthors nga7ay [1.083)

Cora tar 1 capital deduchons 16,053 15500
Goodeall 8107 59.038
DCither intangible aisats other than land we rights 4,582 1533
Cash flow hedge resenves that relate to the hedging of iterns

that arg nat lair vakied on the balance shaet {4,616) (4,451}
Investments in core Ber 1 capital instruments issued by financial
instrtutions that are urder contral but not 'mhj.cl to consolidation 7,580 7880

Nat cone tier 1 capital 2,653,002 1457274

Additional tier 1 capital 719,790 700,249
Additional tier 1 capifa instrumaents. and redated premium 219,143 10D ASE
Valid portron of minority intesests BT 783

et tior 1 capizal 1,872,792 1.657.523

Tier 2 capital 523,394 AB3. 956
Valid postion of tier 2 capial instroments and melated premium 351 563 272,680
Surplus pravisan for loan impalrment 170,712 153,563
Valid portion af minority inisiests 1,114 1. 7a7

Tier 2 capital geductions - B
Signihcant minonty investmaents in ter 2 capital mytrumants isswed by

financial institutions that are not subject to consalidation - =

et capital base 3,396,186 320479

Risl-woeighied assets (1) 20,124,139 18,616.BEE

Com tor 1 capital acequacy ratio 13 18% 13.20%

Ter 1 capital adequacy ratio 14, 28% 14.27%

Capital adeguacy ratio 16,E8%: 18.77%

[l Rebers to rmk-weghted asets after capital fieor and adustments

52. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Faar value estimates aie generally subyectve m natune, and are made as o 8 specific pont in time bated on the charscenstcs
of the finantial instruments and relevant market information. The Gloup uses the following hierarchy Tor determining and

disclosing the fair vadue of linancal nstruments:

Level 1 gquoted (unadustedh prices in active markets for identical assets o habildies,;

Lewvel 2 wvaluation technigues for which all inputs which hewve & ':igr:rrlc.nm. eftect on the recorded fair value are

observable, either directly or indirectly; and

Lewel 3= valuation techniques which use mputs which have a significant effect en the recorded falr value that are not

based on chservable market data
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The Group has estadlished policies and internal controbs with respect to the messuremnent of fair values, specify the
framewerk of fair value measurement of fnancial instmument, {ar valug measurement methodologies. and procedures. Fair
vabue memurement policies specity valuation techniques, parameter selection and nelevant concepts, models and parameter
witions. Operating procesdures. :pﬂr_lhl measurement operatng plnr.'edl.:r:a, waluation date, market parameter selection
and corresponding allocation of resporsibilities. In the process of fair value messurement, front office is respomible for
daddy transactions management. Fimancial Acccunting Department plays a lead nole of developing sccounting policies of fair
value medsurement, valuation methodologies and syatemn implementation. Risk Management Department i respomaible for
verilying trade detals and vahsation models.

The Tollewing i3 a deseription of the far value of the linasndal instrurnents recarded at fair valise which are determined Liing
viluaticn techniques. These incorporate the Group's estimate of assumptions that a market participart would make when
valutng the iratruments

Financial investmants

Financial investments valued using valuaton lechmgues mainly conust of debt seounties, assel-backed secunbes, and
urilisted equily instruments. The main siputs used by the Group n valuing Uhese nvestments ncludes either only obsenvalis
data or both cbservable and non-observable data. Observable mputs inclede assumptions regarding curent interest rales;
upobservable nputs mclude sssurmplions regarding expecied lulure default rates, prepayment rates and market Bguidity
distents.

A majority of the financial investments. classified as level 2 are RMB bonds The fair value of these bonds are determined
based on the vaksation results provided by China Central Depository & Clearing Co., Ltd, which are determened based on &
valuaticn technigue far which all significant inputs are observable market data.

Derivatives

Dersratwes valued usng a valuation techniguee with market obsenable inputs are manly interest rate swaps, forelgn
exchange forwasds, swaps and options, etc. The most freguently applied vaheation techniques sclude discounted cash fiow
madel and 8lack-5Scholes model. The modeds incorporate various inputs inclucing foreign eschange spot and forward rates,
forelgn exchange rate volatility, interest rate yield curves, etc.

Stuciured products ane mainly valued wiing dealec’s quolations

Loans and advances to customers

Tha loans and acdvancet 1o cutomers valued 1::( the waluation Innd'mnlbgy ara rrainly thie ball buiingds and 1he discounted
cash flow model & used. For the bank acceptance bill, based on the different credit risk of the acceptor, the interest rale
curvi is wl upwith the actsal traraction data in the market ai the wample; {or the commadcial bill, based on the mladbank
olfered rate, the interest rate cune i constructed according 1o the cedit nak and howdity poant difference adpistment

Other liabilities designated as at fair value through prafit or loss

For ungueted ather liabilities dessgnated az at FVTPL, the discounted cash fiow maded is used based on curent yield curve
appropriate for the remaining term to maturidy adjusted for market Bquidity and credit spreads; and Hestan model is applied
based on yield curves, foreign exchange forward rates, foreign exchange rate volatilities, etc., which iz calibrated by active
market quotes of standard European options with the same underying
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Tha following tables show an analyss of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy;

[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

3 December 2020

Laval 1 Leval 1 Lavel 3 Total
Finantial assets whith are measured at
fair value en a recurring basis
Darivatve financial assets. 4,531 127773 1,691 134,155
_Rm:wwpmcluse
measured at FyTPL - 154,612 - 154,612
“Loans and advances 1o customers
measurad at FyTPL - 1,586 28 3814
Loans and advances to custamers
measured at FYOC - and az - 414, 292
Financial investmients measured at PVTPL
bt securitses 7,580 392,186 66,046 465,812
Equity investiments 17,300 21,718 73,710 ENr ]
Fundy énd olher investments 14,128 175,252 253,563 224,943
49,008 570,156 165319 TE4 4ET
Fimancial investments measured at PVOCI
Dbt securnites 349,578 1,108,576 464 145,018
Equity imvestmants 8,504 14,250 50,216 B1.670
358,482 1,122,826 59,680 1,540,588
arr i 1,393,245 227,008 3033 dad
“Financial liabilities which are messured at
fair value an a recurring basis:
Due 1o customens - 693,173 - 693,173
Fimancial labilities designated as at FVTPL n 86,992 B15 B7.938
Derivative finandial liabilites 5,846 133,531 1,596 140,973
6,177 913,895 2210 922,084
hunwsl Hepore 20020 .I’TE
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31 December 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Lawel 3 Total
Financial assets which are measured at
falr value on a recurring basis:
Derivative financial assets #4650 62,651 1010 68311
Reverse repurchase
measured at FVTFL - 150,657 - 156,657
Leans and adeances to customers
measuned at FYTPL - 5.276 1,149 6425
Leans and advances 1o custoemers - o -
measuned at FyOC) 7.637 416,356 = 4235993
Financial investments measured at FVTPL
Deb wocurtses 6,002 200,342 52913 ISR 5T
Equsty imaestmants 14,410 2,037 BL T2 BOG1D
Funds and other investments 16,224 dd 1,534 55,444 523,202
46,636 2,93 172,529 562,078
Financial investments measured at FVOCT
Dbt securities 340,281 1.0B0.ZET ar 1,421,609
Equsty imsestments 1.m7 9,351 44 Fos 55263
342,208 1.0E80,532 44 042 1,476 E72
401,221 1ATE485 119,630 3,057,335
Financial liabilities which are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:
De 10 Customeds = 896,318 = 896,313
Financial Habilities designated as al FYTPL a8 101,602 a2 102 242
Derivative financial labilities 3,990 B0,136 1.052 85.180
' 4,038 1,076,058 1,644 1,083,740
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Motes to the Financial Statements
Finarcial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2020

[In RS millicns, unkess otherwise Sated)
(b} Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table shows a reconciliaton of the opaning and closing balance of level 3 financial assets and financial
lakiltses which ase recorded at fair value and the movement during the year:
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hotes to the Financial Statements

Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2030
[ AME milligns, unless otherwise fated)

Gains or losses on level 3 financial instruments included in the staternent of net profit o foss for the year comprise:

2020

Realised Unrealised Total

Net gains fier the yoas .oz 2.675 3,687
2018

Roalised Unrealised Total

Met gains fior the year 782 3,581 4,363

() Transfers between lavels
(i) Transfers between level T and level 2

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, guoted prices in actie markets were available for these securites
Therefore, these securities were transferred from level 2 10 level 1 of the fair value hiefarchy o a1 the end of the reporting
pariod

D 10 changes in market conditions for certain secuntes, quated prices in active markets were na longer available for
thiste securiies. Mowever, these was sulfickent indormatson available 10 measune the faid values of these securities baied on
observable masket inputs, Therefore, these securities were transdermed Troem level 1 1o level 7 of the fair value hierarchy as a1
the énd af the réponing period

During the year, the wansfers between level 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and babivtes of the
Geraup were immaterial.

{ii) Transfers between level 2 and level 3

As at the end of the reparting period, certain financial instruments wese transferred aut from level 3 1o level 2 of the fair
vl hieraschy for financial assets and labadtes when significant inputs wsed in their fair value measurements, which was
previausy unshservable bacame obsenable.

During the year, certain dervalmes financial instruments were Wransferred cut from level 3 10 level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy when significant mputs used in thew fair value measuremaents such as market price volatility, which wiak prsviowsly
unobiervable became observable.

(d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financial instruments valued with significant unchservable mputs are primarnly certain structured dervatives. certain dett
socurttis, ased-hacked tecurities, and costain unlisted aguety insruments. These financial mstrumants are valued uwsing cash
flow dricount method and market approach, which ncorporate vaniows nor-observable assumptions such as discount rate,
market rate volatiktas, expected rate of return, and market bguidity deccanis,

A5 af 31 Decemnber 2020, the effects of dhanges in significant unobienvable assumption to ressonably poisble altemative
Furnplions were immatorial,

278 Icec @
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Fnarcal Statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2020
[In AW millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(e} Fair value of financial assets and liabilities not carried at fair value

Mo sgndicant difference betwean the carmying amount and the fair value of the financial assets and financial kabiites not

maasured at fair value, except for the following items:

EDINETOOOO
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11 December 2020
Carrylng
amount Fair value Level 1 Lewel 1 Lewel 3
Financial assets
Fenancial irvestments measured at amcrised cost 6,265 BE8. 6,290.538 ER 09 6,072,710 138,662
6,265,668 6,299,526 B8, 08 G072 138,662
Fimancial li sbélities
Subordinated bords and Tier 2 Capital Moses 430,064 432,954 - 432,954 -
430,064 432,954 - 432954 -
11 December 2019
Carrying
amaunt Fair walus Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
Financial assets
Fanishcsal (rvestmerits measured &f smortaed oot 5,208,167 5293114 oz | 4,979,955 220,168
5,208,167 5,293,114 o} 5ay 4,979,955 220,168
Financial lishilities
Subardinased bords ard Tiar 2 Capitsl Motes 350,204 55,307 - 355,307 -
350,204 355,307 - 355,307 -

Subject to the existence of an active market, such as an authorised securities exchange. the mariet value is the best
reflection of the fair value of financial imtruments. As there i no aailable markst value for certain of the financal wsets
and financial liabilities held and issued by the Group, the dscounted cash fiow method o other valuation methods desoribed
belows are adopted to determine the fair values of these financial assets ard financial liabilities:

iy The tair vawes of financial investments measured a1 amonned cosl relating 1o the restructunng of the Bark ane
estimated on the bass of the ated miemed rated and the condiderstion of the mlevant special causes of the
instruments evaluated i the absence of any ather relevant objervable market data, and the far values approsimate
1o thes cartying amounts. The faif values of financal mvestments measuted M amonied cost Irelovant 1o the
restructuning of the Bank are determined based on the available market values. Il guoted markel poces are not
wealable, then lair values are estimated on the bass of pricing models o discounted cash Nows,

(i The fair values of subordinated bonds and ther 2 capital notes are determeined with reference 1o the availalde make
vilues. B quoted market prces are not available, then fair values are estimated on the basn of pricing models o

discounted cash flows,

All of the above-mentioned assumptions and methads provide a consistert basis for the calculation of the fair values of the
Group's suets and habilitios. However, other institlutions may use different sssumptions and methods. Therefore. the fair
values disclosed by different finanoal imatitutions may not be entiredy comparable

444480
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hMotes to the Financal Statements
Financial Statemenis for the year ended 31 December 2030

[ AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated|

53. COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

31 Docember 51 December
2020 2019
ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks 3459173 3,251 450
Due from banks and other financal institutons 1,242,972 1,189 496
Derivative financial assets 50,669 35,991
Reverse repunchase agresments 560,271 44278
Loans and advances to customars 17,3002 15,469 853
Fnancial investments T84 361 T.087 360
— Finarcal mwestments measired at FYTRL 574 145 804076
— Financal ivestments measured at FVOCE 265,920 1,212,515
= Finarcal evesiments measured at amortised cost 6108 145 5,070,669
Irrwerstrmannits ini subsidaries 147,383 145 320
Irwestments in assaciates 34,2142 34,242
Property and equipmen 131.865 127.518
Ciafprrod incoime tax atiels 65858 &0 E?29
Other assets 642,714 IBS 173
TOTAL ASSETS 3 GIETI 28411 482
LIABILITIES
Dot 1o central banks 54,304 1.017
Financial labilibes designated a5 a1 FVTPL 70,538 85,555
Dernvative financlal habiligies =T 50,725
Diue 1o banks and ather financial institutions 2,707,115 216213
Repurchane aghioments LR K 74384
Certifscates of deposic 277.6E3 297 695
D 12 Cuntomiers 24, 338 306 22 178,290
Income tax payabla E7.273 92 907
Dbt securities issued 658, 765 594 B33
Orther hatlities 61, 743 302, 505
TOTAL LIABILITIES 28,841,131 25,E40,03%
EQUITY
Shate capstal 355,407 356,407
Othier equity insTAUrmEnTs 219,143 199 455
Reserves B16,623 756,163
Retained profits 1,367,575 1,259,397
TOTAL EQUITY 2,789,748 2,571,423
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31,630,679 28,411,462
Chen Siging Lisa Lin Lius Yagan
Chairman Vice Chairran and Preudent Geneval Manager of Finance
and Aceauntng Depastment
280 icec @
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Motes to the Financial Statements

Finarcal Statements for 1he year ended 31 December 2020
[In AME millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

54. AFTER THE REFPORTING PERIOD EVENT
The Profit Distribution Plan

A ling dndend of AMBD 2660 (pre-tar) per share alter the appropreation of statulory surplus reserve and general reserve,
wias approved at the boand of direciors meeting held on 26 March 2021, and i subgect 1o the apgroval of the Bank's
shareholders at the forthooming annual geneval meeting. Based on the number of ordinary shages ssoed a% a1 31 December
2020, the final dividend amounted to approrirnately RMBS4, 802 milion, The daidend payable was not recognsed 'a a
luabalty as at 31 December 2020

Issuance of Tier 2 Capital Bonds

The Bank issued a tier 2 capital pond of RMB20.0 billien in China’s natienal inter-bank bond market o lanuary X021 all
proceeds will be used to replenish the Bank's tier 2 capital in accordance with the applcable laws as approved by relevant
reguiatony authonties,

55. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certain comparative amoants have been reclassified 1o confadm with the current yeas"s presentation,

In accondance with the requiremerts of the Motice on Striclly Implementing Accounting Standasds for Enternpres and
Etfectively Strengthening the Weork of Enterprises” 2020 Annual Reports issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s
Republic of China, State-owned Assets Supenwion and Administration Commision of the Sate Cowncil, the China Banking
and Inswrance Regulatory Commussion and the China Secunties Regulatory Commission, tha Bank reclassshed credit card
nstalment fea incoma and related expanses froen foes and commession income and ralated expenses to interest income and
othes operatng incorme fnetl, and adjusted the comparative figures for the same pencd accordingly,

56. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were appioved and authorned for msue by the board of directors on 26 March 2021,

Annssl Heport 20020 281
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2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
() 18.34 17.35 17.46 16.77 16.05
() 15.01 15.75 15.92 14.66 14.73
() 16.37 16.63 16.72 15.78 15.48
() 16.76 17.29 16.16 15.67 15.88

( )
UFJ
2020 12 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021
() 15.99 16.15 16.51 16.84 16.90 17.24
() 15.81 15.88 16.20 16.45 16.63 16.86
() 15.91 16.03 16.35 16.69 16.73 16.99
( )
UFJ
17.23 (2021 )
( )
UFJ
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IFRS 9 ECL

CovID-19

KPMG
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Independent Auditor's Report

KPMG

To the shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 152 to 281, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2020, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank and of the
Group as at 31 December 2020 and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (“the Code”) together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the People’s Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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Expected credit loss allowance of loans and advances to customers

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 3.(6) to the Financial Statements: Impairment of the Financial Assets”, “Note
4. to the Financial Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 23. to the Financial
Statements: Loans and Advances to Customers”.

The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group uses an expected credit loss (‘ECL") model Our audit procedures to assess loss allowance for

to measure the loss allowance in accordance with expected credit losses included the following:

International Financial Reporting Standard 9 Financial

instruments (“IFRS 97). evaluating the effectiveness of internal control
operations related to provision for expected credit

Impairment of loans and advances to customers is a losses:

subjective area due to the degree of judgment applied by

management in determining impairment allowances. — assessing the key design and operational

From the Group’s perspective, the determination of the effectiveness of internal controls of the financial

loss allowances for loans and advances to customers is reporting process, including credit approval,

heavily dependent on the external macro environment recording, monitoring, re-evaluation of periodic

and the Group’s internal credit risk management credit grading, and the accrual of loss allowance;

strategy, and the judgments in determining the loss In particular, we assessed the design,

given default or the assessment of recoverable cash implementation and operating effectiveness of the

flows relating to individual loans and advances to key internal controls over the classification of

customers, where loans and advances to customers loans by credit quality across all stages;

were unsecured or were subject to potential collateral

shortfalls. The economic impact of the Covid-19 — assessing the information system controls,

pandemic has increased the degree of estimation including general information technology control,

uncertainty relating to the accounting estimates. completeness of key internal historical data, data

transmission between systems, mapping of
parameters of expected credit loss model, and
system calculation of loss allowance for expected
credit loss.

involving KPMG's financial risk specialists, assessing
the reliability of expected credit loss models and
parameters used, including evaluating probability of
default, loss given default, exposure at default,
discount rate, forward-looking adjustment and other
adjustment factors, and evaluating the
reasonableness of key management judgments
involved.
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Expected credit loss allowance of loans and advances to customers (continued)

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 3.(6) to the Financial Statements: Impairment of the Financial Assets”, “Note

4. to the Financial Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 26. to the Financial

Statements: Loans and Advances to Customers”.

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Group classifies financial instruments into three
stages and recognises an impairment allowance based
on the expected credit loss for the next 12 months or the
entire lifetime of the financial asset, depending on
whether credit risk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition and
whether an asset is considered to be credit-impaired
respectively.

The loss allowance for loans and advances to
customers, other than those corporate loans and
advances which are credit-impaired, is measured using
the risk parameters method. The key parameters include
probability of default (PD), loss given default (LGD) and
exposure at default (EAD), which are derived from
considerations including the historical overdue data,
historical loss ratio, internal credit grading and other
adjustment factors.

assessing key parameters involving judgments by
seeking evidence from external sources and
comparing it with internal records including historical
loss experience and type of collaterals. As part of
these procedures, we inquired management for the
reasons of modifications of estimates and model
parameters, considered the consistency of
management judgments, and assessed key internal
controls over the input of underlying data into the
models.

comparing the forward-looking economic factors used
in the models with market information to assess
whether they were aligned to market and economic
development, with a particular focus on the economic
impact of COVID-19 pandemic.

performing back-testing, and verify the results of the
model and its changes during the period with actual
observation data, to assess whether there is any
indication of management bias.
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Expected credit loss allowance of loans and advances to customers (continued)
Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 3.(6) to the Financial Statements: Impairment of the Financial Assets”, “Note
4. to the Financial Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 26. to the Financial
Statements: Loans and Advances to Customers”.
The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
Loss allowances for the credit-impaired corporate loans selecting samples to assess the reasonableness of
and advances are measured using the discounted cash management judgments on whether the credit risk has
flow method. Management exercises judgment in increased significantly since initial recognition and
determining recoverable cash flow based on a range of whether credit impairment has occurred. We analysed
factors. These factors include available remedies for the loan portfolio by industry sector to select samples
recovery, the financial situation of the borrowers, in industries vulnerable to the current economic
collateral valuation, the seniority of the claim and the situation and regulation measures. We also focused
existence and cooperativeness of other creditors. Whilst on loans with perceived higher risk and selected
the Group appoints an external appraiser for the samples from non-performing loans, overdue but
valuation of certain property and other illiquid collateral, performing loans and borrowers with negative warning
enforceability, timing and means of realisation also affect signs or adverse press coverage.
the ultimate collectability and thereby the amount of
expected credit loss allowances at the end of the performing credit assessments for the selected credit
reporting period. impaired corporate loans and advances by assessing
the forecast of recoverable cash flows through
We identified the loss allowance for expected credit inquiry, applying judgment and our own research. We
losses as a key audit matter because of the inherent evaluated the timing and means of realisation of
uncertainty and management judgments involved, and collateral and considered other sources of repayment
because the loss allowance is significant to the financial asserted by management. We also evaluated the
results and capital of the Group. consistency of management'’s application of key
assumptions and compared them with our own data
sources.
evaluating the experience, independence,
competence and integrity of the external appraiser
engaged by the Group to value certain property and
illiquid collateral, including comparing the valuations
with externally derived data; and
assessing the reasonableness of the disclosures
relating to loss allowance for expected credit losses
against prevailing accounting standards.
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Recognitionof interestsin and consolidation of structured entities

Refer to the accounting policies in “Note 3. (1) to the Financial Statements: Subsidiaries”, “Note 4. to the Financial
Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 41. to the Financial Statements:

Involvement with Unconsolidated Structured Entities”.

Thekey audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Structured entities are generally created to achieve a
narrow and well defined objective with restrictions
around their ongoingactivities which includeproviding
investment services and productsto customers and
managing the Group’s assets and

liabilities.

The Group may acquire or retain an ownership interest
in, or act as a sponsor to, a structured entity,
throughinitiating, investing or retaining shares in a
wealthmanagement product,an investment fund, an asset
management plan, a trust plan, a structured lease or an
asset-backed security. The Group may also retain
partialinterests in derecognised assets due to guarantees
or securitisation structures.

In determining whether the Group should retain any
partialinterests in astructured entity or should consolidate
a structured entity, management is required to consider
the power it possesses, its exposure to variable returns,
and its ability to use its power to affect returns. These
factorsare not purely quantitative and need to be
considered collectively in the overallsubstance of the
transactions.

We identified the recognition of interests in and
consolidation of structured entities as a key auditmatter
because of the complex nature of certainof these
structured entities and because of the judgment
exercised by management in the qualitative assessment
of the terms and the nature of each entity.

Our audit procedures to assess the recognition of
interests in and consolidation of structured entities
included the following:

making enquiries of management and inspecting
documents relating to the judgment process over
whether a structured entity is consolidated or not to
assess whether the Group has a robust process in
this regard;

selecting significant structured entities of each key
product type and performing the following
procedures:

—inspecting the related contracts, internal
establishment documents and information
disclosed to the investors to understand the
purpose of the establishment of the structured
entity and the involvement the Group has with the
structured entity and to assess management’s
judgment over whether the Group has the ability to
exercise power over the structured entity;

inspecting the risk and reward structure of

the structured entity, including any capital or
return guarantee, provision of liquidity support,
commission paid and distribution of the returns,
to assess management’s judgment as to the
exposure, or rights, to variable returns from the
Group’s involvement in such an entity;

—evaluating management’s analysis of the
structured entity, including qualitative analysis and
the calculation of the magnitude and variability
associated with the Group’s economic interests in
the structured entity, to assess management’s
judgment over the Group’s ability to influence its
own returns from the structured entity;

— assessing management'’s judgment over
whether the structured entity should be
consolidated or not; and

assessing the reasonableness of the disclosures in
the financial statements in relation to the recognition
of interests in and consolidation of structured entities
against prevailing accounting standards.
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Fair value of financial instruments

Refer to the accounting policies on “Note 3. (5) to the Financial Statements: Financial Instruments”, “Note 4. to the
Financial Statements: Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates” and “Note 52. to the Financial Statements:

Fair Value of Financial Instruments”.

Thekey audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Financial instruments carried at fair value account for a
significant part of the Group’s assets and liabilities. The
effect of fair value adjustments of financial instruments
may impact either the profit

or loss or other comprehensive income.

The valuation of the Group’s financial instruments, held
at fair value, is based on a combination of market data
and valuation models which often require a considerable
number of inputs. Many of these inputs are obtained
from readily available data, in particular for level 1 and
level 2 financial instruments in the fair value hierarchy,
the valuation techniques for which use quoted market
prices and observable inputs, respectively. Where one or
more significant inputs are unobservable in the valuation
techniques, as in the case of level 3 financial
instruments, then estimates need to be developed which
can involve significant management judgment.

The Group has developed its own models to value certain
level 2 and level 3 financial instruments, which also
involve significant management judgment.

Global economic uncertainty influenced movements in
market rates including interest rates, foreign exchange
rates and commodity prices. Increased market volatility
resulted in greater ranges of values in management’s
assessment of the valuation of financial instruments held.

We identified assessing the fair value of financial
instruments as a key audit matter because of the degree
of complexity involved in valuing certain financial
instruments and because of the degree of judgment
exercised by management in determining the inputs used
in the valuation models.

Our audit procedures to assess the fair value of
financial instruments included the following:

assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over the
valuation, independent price verification, front office
and back office reconciliations and model approval
for financial instruments.

assessing the level 1 fair values, on a sample basis,
by comparing the fair values applied by the Group
with publicly available market data.

involving KPMG's valuation specialists to assess
whether the valuation method selected is
appropriate, and assist us in performing independent
valuations, on a sample basis, of level 2 and level 3
financial instruments and comparing our valuations
with the Group’s valuations. Our procedures
included developing parallel models, obtaining inputs
independently and verifying the inputs.

engaging KPMG's valuation specialists to conduct
model validation, on a sample basis, for the
valuation of complex financial instruments.

sassessing the appropriate application of fair value

adjustment that form an integral part of fair values,

inquiring of management about any changes in the
fair value adjustment methodologies and assessing
the appropriateness of the inputs applied; and

assessing the reasonableness of the disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements in relation to
fair value of financial instruments against prevailing
accounting standards, including fair value hierarchy
information and sensitivity to key inputs.
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IT systems and controls over financial reporting

Thekey audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

As one of the largest banking groups in the world, the
Group’s IT systems are necessarily large and complex.

Automated accounting procedures and IT environment
controls, which include IT governance, controls over
program development and changes, access to programs
and data and IT operations, are required to be designed
and to operate effectively to ensure accurate financial
reporting.

Of particular importance are system calculations and data
logic regarding significant accounts, including interest
calculations, as well as interfaces between business
management systems.

With the continuous and rapid increase of the volume of
on-line transactions of the Group, as well as the
continuous development and application of new
technologies, the Group is facing increasing challenges
on cyber security and data protection.

We identified IT systems and controls over financial
reporting as a key audit matter because the Group’s
financial accounting and reporting systems are
fundamentally reliant on complex IT systems and control
processes which are driven by significant transaction
volumes caused by the size of the customer base both in
the corporate and the retail banking businesses in China
and globally.

We involved KPMG's IT specialists in our assessment
of the IT systems and controls over financial reporting,
which included carrying out the following audit
procedures:

« assessing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key internal controls over the
continued integrity of all major IT systems fundamental
to dealing with the financial data, particularly financial
reporting.

evaluating the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of the significant accounts-related IT
automated controls which are relevant to the accuracy
of system calculation, and the consistency of data
transmission, covering business in corporate loans,
financial asset service, interbank business, bills, retail
business and others, as well as key accounting
procedures; and

evaluating the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of the cybersecurity management
mechanism, the operational security of key
information infrastructure, data and client information
management, and monitoring and emergency
management.
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Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in the
annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs issued by IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is
made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.
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« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's reportis Wong Yuen Shan.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

26 March 2021
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